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U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 Washington, D.C. 20535 
 
October 29, 2019   

 
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR. 
SUITE 1203 
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD 
CASTAIC, CA 91384 
 

FOIPA Request No.: 1361597-001 
Subject: CONNALLY, JOHN BOWDEN, JR. 
 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
 

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5, 
United States Code, Section 552/552a.  Below you will find check boxes under the appropriate statute headings which 
indicate the types of exemptions asserted to protect information which is exempt from disclosure.  The appropriate 
exemptions are noted on the enclosed pages next to redacted information.  In addition, a deleted page information 
sheet was inserted to indicate where pages were withheld entirely and identify which exemptions were applied.  The 
checked exemption boxes used to withhold information are further explained in the enclosed Explanation of 
Exemptions.   

 
 

Section 552  Section 552a 

(b)(1)
 

(b)(7)(A)
 

 (d)(5)
 

(b)(2)
 

(b)(7)(B)
 

 (j)(2)
 

(b)(3)
 

(b)(7)(C)
 

 (k)(1)
 

Federal Rules of Criminal 
Procedure- Rule 6(e) 

(b)(7)(D)
 

 (k)(2)
 

18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-20 (b)(7)(E)
 

 (k)(3)
 

50 U.S.C. § 3024 (i)(1) (b)(7)(F)
 

 (k)(4)
 

(b)(4)
 

(b)(8)
 

 (k)(5)
 

(b)(5)
 

(b)(9)
 

 (k)(6)
 

(b)(6)
 

  (k)(7)
 

 
329 pages were reviewed and 235 pages are being released. 
 
Please see the paragraphs below for relevant information specific to your request as well as the enclosed FBI 

FOIPA Addendum for standard responses applicable to all requests.  
 

 Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, other Government 
Agency (ies) [OGA].  

 

 This information has been referred to the OGA(s) for review and direct response to you. 

 We are consulting with another agency.  The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information 
when the consultation is completed. 

 
Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to your 

request.  “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.  “Part 2” includes 
additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records on individuals.  “Part 3” includes general 
information about FBI records that you may find useful.  Also enclosed is our Explanation of Exemptions.   
 



   For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request.   

 
You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States  

Department of Justice, Sixth Floor, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001, or you may submit an appeal through 
OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following website:  
https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically 
transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.  If you submit your 
appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”  
Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information Services 
(OGIS).  The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives 
and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; 
telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.  Alternatively, you may contact 
the FBI’s FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution 
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please also cite the 
FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 

   
 

 See additional information which follows. 
  

The enclosed documents represent the first interim release of information responsive to your negotiated 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request.  

 
Some of the documents are from a multiple subject investigation which listed the subject of your request as 

one of the subjects.  The only portions processed for your request were those documents which contained information 
concerning your subject.  Documents were not considered for processing if no information about your subject was in 
the body of the document itself. 

 
 Enclosed is one cross-reference which is identifiable with the subject of your request.  Cross-references are 
defined as mentions of the subject of your request in files to other individuals, organizations, events, or activities.  In 
processing the cross-references, the pages considered for possible release included only those pages which mention 
the subject of your request and any additional pages showing the context in which the subject of your request was 
mentioned.  The cross-reference pages were processed pursuant to the provisions of the FOIA and are being released 
to you in redacted form. 
 

Records which may have been responsive to your request were destroyed.  Since this material could not be 
reviewed, it is not known if it was responsive to your request.  Record retention and disposal is carried out under 
supervision of the National Archives and Records Administration (NARA), Title 44, United States Code, Section 3301 
as implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1228; Title 44, United States Code, Section 3310 as 
implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1229.10. 
 

Duplicate copies of the same document were not processed. 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 

        
David M. Hardy 
Section Chief 
Record/Information 
   Dissemination Section 
Information Management Division 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosure(s) 

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home
mailto:foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov


 
 

FBI FOIPA Addendum 
 

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA Addendum 
includes information applicable to your request.  Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all 
requests.  Part 2 includes additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records on individuals.  Part 3 includes 
general information about FBI records.  For questions regarding Parts 1, 2, or 3, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under 
“Contact Us.”  Previously mentioned appeal and dispute resolution services are also available at the web address.   
 

 
Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests: 
 

(i) 5 U.S.C. § 552(c).  Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the 
requirements of the FOIA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010)].  FBI responses are limited to those records 
subject to the requirements of the FOIA.  Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the 
www.fbi.gov/foia website. 
 

(ii) National Security/Intelligence Records.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of national security and 
foreign intelligence records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and PA exemption (j)(2) as applicable to requests for 
records about individuals [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2); 50 U.S.C § 3024(i)(1)].  The mere 
acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption 
(b)(1) and/or would reveal intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC § 3024(i)(1)].  
This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that national security or foreign intelligence records do or 
do not exist.   
 

Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:   
 

(i) Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any 
individual’s name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a 
(b)(7)(E), (j)(2)].  This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or do not exist.  
 

(ii) Requests for Records for Incarcerated Individuals.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records 
which could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any incarcerated individual pursuant to FOIA 
exemptions (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and (j)(2)].  This is a 
standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  

 
Part 3: General Information:    

 
(i) Record Searches. The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for reasonably described records by 

searching those systems or locations where responsive records would reasonably be found.  A reasonable search normally 
consists of a search for main files in the Central Records System (CRS), an extensive system of records consisting of 
applicant, investigative, intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled and maintained by the FBI in the 
course of fulfilling law enforcement, intelligence, and administrative functions.  The CRS spans the entire FBI organization 
and encompasses the records of FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ), FBI Field Offices, and FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) 
worldwide and includes Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) records.  For additional information about our record searches visit 
www.fbi.gov/services/information-management/foipa/requesting-fbi-records. 
 

(ii) FBI Records.  Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission.  As part of this 
dual mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on 
every person, subject, or entity. 
 

(iii) Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets.  The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division 
provides Identity History Summary Checks – often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheets.  These criminal 
history records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.”  An Identity History Summary Check is a listing 
of information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests, federal 
employment, naturalization, or military service.  For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History 
Summary Check.  Forms and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks.  
Additionally, requests can be submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov.  For additional information, please contact 
CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.   
 

(iv) The National Name Check Program (NNCP).  The mission of NNCP is to analyze and report information in response to 
name check requests received from federal agencies, for the purpose of protecting the United States from foreign and 
domestic threats to national security.  Please be advised that this is a service provided to other federal agencies.  Private 
citizens cannot request a name check.          

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
http://www.fbi.gov/foia
file:///C:/Users/mavanhook/AppData/Local/Temp/31/Letters/www.fbi.gov/services/information-management/foipa/requesting-fbi-records
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.edo.cjis.gov/


 
EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign policy 

and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters 

be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to 

particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the 

agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or 

information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial 

or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy, ( D ) could 

reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private 

institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for the 

regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control,  or reduce crime or 

apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy, 

for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege 

under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held 

in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to 

the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian employment 

or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished information pursuant to a 

promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the 

release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who 

furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBI/DOJ 
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FOO FBI WASHINGTON FIELD 

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY 

ATTN: SUPERVISORL..I ____ --' 

ROOM 1727 f JEH) 

FBI NEI.«1 YOR K PRIORITY 

FBI NEWAR K PRIORITY 

FBI SA N JUAN PRIORITY 

FBI ALEXANDRIA PRIORITY (INFO) 

BT 

UNCLAS - SECTION 1 OF 2 

• 

~~s1'A KA EJERCITO DE LIBE~AC;~E PUERTO RICO 

"AUERTO RI,C::-.~~ERATI~N ~Y;~~~ ASSASSINAT~IDENT 
, .- JIMMY rvWAR~R' JOHII'~~NNALLY, GEOR6uSH, 

AM) RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER/ 

VICTIMS; CONGRESSIONALL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, THREATS AGAINST 

b6 
b7C 
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"THREAT TO ASSASSI NATE P RESIDENT CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN 

CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, AND RONALD REAGAN; THREAT TO 

ASSASSINATE THE PRESIDENT; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE A 

CONGRESSMAN, WASHINGTON, D. e., AUGUST 13, 1979, 

(OO:WASHINGTON FIELD), (WF FILE 89-NEw). 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE ON AUGUST 13, 1979; WFO TELETYPE 

TO BUREAU DATED AUGUST 13, 1979, AND tt,TFO TEL CAL OF SPECIAL 

AGENT I I TO BUREAU SUPERVISORL...I ___ ----J 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979. 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD FURTHER DISSEMINATED 

THE CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING THE CAPTIONED MATTER TO THE 

FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS: 

L....-_____ ----'I SPECIAL AGENT, UNITED STATES SECRET 

SERVICE, tofASHINGTON, D. C. (WDC), PRESIDENTIAL SECURITY DETAIL. 

I DETECTIVES, INVESTIGATIVE 
~--------------~ 

SERVICES DIVISION, METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS 

(MPDHQ) • 

IFOR GEORG E BUSCH 

L-__________________________________ ~ITELEPHONE 

b6 I 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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IFOR JOHN CONNALLY, 

L....-_________ ...... I FOR RONALD REAGAN, ATI I 

LEGAL COUNSEL, OFFICE OF HOWARD 

BAKER, WDC, TELEPHONE 
L...-__ ----I 

FOR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRI~, AT 12:14 p.M.,L-I_----I 

r----...,~ StrJITCHBOARD OPERA TOR, FBI HQ, ADVISED THE ~lASH INGTON 

FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A 

FOREIGN SOUND! m MALE ~lHO SAID HE WAS WITH THE PUERTO RICAN 

LIBERATION ARMY. THE MALE CALLER ADVISED EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS 

WERE LOCATED I N THE PHONE BOOTHS AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA 

AVENUE, N. W., t·mc, AND STATED "I -M SURE THEY t~ILL GET MY 

MESSAGE. " 

AT APPROXIMATELY 2:15 p.M.,1 

L...-___________________ ...... I TELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED WASHINGTON FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NUMBER OF PAGES OF 

DOCUMENTS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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THE I NTERSECTION AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. ~J., 

WDC, AT 12:05 P.M. 

AT 3:00 P.M., THE BELO~1 HANDWRITTEN AND XEROXED 

DOCUt1ENTS WERE RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FROM 

L......-_----JI AND TRA NSPORTED TO THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE 

FBI AFTER SUITABLE PROTECTION AND MARKING FOR IDENTIFICATION. 

THE VERBATIM TEXT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

" 8 .. 10-79 

OPEN LETTER TO ALL THE 

PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES WITH 

I NTENTIONS ON DOl NG CAMPAIG NI NG 

IN PUERTO RICO 

HOWARD BAKER 

JOHN CONNALLY 

GEORGE BUSCH 

RONALD REAGA.N 

PRESIDENT CARTER 

YOUR LIFES ARE I N DANG ER 

IT'S AN INRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CAMPAIGNING 

b6 
b7C 
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FOR THE PRESID ENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RI CO • 

. OUR CASE FOR SELF-DETERMINATION AND INDEPENDENCE IS 

BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NATIONS. 

PRESIDENT C-ARTER YOU ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT 

SELF-DETERMINATION, YET WE HAVE INFORMATION THAT YOU ARE 

G0100 TO CAMPAIGN IN PUERTO RICO. THIS FORMENTS STATEHOOD. 

WE WILL KILL YOU AND THE REST OF THE PRESIDENTIAL 

CAND ID ATES. 

IN 1976 PRESIDENT GERALD FORD CAME VERY CLOSE TO HIS 

DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN WHICH INVOLVED A SMALL AIRCRAFT 

CRASH AT THE RECEPTION AT THE SAN JUAN AIRPORT. WE GOT 

ENGINE TROUBLE AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION. 

NOW IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GROt~N AND WE ARE \~ELL PREPARED 

TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSION IN PUERTO RICO, WASHINGTON, 

D. C., NEW JERSEY A ND NEW YORK CITY. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU HAVE UNTIL 10:00 P.M. TUESDAY 

AUGUST 14, 197~~ TO DO THE FOLLOWING: - 1. STOP THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO. 

2. FREE THE 4 PUERTO RICAN POLITICAL PRISONERS: b6 
b7C 
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3. GET THE NAVY OUT OF THE ISLAND OF VICQUEZ, PUERTO 

RICO. 

WE WILL BE TUNED IN ON C.B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION. 

OUR SUICIDE MISSION IS TO BLO\~-UP A JETLINER FULL OF PASSENGERS-

AFTER THE DEADLINE. REMEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NEtt! YORK 

CITY. 

EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY n 

INCLUDED IN THE DOCUMENTS WERE XEROXED COPIES OF 

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES FROM THE SAN JUAN STAR AND AN UNIDENTIFIED 

SPANISH LANGUAGE NE~15PAPER. 

ALEXANDRIA FURNISHED ABOVE INFORMATION AS VICTIMS BUSCH, 

CONNALLY, AND REAGAN HAVE CAMPAIGN OFFICES IN DIVISION. 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD RE-EXAMINED 

TELEPHONE BOOTHS IN THE VICINITY OF lraTH AND PENNSYLVANIA (PA) 

AND 14TH AND PA, N. W., FOR ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE WITH 

BT 

101021 

-

b6 
b7C 
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FM FBI WASHINGTON FIELD <17'5-NEW) 

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY 

• 

ATTN: SUPERVISORL..I ___ ----JI TERRORISM SECTION, 

ROOM 1727, JEH) 

FBI NEW YOR K PRIORITY 

FBI NEWARK PRIORITY 

FBI SAN JUAN PRIORITY 

FBI ALEXA NDRIA PRIORITY 

BT 

UNCLAS - SECTIO N 2 OF 2 

UNSUB; AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT 

JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, 

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINERI 

VICTIMS; PRESIDENTIAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, (OO:~]ASHINGTON 

FIELD) 

NEGATIVE RESULTS. AN EXAMINATION OF TELEPHONE BOOTH ON 10TH 

AND PA , S.~J., SIDE ADJACENT TO IRS BUILDING, AS IDENTIFIED BY 

L--_----JI RESULTED IN FOUR LATENT FINGERPRINT LIFTS, PIECE OF TAPE 

LIKELY USED TO ATTACH THREAT LETTER AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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TELEPHONE AND BOOTH. 

• 

FURTHER WASHINGTON FIELD INVESTIGATION DETERMINED THAT 

ORIGINAL COMPLAINT CONCERNING THREAT TO BOMB MADISON HOTEL, WDC, 

WAS RECEIVED ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AT THIRD DISTRICT, MPD, FROM 

ONEI l OF THE t1ASHINGTON POST NE~lSPAPER. L...I ____ ...... 

WAS PURPORTED TO ADVISE MPD THAT UNSUB IDENTIFIED HIMSELF 

AS FROM PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY. ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

L.....-___ ...... I NEGATIVE. 

BUREAU MAY CONSIDER RECONTACTI NG FEDERAL AVIATION 

ADMINISTRATION (FAA) TO ASSURE THAT APPROPRIATE AIRPORTS 

AWARE OF THREAT, AS UNSUB CLAIMS REPRESENTATION IN PUERTO 

RICO, WD C, NEW JERSEY, AND NEtt] YORK CITY, A ND THREAT 

DEADLINE WILL TERMI"NATE 10:00 P.M., TUESDAY, AUGUST 14,1979. 

LEADS. WASHINGtON FIELD. AT WASHINGTON, D. C. 

(D WILL FOR,.,ARD APPROPRIATE EVIDENCE TO FBI LAB 

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, FOR EXAMINATIONS TO IDENIFY UNSUB. 

(2) WILL CONTI NUE ATTEMP T TO CONTA CT L...I ______ ---1 

WASHINGTON POST, FOR INFORMATION OF VALUE CONCERNING UNSUB'S 

TELEPHONE CALL ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AND WHAT CONNECTION MADISON 

HOTEL »AS IN THIS MATTER, IF ANY. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



------------------~----------,------~---------------.---------- --I~-

w • • 
PAGE THREE DE WF 0022 UNCLAS 

(3) WILL REVIE~] APPROPRIATE \~ASHINGTON FIELD FILES 

CO NCER NI NG I 
L...-______ ----II FOR ANY POSSIBLE ASSOCIATION REGARDING 

CAPTIONED MATTER. 

(4) WILL CONSULT WITH ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

AT A N APPROPRIATE TIME. 

BT 

0022 

NNNN 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. 
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~ZCZeHQ0015 2271412 

PP HI 

DE WF 0021 2270232 

Z NR UUUUU 

P 140232Z ,AUG 79 

FM FBI WASH! NGTON FIELD 075-NEvJ) 

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY 

• 

ATTN: SUPERVISOR L-I ___ ----I 

ROOM 1727, JEH) 

TERRORISM SECTION, 

FBI ALL FIELD OFFICES PRIORITY 

(~]ITH THE EXCEPTION OF NY, SJ, AX) 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII ALL OFFICES VIA FBIHQ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

BT 

UNCLAS - SECTION 1 OF 2 

UNSUB; AKA'i,ERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

°pUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT 

JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSH, 

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB 'AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINERI 

VICTIMS; CONGRESSIONALL ASSASSI NATION STATUTE, THREA TS AGAINST 

THE PRESIDENT, (OO:WASHINGTON FIELD) 

TITLE CHANGED TO REFLECT MODIFICATION OF CLASSIFICATION 

AND TO IDENTIFY ALIASES. TITLE PREVIOUSLY CARRIED AS 

b6 
b7C 
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"THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN 

CO NNALLY, GEORG E BUSCH, A ND RONALD REAGA N; THREA T TO 

ASSASSI NATE THE PRESIDENT; THREAT TO ASSASSI NA TE A 

COOORESSMAN, tMSHINGTON, D. C., AUGUST 13, 1979, 

(00 :WASHI NG TON FI ELD), (WF' FILE 89-NE\O. 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE ON AUGUST 13, 1979; WF'O TELETYPE 

TO BUREAU DATED AUGUST 13, 1979, AND WFO TEL CAL OF' ~PECIAL 

AGENTI 1 TO BUREAU SUPERVISOR 11.....-__ ----' 

ON AUGUSt 14, 1979. 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD FURTHER DISSEMINATED 

THE CIRCu[~STANCES CONCERNING THE CAPTIONED MATTER TO THE 

FOLLOW! NG INDIVIDUALS: 

L...-_____ ----II SP ECIAL AGENT, UNITED STA TES SECRET 

SERVI CE, WASH! NGTON, D. C. (WDC), P RESI DENTIAL SECURITY DETA IL. 

L...-_____________ ----JI DETECTI VES, INVESTIGATIVE 

SERVI CES D IVISIO N, METROP OLI TAN POLl CE DEP ARTMENT HEADQ UARTERS 

(MPD HQ). 

I FOR GEORGE BUSCH 

I TELEPHONE L...-______________________________________ ~ 
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"---------'~ 

• 
IFOR JOHN CONNALLY, 

IFOR RONALD REAGAN, AT D 

L....-_____ ----'~ LEGAL COUNSEL, OFFICE OF HOWARD 

BAKER, WDC, TELEPHONE ..... 1 ___ ..... 

FOR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRIA, AT 12:14 p.M., ..... I_----I 

r--------" SvlITCHBOARD OPERATOR, FBIHQ, ADVISED THE \~ASHINGTON 

FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A 

FOREIG N SOUND! NG MALE WHO SAID HE WAS \~I TH THE PUERTO RICAN 

LIBERATION ARMY. THE MALE CALLER ADVISED EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS 

WERE LOCATED IN THE PHONE BOOTHS AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA 

AVENUE, N. ':i., t~DC, AND STATED "I'M SURE THEY WILL GET MY 

MESSAGE. " 

AT APPROXIfiJATELY 2:15 P.M. ,I 
TELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED WASHINGTON FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NurqBER OF PAGES OF 

DOCUfiJENTS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTH,~EST CORNER OF 

--------
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THE INTERSECTION AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W., 

WD C, AT 12: 0 5 P. M. 

AT 3:00 P .. M., THE BELO\~ HAND~]RITTEN AND XEROXED 

DOCUMENTS \~ERE RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FROM 

L...-_----II AND TRANSPORTED TO THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE 

FBI AFTER SUITABLE PROTECTION AND MARKING FOR IDENTIFICATION. 

THE VERBATIM TEXT IS AS FOLLO~lS: 

" 

OPE N LETTER TO ALL THE 

PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES WITH 

INTENTIONS ON DOING. CAMPAIGNING 

I N PUERTO RI CO 

HOWARD BAKER 

JOH N CO NNALL Y 

GEORGE BUSCH 

RONALD REAGAN 

PRESID ENT CARTER 

YOUR LIFES ARE IN DANGER 

IT'S AN INRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CAMPAIGNING 

-
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FOR THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RI CO. 

OUR CASE FOR SELF-DETERMINATION AND INDEPENDENCE IS 

BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NATIONS. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT 

SELF-DETERMI NATION, YET WE HAVE I NFORMATION· THAT YOU ARE 

GOING TO CAMPAIGN IN PUERTO RICO. THIS FORMENTS STATEHOOD. 

WE WILL KILL YOU AND THE REST OF THE PRESIDENTIAL 

CA ID IDATES. 

IN 1976 PRESIDENT GERALD FORD CAME VERY CLOSE TO HIS 

DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN WHICH INVOLVED A SMALL AIRCRAFT 

CRASH AT THE RECEPTION AT THE SAN JUAN AIRPORT. WE GOT 

ENGINE TROUBLE AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION. 

NOW IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GROWN AND WE ARE t~ELL PREPARED­

TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSION IN PUERTO RICO, WASHINGTON, 

D. C., NEW JERSEY AND NE~l YORK CITY. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU HAVE UNTIL 10:00 P.M. TUESDAY 

AUGUST 14, 1979, TO DO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. STOP THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO. 

2. FREE THE 4 PUERTO RICAN POLITICAL PRISONERS: b6 
b7C 
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3. GET THE NAVY OUT OF THE ISLAND OF VICQUEZ, PUERTO 

RICO. 

WE WILL BE TUNED IN ON C.B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION. 

OUR SUICIDE MISSION IS TO BLOW-UP A JETLINER FULL OF PASSENGERS-

AFTER THE DEADLINE. REMEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NE~1 YORK 

CITY. 

EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIB ERA TI0N ARMY" 

I NCLUD ED I N THE DOCUMENTS WERE XEROXED COP IES OF 

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES FROM THE SAN JUAN STAR AND AN UNIDENTIFIED 

SPANISH LANGUAGE NE\~SP APER. 

ALEXANDRIA FURNISHED ABOVE I NFORMATION AS VICTIMS BUSCH, 

CONNALLY, AND REAGAN HAVE CAMPAIGN OFFICES IN DIVISION. 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD RE-EXAMINED 

TELEPHONE BOOTHS IN THE VICINITY OF 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA (PA> 

AND 14TH AND PA, N. W., FOR ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE tHTH 

BT 

0021 
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VZCZCHQ0016 

PP HI 

DE WF 0022 2210242 

ZNR UUUUU 

P 140232Z AUG 19 

• 

FM FBI WASHINGTON FIELD (115-NEW) 

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY 

• 

ATTN: SUPERVISOR L..I ____ ...... I TERRORISM SECTION, 

ROOM 1 727, J EH ) 

FBI ALL FIELD OFFICES PRIORITY 

(WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NY, SJ , A X) 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII ALL OFFICES VIA FBIHQ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

BT 

UNCLAS - SECTION 2 OF 2 

UNSUB; AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT 

JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, 

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINERI 

VICTIMS; COtl3RESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, THREATS AGAINST 

THE PRESIDENT; (OO:WASHINGTON FIELD) 

NEGATIVE RESULTS. AN EXAMINATION OF TELEPHONE BOOTH ON 10TH 

AND PA, S.W., SIDE ADJACENT TO IRS BUILDING, AS IDENTIFIED BY 

L...-_----I~ RESULTED IN FOUR LATENT FINGERPRINT LIFTS, PIECE OF TAPE 

LIKELY USED TO ATTACH THREAT LETTER AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF 
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TELEPHONE A ND BOOTH. 

FURTHER WASHINGTON FIELD INVESTIGATION DETERMINED THAT 

ORIG! NAL COMPLA! NT CONCERNING ' THREAT TO BOMB MADISON HOTEL, wDe, 

WAS RECEIVED ON AUGUST 13,1979, AT THIRD DISTRICT, MPD, FROM 

ONE I ~ OF THE WASHI NGTON POST NEWSPAPER. r-"I -------, 

WAS PURPORTED TO ADVISE MPD THAT UNSUB IDENTIFIED HIMSELF 

AS FROM PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY. ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

L....-___ ...... I NEGATIVE. 

BUREAU MAY CONSIDER RECONTACTING FEDERAL AVIATION 

ADMINISTRATION (FAA) TO ASSURE THAT APPROPRIATE AIRPORTS 

AWARE OF THREAT, AS UNSUB CLAIMS REPRESENTA TION I N PUERTO 

RICO, WDC, NE\~ JERSEY, AND NEW YORl{ CITY, AND THREAT 

DEADLINE ~lILL TERMINATE 10:00 P.M., TUESDAY, AUGUST 14,1979. 

THIS TELETYPE IS SENT TO ALL OFFICES FOR INFORMATION ONLY. 

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT WASHINGTON FIELD. 

LEADS: ~lASHINGTON FIELD. A T WASHINGTON, D.C. 

(1) WILL FORWARD APPROPRIATE EVIDENCE TO FBI LAB 

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, FOR EXAMINATIONS TO IDENIFY UNSuB. 

(2) WILL CONTINUE ATTEMPT TO CONTACTIL.....-_____ ----I 

~lASHINGTON POST, FOR INFORMATION OF VALUE CONCERNING UNSuB'S 

TELEPHONE CALL ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AND tmAT CONNECTION MADI SON 

HOTEL HAS IN THIS MATTER, IF ANY. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



, 
• • PAGE THREE DE WF 0022 U NCLAS 

(3) WILL REVIEW APPROPRIATE WASHINGTON FIELD FILES 

CONCER NI ~ I 
I FOR ANY POSSIBLE ASSOCIATION REGARDING 

CAPTIONED MATTER. 

(4) WILL CONSULT WITH ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

AT AN APPROPRIATE TIME. 

ARMED AND DA NG EROUS • 

BT 

0022 

NNNN 

b6 
b7C 



FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77) 

• .' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcrIPtlon_~8..:../-=2~7,-,/,-7.!...!:O.9 __ _ 

On August 15, 1979, an envelope addressed to 
American Airlines, Dulles Airport, containing a letter 
a~d newspaper artiqle from the San Juan Star was found 
taped under a pay telephone in front of the newsstand 
at the main terminal building at Dulles International 
Airport (DIA), Chantilly, Virginia. The letter was 
sealed by Scotch tape and was taped under the telephone 
at number 471-9925. ' t 

The text of the letter read as follows: " 

115-10-79 

"Open letter to all the 
presidential candidates with 
intentions on doing campaigning 

in Puerto Rico 

"Howard Baker 
Johon Connally 
George Busch 
Ronald Reagan 
President Carter 

"Your lifes are in danger! 

"It's an irresponsable act of agression to do 
campaigning for the presidential primaries in Puerto 
Rico. 

"Our case for self-determination and independence 
is been debated at the decolonization committee at the 
United Nations. 

"President Carter you are on record to repect 
our self-determination, yet we have information that 
you are going to campaign in Puerto Rico. This 
foments statehood. 

•. 

I nvestlgatlon on 8/15/72 at Chantill~2 Virginia File #A1exandria 175-51 -
~nA . 

SAl lemc 8L21L79 by Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the prope~ty of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

/fo-
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AX 175-51 2 

"\ole will. kill you and the rest of the 
presidential candidates. 

"In 1976 President Gerald Ford came very 
close to his death. We had a suicide plan which 
involved a small aircraft crash at reception at 
the San Juan airport. We go engine trouble and 
had to abandon the miss ---

"N01'1 in 1979 our army has grol'm and are 
well prepared to carry out any su mission in 
Puerto Rico, Washington D. C. New Jersey and 
New York City. ---

"President Carter you have until 10: 
Tuesday, August 14, 1979 to do the following: 

1. Stop the presidential primaries in 
Puerto Rico. 

2-. Free the 4 Puerto Rican political 
prisoners: I 

3. Get the navy out of the island of 
Viequez, Puerto Rico. 

"We will be tuned in on C.B.S. radio fo 
your disition. Our suicide mission to blow-
up a·Jetliner full of passen after the deadline. 
Remember Tavern on the ___ Green in New York City. 

"Ejercito de Libersancion De Puerto Rico 
Puerto Rican Liberation Armyll 

r--____ ...,The letter \-laS retained by Special Agent (SAjL.",.....-__ ----I 
I Ifor purpose of forwarding to Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) Laboratory, Washington, D. C. 
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.: 

FBI /1 (0 
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: b~"~ 
!29. Teletype !is Immediate DT r 
o Facsimile o Priority 

o 0 Routine FID TIAL 

q UNCLAS EFT 0 

tiS! UNCLAS Yk 2t 

_ -PM-FBI WASH-INGT01rFI-ELD'-CC=b"f _. ___ . ___ ~a~e ___ ~~1:~~9 __ . __ __ op?:.7 
. (\J~ 

TO D~RECTOR FBI IMMEDIATE'J P 

....--____ ...., r II'- &ec..:T (b..,...l ) 
ATTN: DIVISION SIX BUREAU SUPERVISORP AND 

L...-____ ..... I ROOH 1727 J JEH 

FBI 

FBI 

FBI 

BT 

NE~iARK nn4EDIATE' ~ 
NEl1 YORK IMMEDIATE (NY VIA FBIHQ) Z !6~ 
SAN JUAN IMMEDAITE (SJ VIA FBIHQ») 

UNCLAS 

TO BOHB f;~SON HorrEL, WASHINGTON, D.C. I AUGUST 13, 

1979; EID-BOHB THREAT (WF FILE 174-0) 

THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT rER, H0l1ARD FR, JOHN ' 

CO~ALLY, GEORG~CHI AND RONALD ~AN;' THREAT TO ASSASSINATE 

THE PRESIDENT; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE A CONGRESS~mN, WASHINGTON, 

D. C., AUGUST 13, 1979; (00: ~'lASHINGTON FIELD) (WF FILE 89-NEN) p 

ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AT 12:08 P.M., OFFICERI ~ a..-_--===_ 
HETROPOLITAN POLICE DEPART!-lENT (MPD), WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC) , 

ADVISED THE MPD HAD RECEIVED A BOMB THREAT INDICATING 

THE PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION AR..I\1Y HAD PLACED A BO~IB IN THE 

I I SfhPCIIEO~on-JllO~XED~ 
I-iADISON HOTEL, t'mc. OFFICER .SUBSEQUENTLY Auv .L~ED 

L...-___ ..... SEnllLl~E~. ~FILEO..& 

OF TIlE HOTEL BY l1PD BOHB SQUAD t-'lA. ~ NEGZ\TUOIV1i;i 
V n j 8 21 PH '19 

~ 
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FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

o ET o T~letype o Immediate 

o Facsimile o Priority 

0-------- o Routine 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ______ --j 

PAGE Tt>lO DE t'lF 0027 UNCLAS 

FOR AN EXPLOSIVE DEVICE. 

- AT 12: 14 P.H., L.I ______ ----I SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR, 

FBIHQ, ADVISED THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED 

A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A FOREIGN SOUNDING HALE WHO SAID HE 

WAS WITH THE PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY. THE HALE CALLER 

ADVISED EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS WERE- LOCATED IN THE PHONE BOOTHS 

AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W., WDC, AND STATED '. 1'11 . 

SURE THEY WILL GET BY NESSAGE.·' 

AT APPROXH1ATELY 2: 15 P.H" 

TELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED WASHINGTON FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NUMBER OF PAGES OF 

DOCUME~TS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

THE INTERSECTION AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.lv., WDC, 

AT 12:05 P.N. 
BELOW -

AT 3:00 P.H., THE "¥SOvE HAND NRITTEN AND XEROXED DOCU-

MENTS ~vERE RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FRO!1 L..I __ ....I 

AUD TRANSPORTED TO THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE FBI 

AFTER SUITABLE PROTECTION AND l-lARI<ING FOR IDENTIFICATION. THE 

VERBATI!.f TEXT IS AS FOLLONS: 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted _.".----.,. __ ~~-___ 
(Number> (Time) 

Per _____ _ 
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<,,- - -FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78>,- • • ;- FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS'SIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate o 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0 o Routine TIAL 

t:J UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS I 
I 

Date --------il 
-------~-------~-------------------------------------PAGE THREE DE WF 0027 UNCLAS 

" 8-10-'79 

OPEN LETTER TO ALL THE 

PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES WITH 

INTENTIONS ON DOING CAMPAIGNING 

IN PUERTO RICO 

HOWARD BAKER 

JOHN CONNALLY 

GEORGE BUSCH 

RONALD REAGAN 

PRESIDENT CARTER. 

YOUR LIFES ARE IN DANGER! 

ITI S AN INRRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CM1PAIGNING 

FOR THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO. 

OUR CASE FOR SELF:-DETERHINATION AND INDEPENDENCE IS 

BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NATIONS. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT SELF-

DE TE R.."1I NATION , YE'l' I'1E HAVE INFORHATION THAT YOU ARE GOING 

TO CAMPAIGN IN PUERTO RICO. THIS FOMENTS STA'l'EHpOD. 

WE WILL KILL YOU AND 'J:'HE REST OF 

(NEW PAGE) 

Approved: _______ ___ Trans mitted ~::--:__:_-___ _:=__:_....,..--
(Number) (Time) -

Per _____ ----, __ 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78). • FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PREC~DENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate o 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ..... -________ -; 

PAGE FOUR DE WF 0027 UNCLAS 

THE PRESIDENTIAL CANTIDATES. 

IN 1976 PRESIDENT GERALD FORD CAHE VERY CLOSE TO HIS 

DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN tvHICH INVOLVED A SHALL AIRCRAFT 

CRASH AT THE RECEPTION AT THE SAN JUAN AIRPORT. WE GOT 

ENGINE TROUBLE AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION. 

NON IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GROWN AND WE ARE WELL PREPARED 

TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSIOVN ~UERTO RICO, t'lASHINGTON, 

D. C., NEN JERSEY AND NEW YORK CITY. ) 
./ 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU HAVE UNTIL 10:00 P.~. TUESDAY AUGUST 

14, 1979, TO DO THE FOLLOWING: 

WILL BE TUNED IN ON C.B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION. 

OUR SUICIDE IvlISSION IS TO BLOW-UP A JETLINER FULL OF PASSENGERS-

AFTER THE DEADLINE. RENEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NEW YORK 

CITY. 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ......",."..--,,...--.:-__ -:=-:--:-__ 
(Number) ('l'ime) 

Per ____ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI • 
CLAS SIFICATION: 

o 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ______ --j 

-----------------------------------------------------PAGE FIVE DE WF 0027 UNCLAS 

EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARHyn 

INCLUDED IN THE DOCUl>lENTS WERE XEROXED COPIES OF NEWS-

PAPER ARTICLES FRO!-l THE SAN JUAN STAR AND AN UNIDENTIFIED 
~ 

SPANISH LANGUAGE NEWSPAPER. 

,THE ABOVE IS SUBMITTED TO RECEIVING OFFICES FOR INFOru.1ATION 

PURPOSES. 

ADNINISTRATIVE: 

SPECIAL AGENT RECEIVING DOCUN.ENTS l'1AS SA 1-1 __ ----' 

U.S. SECRET SERVICE (USSS) HQ INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, 

SAI-I _____ ...... I ADVISED AT-3:30 P.M. 

USSS WASHING',[ION FIE:r.D OFFICE SA 1-1 ___ ----'IADVISED 5: 25 

P. M. 

U.s. CAPITOL POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS ADVISED 5:28 

P.M., I-I _____ ~ 

HPD, WDC, AND FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE NILL BE CONTACTED 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979. 

BT 

#0027 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ___ ---,...,...--~---:"--
(Number) . (Time) 

Per ____ _ 
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VZCZC HQ002 7 

00 WF 

DE HQ 0017 2260347 

ZNR UUUUU 

o 140242Z A 00 79 

FM DIRECTOR FBI 

• .' 

TO RUEH SE/U. S. SECRET SERV ICE (PID) 

~ R UEOGBA/FEDERAL AV IAT ION ADM IN ISTRAT ION 

RUEB\IIJA/DEP UTY ATTOR NEY GENERA L 

ATTN: EMERGENCY PR OGRAMS CENTER 

• 

RUEBWJA/ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION 

ATTN: GENERAL 

FB I 1.~A SH ING TON FIEL 

BT 

UNCLAS 
U \) 

THREAT TO BOMB MADISON HOTEL, ~}ASHINGTON, D.C., AUGUST 13, - -
1979; EID-BOMB THREAT (WF FILE 174-0) 

... 
THREAT TO A SSA SS INATE PRES IDENT CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN 

CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, AND RONALD REAGAN; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE 

THE PRESIDENT; TffiEAT TO ASSASSHJATE A CONGRESSMAN, tMSHINGTON, 

D.C., AOOUST 13, 1979; (OO:WASHINGTON FIELD) (J../F FILE 8J;NE\,J) 

S~IWCIIEO MI!IOeXEO­

SEHIAUZEil A:tllED_ 

AUG' 3 'll ltG PM '19 

~1/7;~~ 
b6 
b7C 
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PAGE TWO DE RUEHFB 0017 UNCLAS 

BY TELETYPE AUGUST 13, 1979, FBI \MSHINGTON FIELD FURNISHED THE 

FOLLO\~ ING : 

'. ON AlEUST 13, 1979, AT 12:08 P.M., OFFICER L..I _____ ----I 

METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT (MPD) , WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC) , 

ADVISED THE MPD HAD RECEIVED A BOMB THREAT INDICATING 

THE PUERTO RICAN LIBERAT ION ARMY HAD PLACED A BOMB IN THE 

MAD ISON HOTEL, \'ID C. OFFICER I I SUBSEQUENTLY ADVI SED 

A SEARCH OF THE HOTEL BY MPD BOMB SQUAD ttJAS NEGATIVE 

FOR AN EXPLOSIVE DEVICE. 

AT 12: 14 P. M. ,L..I _____ ----II S\~ ITCHBOARD OPERATOR, 

FBIHQ, ADV ISED THE '.tlASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED 

A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A FOREIGN SOUND ING MALE WHO SAID HE 

~IAS \l,IITH THE PUERTO R !CAN L IBERAT ION ARMY. THE MALE CALLER 

ADVISED EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS WERE LOCATED IN THE PHONE BOOTHS 

AT 1 0T HAND PENN SYLVAN IA AVENUE, N. W., \·JDC, AND STATED "r M 

SURE THEY ('1 ILL GET MY MESSAGE." 

AT APPROXIMATELY 2 :15 P.M. ,L..I ___________ ---I 

I TELEPHONICALLY L-__________________ ~ 

, 

ADV ISED WA SHINGTON FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NUMBER OF PAGES OF 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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DOCUMENTS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON T 1£ SOUTm~EST CORNER OF 

THE INTERSECT ION AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.~J., WDC, 

AT 12 :05 P. M •. 

AT 3 :00 P.M., THE BELmo} HAND ~IR ITTEN AND XEROXED DOCU­

MENTS \o}ERE RETR IEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FROM L..I __ ..... 

AND TRANSPORTED TO THE \MSHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE FBI 

AFTER SUITABLE PROTECT ION AND MARK ING FOR IDENTIFICATION. THE 

VERBAT 1M TEXT IS AS FOLLO\o}S: 

" 8-10-' 79 

OPEN LETTER TO ALL T J-E 

PRESIDENT IAL CAND IDATES \\' IT H 
\ 

INTENT IONS ON DOING CAMPAIGN ING 

IN PUERTO RICO 

HOWARD BA,KER 

JOHN CONNALLY 

GEORGE BUSCH 

RONALD REAGAN 

PRESIDENT CART~R 

YOUR LIFES ARE IN DANGER 

b6 
b7C 
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PAGE FOUR DE R UEHFB 001 7 UNCLA S 

IT'S AN INRRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CAMPAIGNING 

FOR THE PRE SIDENT IAL PR Ifl1AR IES IN PUERTO RICO. 

OUR CASE FOR SELF-DETERMINAT ION AND INDEPENDENCE IS 

BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NAT IONS. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT SELF­

DETERMINAT ION, YET \'lE HAVE INFORMATION THAT YOU ARE GOING 

TO CAMPA IG N IN PUERTO R ICO. T HIS FOMENT S STATEHOOD. 

'.vE ~l] ILL }{ ILL YOU AND THE R!!:ST OF 

(NE~] PAGE) 

THE PRE SIDENT IAL CANT IDATES. 

IN 1976 PRE SIDENT GERALD FORD CAME VERY CLOSE TO HIS 

DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN WHICH INVOLVED A SMALL AIRCRAFT 

CRASH AT TH~ RECEPTION AT TfE SAN JU\N AIRPORT. yJE GOT 

ENGINE TROUBLE AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION. 

NO\'! IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GRO~IN AND WE ARE ~IELL PREPARED 

TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSION IN PUERTO RICO, vJASHINGTON, 

D.C., NE~l JERSEY AND NE~J YORK CITY. 

PRE SIDE NT CARTER YOU HAVE UNT IL 10: 00 P. M. TUESDAY AUGUST 

14, 1979, TO DO Tl-E FOLLOyJING: 

• 



• • 
PAGE FIVE DE R LEHFB 0017 UNCLAS 

1. STOP THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMAR IES IN PUERTO RICO. 

2. FREE THE 4 PIERTO RICAN POLITICAL PRISONERS: 

3. GET TJ.fE NAVY OUT OF T lE ISLAND OF VICQUEZ, PUERTO 

RICO. 

WE WILL BE TUNED IN ON C.B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION. 

OUR SUICIDE MISSION IS TO BLa~,-Up A JETL INER FULL OF PASSENGERS-

AFTER THE DEADL INE. REMEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NE\" YORK 

CITY. 

EJERC ITO DE L lBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERAT ION ARMY" 

INCL UDED IN THE DOCUMENTS ~lERE XEROXED COPIES OF NE\~S­

PAPER ART ICLES F'R OM THE SAN J u\N STAR AND AN UN IDENTIFIED 

SPANISH LANGUAGE NEl·} SPAPER. 

U.S. SECRET SERV ICE (USSS) HQ INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, 

SA I ~ ADVISED AT 3:30 P.~l. 

USSS \tJA SHINGTON FIELD OFFICE SAI....--------.IADVISED 5 :25 

P.M. 

U. S. CAP ITOL POL ICE SPECIAL INVEST IGAT IONS ADVISED 5 :28 

P. M. , L...I ____ ---I 

MPD, \'lD C, AND FEDERAL PROTECT IVE SERV ICE tHLL BE CONTACTED 

b6 
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ON A UG U ST 14, 19 79. 

• 

SENATOR BAKER AND MES SRS. CONNALL Y, BUSCH, AND REAGAN 

BEING NOTIFIED. _ -w' 

BT 

0017 

NNNN 

INVEST IGAT ION CONT INUING. 
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t • .. 
TRANSMIT VIA: 

~ Teletype 

o Facsimile 

• 
PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

00 Priority 

{i' B I 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o 

o 0 Routine TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

IJO UNCLAS en ?60 
Date 8/14/7 9 t)C>.2! 60 

--------~--------------------------------------------

FM FBI NASHINGTON FIELD (175-NEt'l) 

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY r~ It, 
ATTN: SUPERVISOR TERRORISM SECTION, 

ROOM 1727, JEH) 

,;~ FBI NEW YORK PRIORITY ~ 

FBI 

FBI 

'U 
~ FBI 

BT 

NENARK PRIORITY 

SAN JUAN P,RIORITY ( V\(a.J==B;t;:~ ~* 
ALEXANDRIA PRIORITY C/NPO) ~¥ 

'") 

UNCLAS - SECTION 1 OF 2 

UNSUB; AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

r PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT 

fIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSIH, 

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIF"IED JET LINER/ f'.e rt-' ~/t/'G-I!.E!SS'I()NIH- - f'/f/<C»'S #AllVSr rH£ 
. VICTIMS; -e;:HE5Tr!'eH'PIAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, (00 : WASHINGTON 

FIELD) . 

TITLE CHANGED TO REFLECT MODIFICATION OF CLASSIFICATION 

AND TO IDENTIFY ALIASES. TITLE PREVIOUSLY CARRIED AS 

'. HI. 'aq"031) I '7 .5 - ~'1 7 - ..3 
~.rno f,..}r SEA"C-t1EO._IliVE)(E~_ 

~ii~174-0) W;; r71-".vJI seR .. Ul2O-L0' fIleD_ 

LKK:jlv <:tV ¢ line I~ 6 37 PH '19 
(2) ~==~ ____________ ~ 

Approved: _____ ~~~~~~ ____ t.:mittern-:::::::=======-___ ..!.-~ ~~1:_:: ___ _ 
(Number> (Time) 
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I , -FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

DT 
D Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ______ ~ 

PAGE TWO DE WF 0021 UNCLAS 

"THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN 

CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, AND RONALD REAGAN; THREAT TO 

ASSASSINATE THE PRESIDENT; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE A 

CONGRESSMAN, WASHINGTON, D. C., AUGUST 13, 1979, 

(OO:WASHINGTON FIELD), (WF FILE 89-NEW). 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE ON AUGUST 13, 1979; l'lFO TELETYPE 
. 

TO BUREAU DATED AUGUST 13, 1979, AND WFO TEL CAL OF SPECIAL 

AGENT I ITO BUREAU SUPERVISOR~I ____ ~ 
ON AUGUST 14, 1979. 

ON AUGUST 14, 1979, WASHINGTON FIELD FURTHER DISSEMINATED 

THE CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING THE CAPTIONED MATTER TO THE 

=O~lMT"C TNOTllTNJOT·S· 

~ED STATES SECRET SERVICE, WASHINGTON, 

PRESIDENTIAL SECUR~~~~~---~ 

SPECIAL AGEN~ 
D. C. (WDC) , 

'A~ DETECTIVE, INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 

~~~ISION' METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS (MPDHQ). 

~ Y I I FOR GEORGE BUSCH 

I~ ____________________ ~I TELEPHONE 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted --,.,."...-----,. _____ _ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 
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FD-36 (Rev._5-22-78) 
, , ·FBI 

'l'RANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate o 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ______ ~ 

---;~G~-;;~~~~-~0021UNCLAS----------------------------

IFOR JOHN CONNALLY, 

I FOR RONALD REAGAN, AT D 
I 

LEGAL COUNSEL, OFFICE OF HOWARD 
L...--___ ~-----. 

BAKER, WDC, TELEPHONE~I _________ ~ 
FOR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRIA, AT 12:14 P.M., ~I __ ~ 

....------~ ___ ~I SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR, FBIHQ, ADVISED THE WASHINGTON 

FIELD OFFICE SHE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A 

FOREIGN SOUNDING MALE WHO SAID HE WAS WITH THE PUERTO RICAN 

LIBERATION ARMY. THE MALE CALLER ADVISED EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS 

WERE LOCATED IN THE PHONE BOOTHS AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA 

AVENUE, N. W., WDC, AND STATED "I 1M SURE THEY ~VILL GET MY 

MESSAGE. II 

AT APPROXIMATELY 2:15 P.M., I 
~ _____________________ ~ITELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED ~\TASHINGTON FIELD HE HAD FOUND A NUMBER OF PAGES OF 

DOCUMENTS IN THE PHONE BOOTH ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted --:::-:--:--:-~_~ ___ ___ 
(Number> (Time) 

Per. _____ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
o Teletype o Immediate o ET 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date --------i 
PAGE FOUR DE WF 0021 UNCLAS 

THE INTERSECTION AT 10TH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W., 

WDC, AT 12:05 P.M. 

AT 3: 00 P. M., THE BELm'7 HANDWRITTEN AND XEROXED 

DOCUMENTS WERE RETRIEVED BY A SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FBI FROM 

~ ____ ~I.AND TRANSPORTED TO THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OF THE b6 
b7C 

FBI AFTER SUITABLE PROTECTION AND MARKING FOR IDENTIFICATION. 

THE VERBATIM TEXT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

" 8-10-79 

OPEN LETTER TO ALL THE 

PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES WITH 

INTENTIONS ON DOING CAMPAIGNING 

IN PUERTO RICO 

HOWARD BAKER 

JOHN CONNALLY 

GEORGE BUSCH 

RONALD REAGAN 

PRESIDENT CARTER 

YOUR LIFES ARE IN DANGER! 

IT'S AN INRESPONSIBLE ACT OF AGRESSION TO DO CAMPAIGNING 

. Approved: __________ _ Transmitted --:::';'"""""""':~ __ -:=~ __ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 



FD-36 (Rev .. 5-22-78) • ,. . -FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate DT 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine FID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date --------i 
------------------~----------------------------------PAGE FIVE DE WF 0021 UNCLAS 

FOR THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO. 

OUR CASE FOR SELF-DETERMINATION AND INDEPENDENCE IS 

BEEN DEBATED AT THE UNITED NATIONS. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU ARE ON RECORD TO REPECT OUT 

SELF-DETERMINATION, YET WE HAVE INFORMATION THAT YOU ARE 

GOING TO CAMPAIG~ IN PUERTO RICO. THIS FORMENTS STATEHOOD. 

WE WILL KILL YOU AND THE REST OF THE PRESIDENTIAL 

CANDIDATES. 

IN 1976 PRESIDENT GERALD FORD CAME VERY CLOSE TO HIS 

DEATH. WE HAD A SUICIDE PLAN WHICH INVOLVED A SMALL AIRCRAFT 

CRASH AT THE RECEPTION AT THE SAN JUAN AIRPORT. WE GOT 

ENGINE TROUB~E AN HAD TO ABANDON THE MISSION. 

NOW IN 1979 OUR ARMY HAS GROWN AND WE ARE WELL PREPARED 

TO CARRY OUT ANY SUICIDE MISSION IN PUERTO RICO, WASHINGTON, 

D. C., NEW JERSEY AND NEW YORK CITY. 

PRESIDENT CARTER YOU HAVE UNTIL 10:00 P.M. TUESDAY 

AUGUST 14, 1979, TO DO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. STOP THE PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES IN PUERTO RICO. 

2. FREE THE 4 PUERTO RICAN POLITICAL PRISONERS: 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~':'""""":~ __ ~---:-__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per _______ _ 
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FD-36 (Rev~5-22-78) 

·FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate DT ET 

o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine F <NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date -------i 

PAGE SIX DE WF 0021'UNCLAS 

3. GET THE NAVY OUT OF THE ISLAND OF VICQUEZ, PUERTO 

RICO. 

WE WILL BE TUNED IN ON C.B.S. RADIO FOR YOUR DISITION. 

OUR SUICIDE MISSION IS TO BLOW-UP A JETLINER FULL OF PASSENGERS 

AFTER THE DEADLINE. REMEMBER TAVERNON THE GREEN IN NEW YORK 

CITY. 

EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY l' 

INCLUDED IN THE DOCUMENTS WERE XEROXED COPIES OF 

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES FROM THE SAN JUAN STAR AND AN UNIDENTIFIED 

SPANISH LANGUAGE NEWSPAPER. 

ALEXANDRIA FURNISHED ABOVE INFORMATION AS VICTIMS BUSCH, 

CONNALLY, AND RE~GAN HAVE CAMPAIGN OFFICES IN DIVISION. 

ON AUGUST 14, 

< ~ELEPHONE BOOTH'IN 
1~J'1f PA 

#' .W AND ld>TH AND M'1'i1, 

'~BT 

#0021 

Approved: _______ _ 

1979, v7ASHINGTON FIELD RE-EXAMINED 

THE VICINITY OF 10TI-i AND PENNSYLVANIA CPA) 

N. W., FOR ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE l'1ITH 

Transmitted -.",.:----.,.. __ ..,..,...---.,.. __ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 
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It. 'FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate 

o Facsimile o Priority 

o --.--------- o Routine 

D~Ti RET 
OSEC T 

o C FID NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ______ -j 

~-----------------------~----------------------------
FM FBI WASHINGTON FIELD (175-NEWr 

TO DIRECTOR PRIORITY ~ 
ATTN: SUPERVISOR~ TERRORISM SECTION, 

ROOl.f 1727, JEH) 

FBI NEW YORK PRIORITY'7~ 
FBI NEWARK PRIORITY ~~ 
FBI SAN JUAN PRIORITY1f~ 

~~ FBI ALEXANDRIA PRIORITY ~ 

BT 

UNCLAS - SECTION 2 OF 2 

UNSUB; AKA EJERCITO DE LIBERACION DE PUERTO RICO 

PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY; THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT 

JIMMY CARTER, HOWARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY, GEORGE BUSCH, 

AND RONALD REAGAN, AND TO BOMB AN UNIDENTIFIED JET LINER/ 

VICTIMS; PRESIDENTIAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE, (OO:WASHINGTON 

FIELD) 

NEGATIVE RESULTS. AN EX~lINATION OF TELEPHONE BOOTH ON 10TH 

AND PA, S.W., SIDE ADJACENT TO IRS BUILDING, AS IDENTIFIED BY 

RESULTED IN FOUR LATENT FINGERPRINT LIFTS, PIECE OF TAPE 

LIKELY USED TO ATTACH THREAT LETTER AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF 

Approved: _______ _ ~ Transmitted ~ 
(NumbEJ1S (T' 

Per _____ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate DT 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

TELEPHONE AND BOOTH. 

FURTHER WASHINGTON FIELD INVESTIGATION DETERMINED THAT 
Co)'\c..~Y'YlIt·l5 7"'~-ect.1'"' ;0 Bo'pY)/3 mA.DicSoN I'o'T(Jl.J WO 

ORIGINAL COMPLAINTVRECEIVED ON AUGUST 13, 1979, AT THIRD 

MPD, C@Nel3RN$NG HI 1MB 'I'HaEm I WiiB FROM ONE D 
~-------. OF THE WASHINGTON POST NEWSPAPER ..... I _____ ....J 

WAS PURPORTED TO ADVISE MPD THAT UNSUB IDENTIFIED HIMSELF 

AS FROM PUERTO RICAN LIBERATION ARMY. ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

~ ____ ~INEGATIVE. 
BUREAU MAY CONSIDER RECONTACTING FEDERAL AVIATION 

ADMINISTRATION (FAA) TO ASSURE THAT APPROPRIATE AIRPORTS 

AWARE OF THREAT, AS UNSUB CLAIMS REPRESENTATION IN PUERTO 

RICO, WDC, NE~'l JERSEY, AND NEW YORK CITY, AND THREAT 

. DEADLINE WILL TERMINATE 10:00 P.M., TUESDAY, AUGUST 14, 1979. 

LEADS. WASHINGTON FIELD. AT WASHINGTON, D. C. 

(1) WILL FORWARD APPROPRIATE EVIDENCE TO FBI LAB 

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, FOR EXAMINATIONS TO IDENIFY UNSUB. 

(2) WILL CONTINUE ATTEl-1PT TO CONTACT 1-1 ______ ---.J 

WASHINGTON POST, FOR INFORMATION OF VALUE CONCERNING UNSUB'S 

,%TELEPHONE CALL ON AUGUST 13, 1919", 'a.-..~ W ~jlL-t'" (}:]Ylnev'77?J "1 

~rvto~·soA..? #l>-rp-L hc;s ;/) Th .. ~ j/}1prreYj i{'P-M.~ 

I •• < Approved: _______ _ Transmitted, ---;:-:---::--:-__ ...,.,.......--__ 
(Number) (Tiine) 

Per _____ _ 
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'PRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

• -FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Irnrned iate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

• 
CLAS SIFICATION: 

o 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ______ --1 

------------------------~----------------------------

PAGE THREE DE WF 0022 UNCLAS 

(3) WILL REVIEW APPROPRIATE WASHINGTON FIELD FILES 

CONCERNING I 
FOR ANY POSSIBLE ASSOCIATION REGARDING 

CAPTIONED MATTER. 

(4) WILL CONSULT WITH ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

t
AT AN APPROPRIATE TIME. 

BT 

#0022 

Approved: ________ _ Transmitted --::"~~ __ -==~ __ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 



~ 
'I 
~ 

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD 

NEW YORK SEP 1 4 1979 8/13/79' - 9/7179 

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY;-. 

I I dap b6 
~C~H~A~R~AC~T~E~R~O~F~CA~S~E~----~----------~--~b7C aka 

Ejerclto De LlberaClon De 
Puerto Rico, 

. BOMB THREATS;, -- .... ~.~-;:.-:: ._~:-"' _ 
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT; 
CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT -

PUerto Rican liberation Army INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS 

. REFERENCES 

NYairtel to Director, dated 8/20/79.~ 
NYtel to Director, dated 9111 79. 
NYa i r tel to D i rector; dated 91 4/79 • 

-P -

ADMINISTRATIVE 

In view of subject's threats against the .President and certain 
Presidential c~ndidates, this matter is being closely coordinated ~ith U.S. 
Secret Service Agentl I NYC. b6 

b7C 

- ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED :AJ NONE 
CONVIC. PRETRIAl. .. ~ FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES DIVERSION . 

I 
APPROVED 

.. SPECIA~_"GEN,T 
IN CHARGE 

COPIES MADE, 

4-Bureau (RM) 
I-USA, EDNY 
I-U.S. Secret Service, NY, NY 
2-Alexandria (INFO) (RM) 
2-Newark (INFO) (RM) 

d;san Juan (INFO) (RM) 
Washington Field (INFO) 

I-New York {174-2964 , 

01 ssemlnation Record of Attached Report Notations 

Agcncy 

R~quest Reed. . 
Date I:wd. -
How Fwd. 

By 

-A-
COVER PAGE , 

ACQUIT· CASE HAS SEE.N' 
• TALS 

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR DYES &JNO 
PENDING PROSECUTION 

DYES tJNO OVER SIX MONTHS 

';IDO'NO:r 'WRFr.E~IN 'SPACES·BELOW 

I I· 

/ 7~-::: ~9 ? ej({l 
SEARCH~.fl."&- tDEXED-
SERIAlI J~"tr FILED (J . 

~~P?(\H179 , 

- A ~\~ r. --y. '\ JL. .,.. 
I ~ ~ 

e:4 

b6 
b7C 
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FO·302 (REV. 11·27·70) 

" . 
.' 

~ ... -
fEDERAL BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATION 

0' " . " " ... .. ...... . 
·Oot. of tronICrIPtlOn~a_/-:l.;:--6...:/_7_9 ___ _ 

~-:.~ 

1. ..~ 

, ~. . .. -,. 

. ' .' " 

L...-__________ ---Ilt~as interviewed in the 
offices of tile Port Authority Folice, Duilding 269 .. _ 
John F. Konnecly Internatiorull Airpo:rt (iJFKIA)· ... -··P·r~sont:: 
at. the illtcrvie\-1 were Em-;nl J. SI!l~, Special ~.gent in 
Charge of tha Brooklyn-Queens Office of t.he Federal nureau 
of Investigat.ion (FBI), S ~~~--=-~~~~r-----------~----~ 
of the FnI, Port Au~~ority Pol ce Detectivcs~ _____ ~~ 
I land SA 
of the United Stat.as Secret service. ~~~~-?-3-s---a-s~k-e-d~if 
he had been advised of hi~ riqhts. hat. he had ,been 
adviseu of ~1e!U by Det.ectivesl I He '-ZAG 

told that. he had tho right to refuse interview. L.I ---".....,...._----1 

stated he understood that, ~,e'1 his righ'ts r ,but "lOuld conoel1-t 
to interview. -, 

r--------, . Throughout: the first. porj:ion of the interview,· 
I maintai:lcd that he vms a messellger of a group }moun 

L.n-s~t~h~O--:E~'jcrcito Dc Liberacion de Puerto Rico (Puerto Rican 
I Liberation . Arm?) • Ue sta.ted that he did not kno,~ ''1ho the 

hard core members \~ere, ~~at he \'las assigned to deliver 
communiques in various cities demanding that President CAr~ER 
stop the presiu011tiCll pr"!:larics in Puerto Rico, roleasa the 
four PUerto Rican political prisoners and to get the United 
States tYa.vy out of Vieques, Puerto Rico. The communiques 
threatened Prf!sic1ent CAJl'mR, HommD Bll..m::R, Joun CO!nU\LLY, 
GEO:RGE BUSH, nm!l~!) PJ:::;~GAN and also threat.en~l to bomb an 
airliner if tho demands \'l~e not met. He stated ha had 
received an itinerary from the group at the Hetropolitan 
Delivery Scrvic~ ill San Juan, Puerto Rico. The i'tinerary 
called fpr hi.'4 to ~~vel to vlash~gtqn, D.C,.", ne\l~I', {-le\-l Jersey, 
and New York City, delivering tho communiques and 'telephonically 
making the demands aa"'ld Hhcreabouts of the communiques kn~.;n. 

Upon direct Questioning concerning the specifics 
of his itinerary, I I finally adrlitted t..~at be ';'las the 
author of tho communiques, that therQ ~ras no such group as 
the l?UQrto P.ic~"'l Liberntion fumy. fIe stilted he h"d made up 
the name o~ tlle group and t.~era "TaB no one elsa at all 
involved in ~lis matter. 

Interviewed on'-_.gB~/...I.l~'i~/-47~9L...-___ ot ___ .;,QI-L"U;e:.l;eo:Jn~SCi.f-f _1\~I"-lC~lit--lV;.s;.O.I.Jr'-lt-:..-_____ FHe # NY J 74-29£i4 ' 

" 

--, .. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

by S;~L ______________________ t<r~qf:li.~~,R----------:---_oote dictot.d __ .... n~/ .... 1 ..... G~I,.../7~9 _____ ~~C 

this document conlalnl' noither recommendotionl nor conclullonl 01 the FBI. It il the properly 01 th. FBI ond-Is looned to your OQ<lncy: 
it and III conl.nt, or. not to b. dlstrlbuted'outsido your 0Qency, • 
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• Date 0; transcription S /17 /7 Q 
.. ." *_ ' .. J. j 

, , " . , . 
The below listed briefcase and numerous othe~ 

items which \'lcre contained in the br.iefcase were taken from 
:"":~:: L.I __ ---:-_':"'".'.--....Jlon August 15,'1979:'- ,~ - .. - . .:~f.-:.::. :-'~ ...... 

.. " • .. • 1' .. 

- ,. 
Item Number 

" 
Description ...... , " 

". .. .. .' 

-~-.. 

··b6 
b7C 

;', .1. .. Tan briefcase.· ,. 1. ~ ..... ". 
~ '" ... .. 

.... , 2 
" . 

if .... . , 

' . ' .. 
. ' 

" .::,:"'1- ...... •• ·4. 
...'~ , .. 

• .. 

., ... 
.. :;..,. 

, , 

........ 
, , 

' .' ' , 6. 

.... . 

8. 

9. 

10. 

'. 

11. 

12. 

.... 

: 

" , 

.. ~. 

, . 

. , 
~ . 

, . Original handwritten two page letter) 
dated August lOt 1979, addressed to 
8m'lARD BAKER, JOHN CONNALLY.. GEORGE ' 
BUSH, RONALD REAGAN, President CARTER • 

'" 

. . . 
.+ '1'. 

" . One copy of first page and nine copies 
_: J .. ',~ of 'second page of above letter. 

•. One copy of second page of above lette~ 
~~~ . bearing original handwriting on reverse 

,,' " side. ,', ' ...... . 
" 

.' ",~. Eight plain whi te envelopes. 

'Newspaper article about Senator BAKER. 
.. : .. " ." 1 .. 

Two copies of newspaper article number ... ..-. 

. . 

six above. -

Two copies of thre~ newspaper clippings. 

t-lriting tablet. 

." .... ~..-

" 
" Envelope add r ess to, ~L..-;-_-:::---:-:-__ ~ ___ ---I 

containing one copy each of i terns ttolO 
~.., ...... (two pages), six and eight above . 

.' 

.. 
Airline ticket' and envelope, San Juan 
to Washington, D.C., August 11, 1979 

Bus ticket and envelope, Net'lark, Ne\'1 
'Jersey to Washington, D.C., August 13, 1979 

'."----------=-----------------
'. . . 

' .. -- .. '. . .* Ik: • 
" 

b6 
b7C 

" '".~:": .. " .. '~~~-:d~ ~Irl ~~~~~e~?_/:l]:5:'_/!:57~9:~~~_a~t_==;=-=_=_fT.Is::~;jj,t: . .,,=J.=;..,~':":Sit-c.fr~k~,~~~-'l~e~._.i:.I~_y~.o~~r~I--.:..' _FII. 0' :;l:;~: 296 
4 

, ~~c 
by Date dletated ___ ;..... ______ _ 

. . \ 
.. 

This document conti Ins n,elther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is thO' property of t~c' ~B; and Is loaned to YO,ur agcncy; 
It and Its conlents .re not to be distributed outside your agency, • 
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d J- Memorandum • • 
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\ 

To SAC, _DALLAS (56~O) (C) Dat~ 9/11/81 

SAL-I ______ ....J 

S1Jbject : ALLEGATION -F UNREPORTED 

I 

$150,000 CAS CONTRIBUTION -w{5-
TO JOHN CONN Y, 1980U. S .'- 9 ~- - It'"" 
PRESIDENTIALP MARY CANDIDATE~~O~ 
-ELECTION LAWS 

On 1/5-16/81 .. 1 

1 

I 

1 

l 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
r-------~--------------------------------------------~----,b7C 

b7D 

- Dallas 

~/ (1 U-



I • 
DL 56-0 

rovided ~as not corroborated, 

Several allegations were made by .... � ___ -=----=-_~ 
one of which ma be of in eres 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

~--------On~8/3l/8l,~1 _______ ~---------------------------~ b6 
I Dallas, Texas, who has written several articles on b7C 

~------~I~,a~d-v~i~sed he had heard the same allegations LI~~_~_;--~--, 
I relative to Connally and is attempting to interview I I ~----~ L...-_____________________ ~ 

~ __ ~Iadvised he had developed the ,following: 

.Lee Thompson is 'not a member of the Texas Dry Cleaners 
Association • 

. The alleged $150,000 cash reportedly was delivered to 
_----~ Manly Head, an Austin, Texas lobbyist and close friend of Connally. 

I rhad .received through the Texas Railroad Commission 
a license for the construction of an oil refinery called the Red Fish 
Bay Terminal. 

_-::>~ Ispeculates if there is anything to this allegtion, 
the contribution made by ..... 1 ____ ..... 1 could be related to the licensing 
of this refinery. 

2 

--

b6 
b7C 



· " \ " 

I 

DL 56-0 

According to the case Agent on the I Li vestigation, 
SAri ------~~~I' Oklahoma City, Departmental Attorne through the 
Federal Grand Jury, Tulsa, Oklahoma, will see~k~i~d~"~~~~ in 
September 1981 onl Irelating to their "nvesti-
ation. has been advised of the 

~----~--~~-------T----~ Depar ental Attorney ~_....I 
one of the two attorneys han ling the r=::::Jinvrtigatil,n, 

has discussed with Assistant District Attorney~the 
case and the possible relationship of this case w" the 
_investigation. It is not known, but resumed rna have 
discussed withl I the specific I ~------------------~ 

,3* 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



.. ~. . .-

Receipt Given 0 Y ~s 

~o 
(.. .. , -

Grand Jury Mote;ial. 
,Disseminate Only 
.Pursuant to Rules 
6(0); Federa(Rules 
of Criminal Procedure 

1 

" ~"~.-_- I ___ ~ -;c ;/)tW';' 
" " 

~""::' ~ ;r-"-~ 
" , 

.~\ 

, " 

" ... 
. ~ 

I" :'t(~~t 
" .~" "-f . • ~ .-- j 

• I· "~ 
= . ~ 

} 
• 

"I .. , 
~ 
I 

-I 
) 
I 
; , 

. j 
I 

'! 
-! 
"I 
"i 
"' , 
! 
"i 

,< . ' 
" " 

." 

" 

}. ' . 

\ 

.. 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

..!._."" __ ---.;...a..~~ 

"-. 

"'1'::: 

.. 

/ 



• 1 
, . ~4&~ --;):j/l.,- ) f\ ® , '" 



Routing SUp "l 
FD-4 (Rev. 4.ro~1) 

. ) ... 

!~~:~ b FILE N 

o SAC =======::!:: -Title o ASAC ,. ________ --. ___ _ 

o Svpv, 
.0 ,Agent _"""-___ """'!""" __ _ , d sss __________ _ 
o Ro~ N ________________ __ 
o S~-__________________ __ 

o -Typist ____ ""-______ _ 

OM 
Room 

a Acknowledge 
'0 A$$lgn 0 Rea$$lgn 
o Bring file 
o Call me 
o Correct o Deadline ... ' ___ .... 
o Delinquent 
o Discontinue 
o Expedite 

o File r-------, 

o For Information 
00 Handle 
o Initial & return 
o Leads need attention 
a Open case 
o Prepare lead cards 
o Prepare tickler 
a Recharge file 0 serial 

Oate 1-li-Y7J 
JJ...'~tl;-v31 

o Return a$$lgnment card 
:0 Return file 0 serial 

o Return with action taken 
o Return with explanation 
a Search and return 
a Seeme 
o Type 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 
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FO-340 (REV. 6-29-81> 

II 

Field File NO._-.::r-_____ ~--

00 and File No.----=-=~~--.c---:..u-.-_ 
,DmP~~~L-~-U~~---_. 

To ~ Retvmed 0 Yes 

~o 
o Ves 

~o 

Description: 

Receipt Given 0 Ves 

~o 
Grand Jury Materia.. 
Disseminate Only 
Pursuant to Rules 
6(e), Federal Rules . 
of Criminal Procedure 

-' 

i -~ r r 
I 
f ''' 1 ~ 
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·1 
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...... _ .............. ~. 
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FD-395 (Rev. 6-22-1'1) 

INTERROGATION; ADVIC E OF RIGHTS 

YOUR RIGHTS 

-Place ~,~ 
Date !-!x=8':J 
Time __ ~?~:~/3.=~~+-____ _ 

Before we ask you any questions, you must understand your -rights. 

You have the right to remain silent. 

Anything you say can be used against you in court. 

You have the -right to talk to a "lawyer for advice before we ask you 
any questions and to have a lawyer with you during questioning. 

If you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be appointed for you before any 
questioning if you wish. 

If you decide to answer questions now without a .lawyer present, you 
will still have the right to stop answering at any time. You also have the .right 
to stop answering at any time until you talk to a lawyer. 

WAIVER OF.RIGHTS 

I have read this statement of my _rights and I understand what my :rights 
are • .I am willing to make a statement,and answer questions . .I do not want a 
lawyer at this time. I understand and know what.l am doing. No promises or 
threats have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of an kind has been 
used against me. 

b6 
gne b7C 

Witness: Stt. ML, t_/~_{37D 

Witness: t-~f ( ~G4 7<; I~/V-U 
Time: 

FSI/OO", 
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To Be Returned 0 Yes 
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ui No 

DYes 

~o 

Description: 

Receipt Given 0 Yes" 

~. 

Grand Jury Moterial. 
Disseminote Only 
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6{e), Federal Rules 
of Criminal Procedure 
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Memorandum 

To 

From 

Sl,lbj«t : 

SAC, DALLAS (56-NEW) Date 

SAL-I ______ ....1 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

10/14/81 

1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE 
ELECTION LAWS 

Re memorandum to file on 56-0 of SAl 
dated 9/11/81. L--_______ ---I 

In referenced memorandum SAl I advised he had 
received information, in conjunction with an ongoing 166 case 
assigned to him, to the effect that~1 ________________________________ ~ 
had allegedly funneled $150,000 through one Lee Morris Thompson of 
Dallas to John Connally -for his U. S. Presidential Primary Candidacy 
of 1980. 

In an effort to confirm and enlarge upon the information 
by SAl l ana to determine whether a<e9~lac 56 case developed 

should be 
SAS I 

opened. I I was interviewed at Dallas by 
Ion 10/1/81 and 10/9/81. He was reportedly 

I 

Because additional investigation is indicated in this matter, 
it is recommended that a new 56 case be opened and assigned to 
SAl I 
~- Dallas (56-
Y:~:hm 

-f}t?- {lJII 

OCT 141981 
I 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
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b7C 
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," b6 J,JI/JAJIJ b7C 
L __________ .J~t_t_--j'lF-.\ FBI/OO.l J 
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(Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

~etype 
o Facsimile 

CJ-------

PRECEDENCE: 
Cl .Immediate 

:C!:rI'rior ity 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~SEC T 
CJ SEC 
o FID TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

• I 

.: 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~CLAS : 

Date ttdi.-2-9/ti : -##09 
--------------------------------_____ L __ ~ _____ L ______ ' 
FM FBI DALLAS (S6C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI 

"BT 

UNCLAS 

PRIORITY 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN 

CONNALLY, 1980 u.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECT~ON 

LAWS. 00: DALLAS 

FOR THE ~NFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 16, 

~981,~1 ________________________________________________ ~ 

-INTERVIEWED BY THE' FBI IN DALLAS ON OCTOBER~, 1981, AND OCTOBER 

AJDa11as 
~K:rfhj0 

(1) . 
Seda:ize 

~!ex :: 

Approved: -t-l-ll,t::-=r-=----

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



(Rev. 5-'22-78) 

'\ 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 
o Teletype Cl Immediate 
o Facsimile o Pdodty 

0------ o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

ClT~E T o SEC 
CJ C FlO TIAL 
CJ UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date --------1 
~------------------------------------------------------

'PAGE TWO DE DL 0009 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

,9, 1981, 'AFTER THEY ~NDICATED DESIRES TO PROV~DE INFORMATION IN 

I I INFORMED b6 

IL'======================================================~' ____________ 1-~b7C Ir b7D 

UACB, DALLAS 'IS NOT SENDING AN .LHM TO THE BUREAU AT THE .PRESENT 

TIME, BUT WILL DO SO WHEN THE ,EARLY STAGES OF THE INVESTIGATION 

ARE COMPLETED. 

BT 

-#0009 

, NNNN 

Approved: , _______ _ Transm,itted -"':":~~ __ ~--:-__ 
(Nul)l.ber) (Til)l.e) 

Per ,._--+-___ _ 



TRANSMIT VIA: 

91. Teletype 
o Facsimile 

0--------

PRECEDENCE: 

9Q InlInediate 
o Priol'ity 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

_ClT~E ET o .sEC T 
o C FID TIAL 

~/' UNCLAS EFT 0 
~ UNCLAS 

Date 10/29/81 0023 

-----~--------------------~--------------------------
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI IMMEDIATE 

_ATTN: L...-____ ----II WCC SECTI?N 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN 

CONNALLY, ~980 -U. S. 'PRE§IDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECTION 

_LAWS. 00: DALLAS. 

"RE TELCALL 'FROM UNIT CHIEF- WCC SECTION, L..I ____ ----J FBIHQ, 

TO SUPV. SAL..I _____ ....JIDALLAS, 10/29/81, AND DALLAS TELETYPE 

~O BUREAU, 10/29/81. 

IN ADDITION TO THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ~N RETEL, THE FOL-

"LOWING °IS BEING 'PROVIDED: 

I ALTHOUGH ASSOCIATED WITH L-I __ ----I 
~~====~------~ 

~ KNEW NOTHING OF CAPTIONED MATTER. 

HEAD WAS SUPPOSEDLY PRESIDENT O~ DIRECTOR 

SVX31 j SY'1VO 
IS;J' 'J 

Transmitted ....,;oa~ .... K.::;;,~ __ ~/ ...... I.=..OO.;;...;::Z=-
• <Numbet} (Time) 

per-MOo 

b6 " 
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b6 
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b6 
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TRANSMIT VIA; 

Cl Teletype 

o Facsimile 

CJ------

• 
PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

Cl Priority 

Cl Routine 

FBI • 
CLASSIFICATION: 

OT£:E ET 
OSEe 

CJ C FID IAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 

Cl UNCLAS 
Date ______ -; 

~------------------------------------------------------PAGE TWO DE DL 0023 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) (P) 

OF THE TEXAS DRY CLEANERS ASSOCIATION AT THAT TIME AND WAS SUP-

POSEDLY .CONNECTED ~N SOME UNSPECIFIED WAY WITH INFLUENTIAL PEO-

PLE ~N WASHINGTON,D.C. THE SAN ANTONIO DIVISION ~S TO DEVELOP 

BACKGROUND ~NFORMATION RE ,HEAD. 

I I 
I 

I DALLAS MAKING ARRANGEMENTS 

WITH THE HOUSTON DIVISION TO HAVE HIM 'POLYGRAPHED ON THE iNFORMA-

TION HE SUPPLIED AND THAT ~S BEING:HANDLED BY SEPARATE COMMUNI-

CATION TO HOUSTON. 

IT WAS LEARNED BY DALLAS THAT I ~AS ~NDICTED 
ON ~NSTANT DATE REGARDING MULTIPLE COUNT INDICTMENT OUT OF THE 

, 

OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION. I I 
I:INFORMED THAT I I 

I DALLAS 'IS -IN THE PROCESS , 

OF SENDING A SUBPOENA TO _HOUSTON TO HAVE I I 
IREVIEWED ~N AN 'EFFORT TO .DETERMINE WHENI I 

I IT IS PLANNED TO HOLD INVESTIGATION REI I 

Approved: ,. _______ _ Transmitted ,;~~.......,.. ____ ~-:--__ 
(Nlml.ber) (Time) 

Per _-.!-___ _ 
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b3 
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FD-36 (Re~. b-2z,,78) 
I , •• ~ • 

TRANSMIT VIA! PRECEDENCE: 
o Teletype o Immediate 

o Facsimile o ,PJ'iority 

0-·----- o Routine 

FBI • 
CLASSIFICATION: 

Cl~SE ET 
OSEC T 

o FID TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ________ -; 

-----------------------------------------------------
'PAGE THREE DE DL 0023 UNCLAS (56C-239) (P) 

:IN ABEYANCE UNTILI I ARE REVIEWED IN AN ,EFFORT 

TO NARROW THE, TIME FRAME. :IN ADDITION, IL...-__________ ----' 

WILL BE INTERV~EWED iN DALLAS TO DETERMINE HER 'KNOWLEDGE OF THE 

BT 

0023 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ 
Trans mitted --:::=--":'--:---~_:o_--

(Number) (Time) 
Per ,._-+0-__ _ 
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FD-.~ (Rev. 5-22-78) 
.? •. _ 'IIi 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

[:3"Te letype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 

Cl Immediate 

3Priority 

o Routine 

FBI • 
CLASSIFICATION: 

ClT~RET 
CISEC T 
o C Fill NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 

ta1JNCLAS 

Date I~/.:lf?/I L ~~'f -----------------------------------------------------
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) 

.TO FBI HOUSTON 

FBI SAN ANTONIO 

BT 

UNCLAS 

PRIORITY 0 o~ 8 ~ 
PRIORITY 1/302-

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN 

CONNALLY, ~980 U.S. PRESIDENT-IAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION 

'LAWS. 00 : DALLAS 

FOR THE iNFORMAT~ON OF HOUSTON AND SAN ANTONIO, ON OR ABOUT 

JANUARY 16, 1981,~1 ________________________________________ ~I 

~ ________________________ ~I(PROTECT)~I ______________________________ ~I, 

(PROTECT) • 

@Da11as 
.RWK:rfh // 
'(1) 1~ 

Is ~ ~'3rdl -,,~, -, ~-- S'iXa.t 'S'tl1YO 
Ap~oved: T-~~e:;..--- Transmitted 000.119:4 I (Nu.mber) (Time) 

Per 1lO.n:02 - \ 
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b7C 
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b6 
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'~~------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) • • ,; .. ... 
I 

FBI 
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
CJ Teletype CJ IXIlmediate o~eT CJ Facsimile Cl Priority OSEC T 
0, o Routine CJ C F NTIAL , 

D UNCLAS E.F TO 
o UNCLAS 

Date 
~-----------------------------~------------------------

PAGE TWO DE DL 0008 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

~I ____________________________________ ~IWE~ 
.INTERVIEWED BY FBI lN DALLAS ON OCTOBER 1, 1981, AND OCTOBER .9, 

1981, .AFTER THEY ~NDICATED DESI~S TO .PROVIDE lNFORMATION IN 

~I ______________________________________________ ~tNFORMED 

Transmitted ~~:"""":" __ "'!:":'--:-__ 
(Nul,l1be~) (Time) 

Per --i-I - __ 
\ 

Approved: _______ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



-FD-36 (Rev. "5-22-78) • • If'" .,' ~ 
I 

FBI I 
I 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 
I 
I 
I o Teletype o Immediate (J~ET I 
I 

CJ Facsimile Cl Priority OSEC T I 
I 

0- o Routine CJ NFID NTIAL • I 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 I 

I 

Cl UNCLAS I 
I 
I 

Date I 
I 

~----------------------------------------~-------------
PAGE THREE DE DL 0008 UNCLAS (DL _56C-239) 

I lIS A_KEY ELEMENT I~ DETERMINING WHETHER 

A VIOLAT~ON OF THE ELECTIONS LAWS MAY -HAVE TAKEN PLACE. :IN 

THAT .REGARD, I I 

I I 
DALLAS IS SENDING SUBPOEANA UNDER SEPARATE COVER TO HOUSTON 

FOR REVIEW OF I I 
I I 

I ~ BUT 

SAC, DALLAS, _IS DESIROUS OF HAVING I I POLYGRAPHED RE 

ABOVE ~NFORMATION. 
, 

THE :BUREAU HAS BEEN -INFORMED' OF THE "ALLEGATIONS TELEPHONICALLY 

AND BY FOLLOW-UP TELETYPES, AND IS AWARE DALLAS IS CONDUCTING 
, 

PRELIMINARY ~NVESTIGATION. , 

HOUSTON. AT BELLAIRE, TEXAS. WILL, UPON RECEIVING SUBPOEANA, 

SERVE IT ONI 

I I AND OBTAIN 

I I 
I I HOUSTON SHOULD NOTE THAT THE REPORTING 

, 

Approved: _______ _ T!..smitted ---::-'!"-':.'--:-_~~-=-__ 
(N~mber) (Time) 

Per ._-;... __ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
Cl Teletype 

o Facsimile ' 

CJ·-·-----

PRECEDENCE': 
o Immediate 

ClPdot'ity 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

CJ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

, I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Date I ------________ ~- ________________ ~ ________ ~ ____ L _____ _ 

.PAGE FOUR DE DL 0008 UNCLAS (DL56C-239) 

DATE ON SUBPOENA AT DALLAS TO THE GRAND JURY, _I~L...-_______ ----J 

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS. WILL DISCUSS WITH SAC, HOUSTON, THE 

REQUEST OF SAC, DALLAS, THAT~I ______ ~IBE POLYGRAPHED. ~F SAC, 

HOUSTON,IS -IN AGREEMENT WITH HAVING HIS DIVISIONIS .POLYGRAPH 

OPERATOR PERFORM THE EXAMINAT-ION OF L..I ___ ...JI WILL HAVE OPERATOR 

CALL SPECIAL AGENT (SA) I I CASE AGENT, DALLAS, 

TO DISCUSS ARRANGEMENTS AND QUEST-IONS ON THE POLYGRAPH. 

SAN ANTONIO. AT AUSTIN, TEXAS. WILL DISCREETLY CONDUCT 

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION ON MANLY HEAD, DESCRIPTION UNAVAILABLE, 

INCLUDING CRIMINAL CHECKS. 

·THE iDEN.TITIES OF I L..-____________________________________ ~ 

L...-___ ~I SHOULD BE PROTECTED. 

BT 

:8=0008 

NNNN 

Approved: . __________ _ 
Transmitted .-.....".-__ ------

<N\1mber> (Time) 
Per .. _.-.!-___ _ 
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'x Airte1 

TO: SAC t nOUSTON 

FROO: SAC:t DALLAS (56C-'239) (P) , 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150~000 
CASH CONTRIBUTION ~,JOHN CONNALLY, 

" 

10/30/81 , 

:1980 U.S. PRES.IDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION 'LAWS. 
00: DALLAS 

~e ,Dallas teletype to Houston and s~n,Antonio, 10/30/81. 

~nclosed for Houston is the 'original and one copy of 
a subpoena duces -tecum to I I 'and a 
cover letter. 

'LEAD 

'HOUSTON . 
I 

AT BELLAIRE« TEXAS. Serve enclosed subpoena" onl 

eana at Da 

2-Houston (Enc. .1) 
, ~Dal1as j 
~J' ij{:rfh t~ . pvrj , 4) ,/ , 

, ' . 

date on the sub-

b3 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

~ 



I 
'I 

SAO 013309 0745Z 

RR HO DL 

DE SA 

R 050745Z NOV 81 

• 

FM SAN ANTONIO (56C-26S) (RUC) 

TO DALLAS (56C-239) 'ROUTINE 

HlUSTON ROUT -INE 

• 

, BT ' 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGAT ION OF' UNREPORTED $L50,000 CASH CONTR IBUT ION TO 

JOHN CONNALLY 1980 U. ' S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, 

ELECTION LAW, 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE 'TO HOUSTON_, OCTOBER 31,1981. 

CURRENT AUSTIN CITY DIRECTORY LISTS A J. r~NLEY HEAD 

1L... ______ ----I1 AS RESIDUm ' ~T 1706 WINDOAK DRIVE, AUST IN. 

HIS EMPLOYMENT IS LISTED AS LAWYER. DRIVER·S LICENSE 

DIVISION, TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF' PUBLIC SAFETY, LISTS JAMES 

MANlEY HEAD, TEXAS DRIVER· S LICENSE NUMBER 009 11624, ABOVE 

ADDRESS, AS BEING WJiITE MALE, DATE OF -BIRTH FEBRUARY 16, 1909, 

.5·9", 168 POUNDS, BROWN EYES, BROWN HAIR. NO CRIMINAL 

RECORD OTHER THAN TRAFFIC ,cITATIONS LOCATED FOR HEAD AT 

r~ov 5 1981.. 
It. .. 

~-:---~' 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

L-___ f( ____ J 



• • 

PAGE TWO SA .56C-268 UNCLAS 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, AUST IN POLICE DEPARTMENT, 

OR TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF·S OFFICE. STATE BAR OF TEXAS CHECK 

REVEALS HEAD WAS LICENSED JUNE 12, 1935~ AND IS AN EXEMPT 

MEMBER ' IN GOOD STANDING. EXEMPT STATUS IS BECAUSE HE IS 

OVER 70 YEARS OF AGE. CREDIT RECORD FOR HEAD REFLECTS ' 

NUMEROUS CHARGE ACCOUNTS AND BANK REFERENCES, WITH PAYMENT 

ON ALL ACCOUNTS RATED SATISFACTORY. 

NO LISlINGS LOCATED FOR TEXAS DRY CLEANERS ASSOCIATION 

IN LOGICAL DIRECTORIES. POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT HEAD 

REPRESENTS SUCH A GROUP AS A lOBBYIST, BUT ,NO REVIEW 

OF LOBBYIST RECORDS BEING MADE UNLESS REQUESTED BY 00 

BECAUSE THESE RECORDS MUST BE CHECKED AT THE STATE CAPITAL 

At{) THERE IS DIFfICULTY IN ,KEEPING SUCH AN INQUIRY CON­

FIDENTIAL. 

NO IDENTIFIABLE REFERENCE FOR HEAD LOCATED IN SAN 

ANTONIO IND ICES. 

BT 



TRANSMIT VIA: 
(X) Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 
(XJ Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

O~TE ET o SEC T· 
o FlO TIAL 
Cl UNCLAS EFT 0 
KJ UNCLAS 

Date 10/26/81 #0014 
-----------------------------------------------------

FM FBI DALLAS (16.1-7) (RUC) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI -IMMEDIATE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

JOHN BOWDEN CONNALLY, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED: OCTOBER 26, _~981. 

RE HOUSTON TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND DALLAS, OCTOBER 23, 1981, 

-AND TELEPHONE CALL FROM SAl I DALLAS, T0l-I __ ----I 

L....-_----II SPECIAL -INQUIRY SECTION, FBIHQ, OCTOBER 26, 1981. 

ARREST CHECKS - ON OCTOBER 23, .1981,1 
L...--___ --;:::::::::~___, 

IDENTIF_ICATION AND _RECORDS, DALLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT AND 1-1 __ ----I 
L...-__________________ ~I ~DENTIFICATION SECTION, DALLAS SHERIFF'S 

OFFICE, ADVISED THEIR DEPARTMENTS HAD NO RECORD ON FILE FOR 

DALLAS HAS CURRENT INVESTIGATION UNDER ITS CASE NUMBER 56C-239 

CAPTIONED, "ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION 

TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, 

ELECTION LAWS, 00: DALLAS, II WHICH WAS -INITIATED UNDER -FOLLOWING 

2 - DAllas 
Q,J- 56C-239) 

:RWK/leq 

(2)~ 

Stri3Iiz~ -= ~; 
...... 

Approved: ___ ~I~m~t~X==tV:A~qC'~2~:::-
rue-. ~ 
Search ___ _ 

Sloe -- ~3q - g 
Tra ns mitted ~:--:---:-_---:=-=--:--__ 

(Nu=be~) (Time) 
Per ____ _ 
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r \0 • .f . F[)..3f; (Rev. 5-2~78) 
_zf,··~ t..J 

.. 
,~ 

~, 

FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate D~T o Facsimile o Priority o SEC 

0 o Routine o FID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date. 

~------------------------------------------------------
PAGE TWO DE DL 0014 UNCLAS (DL 161-7) 

CIRCUMSTANCES: 
, ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 16, 1981, I 

, 
I 

I ~PRO-

TECT) WERE -INTERVIEWED BY FBI :IN DALLAS, OCTOBER I, ~981, AND OCTO-

BER 9, 1981, I 
I INFORMED , 

DALLAS INVESTIGATION -IS IN VERY EARLY STAGES AND IS BEING 

CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE IF $150,000 CASH WAS GIVEN TO CONNALLY AND, 

IF SO, IF IT MIGHT BE IN VIOLAT~ON OF ELECTION LAWS. SHOULD A 

Approved: -_______ _ 
Trans m itted --:-:::--::--:-__ ~__:__--

(Number) (Time) 
Per ____ _ 
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Fl>-36 ('~v. 5-22-78) • ,/ .. --~, 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 

o Teletype o Immediate 

o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

FBI 

o UNCLAS,E F T 0 

o UNCLAS 

1 
1 
1 
I, 

Date ______ ~ 

.PAGE THREE DE DL 0014 UNCLAS (DL·161-7) 

VIOLATION BE DETERMINED, THE SPECIAL lNQUIRY SECTION WILL BE 

NOTIFIED. 

:INVEST·IGATION AT DALLAS, TEXAS, WAS CONDUCTED BY SC .... 1 ___ ..... 
r----...., 

ADMINISTRATIVE - PERSONS CONTACTED WERE APPRISED OF THE 

PROVISIONS OF THE PRIVACY ACT. 

BT 

i 0014 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~~ __________ _ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per. ____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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Fl>-36 (Rev. 5-22-18) • • I 
'fI 

.t;. FBI 
'" TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: ... 

CXTeletype o Immediate T 
a Facsimile o Priority 

0- Q9 Routine 

Cl UNCLAS EFT 0 

ID UNCLAS 

Date _11/10/81 10016 
-------------------------------_______________ L _____ _ 
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO FBI SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION -TO JOHN 

CONNALLY, 1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECTION LAW, 

00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO HOUSTON AND SAN ANTONIO DATED 

OCTOBER 30, ~981 AND SAN ANTONIO TELETYPE TO DALLAS _DATED 

NOVEMBER 5, 1981. 

A REVIEW OFI IFOR THE ~NDIVIDUAL IN DALLAS 

, I 
~~~======================~------------------------~ 

·0Dallas 
~K/ear 

(1) JJ)JU 
GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE ONLY 

PURSUANT TO RULE 6(e)1 Fer-==-d.~R ................ • ............... ---, 

b3 
b6 
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b7D 

b3 
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FD-36 (Rev. b-22-78) • • " { \ .. FBI 

~ 'TRANSMIT VIA: 
Cl Teletype 

a Facsimile 

0-,-----

PRECEDENCE: 
CJ Immediate 

o Ptiority 

CJ Routine 
, 

CLASSIFICATION: 

OT~E T 
CJ SEC T 
t:J NFID TIA L 
t:l UNCLAS EFT 0 
CJ UNCLAS 

Date ______ -; 

-PAGE TWO -DE -DL-looi6-UNCLAS -(DL -56C=23'9 r ---------------------

SAN ANTONIO AT AUSTJ:N, .TEXAS - WILL CONTACT APPROPRIATE 

OFFJ:CIAL AT .PHONE COMPANY AND CONFIRM·PHONE NUMBER (512) 444-4776 
, 

-IS SUBSCRIBED TO _BY MANLEY .HEAD. ALSO 'DETERMINE WHO SUBSCRIBER 

-:IS ~O .'AUSTIN NUMBER L..I ______ ~ 
INFORMAT~ON SHOULD BE REPORTED ~NIT~ALLY TO DALLAS BY 

TELETYPE AND SUBSEQUENTLY BY FD-302. 

. GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE ONLY PURSUANT TO RULE 

6(e), FED.R. CRIM. P. 

BT 

UNCLAS 

10016 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~=--=-~ __ '="="'--:-__ 
(Nu(Abe~) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 
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SA0001 0055Z 

RR DL 

DE SA, 

R 01.30a55Z .NOV 81 

• 

n1 SAN ANTONIO (5.€C-26S) CP> 

IO DALLAS (5€C-.2.39> .ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCt.AS 

• 

ALLEGATION DF UNREPORTED'S 150.,020 •. 00 CASH CO~TRIBUTI0H TO JOHN 

CONNALL Y, 1980 U.5. PRESIDENTIAL PirIMARY CA"tmiDA1E; ELECT ION 

LAW; 00: DALLAS. 

HE DALLAS TEL-ETYPE TO SAN ANTONIO, UOVErSER W, 19.81. 

, L..-I_----I 
l~D ICES, SA N .A tiTON 10 0 I VIS 10 ~ riEN! IONS HEAD IN 'SA r-J ' 

ANTONIO FILE 56C-2€8. It'WICES 1'JEGATIV.E REGARDINGL..I __ ----li 
..s:.~e- .-\0 

FD -3 02S TO FOLLO\4 • 

.BT 
ISfARCHto INOfXED'-+-h~-1 
'SERIALIZED wm fllED1...:::zl::-:::Ja:.=I 
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/ fr/, iq " >.,., \.. 
TRANSMIT VIA: 
t:J Teletype 
o Facsimile 

0-----

PRECEDENCE: 
.0 Iromediate 
e!J Priority 

( Cl Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

Cl~E RET 
OSEC T 
CJ C F NTIAL 
o UNCLASE F T 0 
~ UNCLAS 

Date. JJ,L13,L81 :fI:0002 
---~-------------------------------------------~-----

FM ~BI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DlRECTOR·FBI PRIORITY 
J 

ATTENTIONJL-____ .....II WCC SECTION 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

·1980 u.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECT·ION LAWS 00: DALLAS 

RE TELCAL I FROM UNIT CHElF .... 1 _____ ----'1 WCC-PUBLIC CORRUP-

TION SECTION'~~AI I DALLAS NOVEMBER 4, 1981 AND 

DALLAS TELETYPE$(2) TO BUREAU dCTOBER 29 AND 30, 1981. 

~NVESTIGATION AT AUSTIN, TEXAS, DETERMINED JAMES MANLEY HEAD 

IS ATTORNEY, 70 YEARS OF AGE, NO CRIMINAL RECORD. INDICES AT 

SAN ANTONIO AND DALLAS NEGATIVE RE HEAD. 

'--______________ ~PBTAINED BY DALLAS ~N RELATED CASE TO 

CAPTIONED DETERMINED THAT .... I ________________________________ ~ 

(bJDALLAS 
RWK&~ 
(1) ...J7T'-I 

Approved: -t-(;~IHfF~--- SVX3~~~11yO ~ 
Transmitte~~~-__:o=O~/t..:ISo.£,.W8.~ Per LliJ.rryY 

(N\lmber) (Ti~) , \ 
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f!J 'f' t 
TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDEr{CE: 
o Immediate 

CJ Priority 

CJ Routine 

FBI 
CLASSIFICATION: 

O~SE ET 
,;08E 
'0 C F NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
CJ UNCLAS 

Date .-------1 
----------------~-------------------------------------PAGE TWO DE DL 0002jUNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

I AND .IS ASSOCIATED WITH I I 
OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA. I I 

HOUSTON DIVISION HAS ATTEMPTED TO .ARRANGE POLYGRAPH OF 

I I 
I I BUT HE .IS TEMPORARILY I I 
I I HOUSTON WILL 

MAINTAIN CONTA<;;T WITH I lAND ARRANGE POL\YGRAPH 

AT EARIiIEST DATE. 

I I ARE 

BEING OBTAINED BY SUBPOENA AND SHOULD 'BE AVAILABLE TO DALLAS 

WEEK OF NOVEMBER .15, '1981. 

EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO INTERVIEWI ~T 
DALLAS BUT SHE HAS :BEEN iLL. ANTICIPATED SHE WILL BE SEEN 

WEEK AFTER NEXT SINCE CASE AGENT ATTENDING SCHEDULED IN-SERVICE 

CLASS, QUANTICO, NOVEMBER .16, 1981- NOVE~BER 20, 1981. 

THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO:PROTECT ~HE ·IDENTITY OFI I 

I I WHICH WAS ·INADVERTENTLY OMITTED 
, 

'IN PREVIOUS COMMUNICAT.IONS. 

n", 

10002 
~ed: ______ _ Transmitted ~~~ __ =:--:-__ 

(NuJ».ber) (Tilne) 
Pe.r _. _+--__ _ 
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P? OL SA 

DE HO 

P 172'205Z NOV g 1 

Ft1 H) USTO N (.5 6C-2~S) 

• 

TO DALLAS (:56C-23S) ,PRIORITY 

SAN ANTONIO (;6C-268) PRIORITY 

8T 

UNCLAS 

• 

ALL!'::GAT ION OF UNREPORTED $.l.50,~~r;3 CASH COUTRIBUTION 10 JOHN torJ-
I I 

t~ALL Y, .198~ U.S. ?HESIDErlTlAL PRIi'tARY CANDIDAtE, ELECT10H LA\~S, 

00: DALLAS. 

A POLYGRAPH E:XAI'~~ArIOl~ ~'JAS COrfDUCT£D O,NI 
I #JHJJ'16.41} . 

ON THE EXAiUNATION J 

I'. \J;/ 1'1' 198t 

5 

) 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 



FD-36 <Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
Q Teletype 
Cl Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 
ClJmmediate 
~ Priority' 

o Routine 

FBI • -.-

CLASSIFICATION: 

Cl PSE 
OSEC T 

o NFID TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
00 UNCLAS 

Date Tl/l8/81 #0005 
, I 

FM"' PBt: 1'>1\:c.r.;1\:s-('5"6~=z:3"9r -(P1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -- - -- - - - - -- - --

TO DIRECTOR FBI PRIORITY 

(ATTENTION: WCC SECTION - BUREAU SUPERVISORl1... ____ ----It 
BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT~ON TO JOHN CON­

NALLY, .1980 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECTION -LAWS, 

00: DALLAS. 

RE HOUSTON TELETYPE TO DALLAS DATED NOVEMBER 17, .1981. 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS -PROVIDED BY HOUSTON IN RE 

TELETYPE: 

A POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION WAS CONDUCTED ONI 

ON THE EXAMINATION, I 

c;tDallas 
- _L/ear 
(1) _JJ~A 

ncax __ -..... __ 

"Fi!e --.14~~~=-

t (1 ~searc.'l 
Approved: .-""_.,....~Lr-_..,~A:::_-_ 

-' 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 



~ fD-302(REV.3-8-771 :~ 
-~ 

y., . 
, " 

~ , , 

• > 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oate of ttanSciiption ___ 1 ... "1.J..L.'""1..L7..L'.,J,S",,JI..-. 

enve ope conta~n1ngL-________ ~ __ ~~ __ ~ 
~--~~~----~~~~pursuant -to a subpoena 'served on him on 

" 

'DL ~C.·"~39 - ,~ 
11/17/81 Bellaire, ,at Texas 

file.' 
HO 56C-268 tnvestlQatlOl'l on, 

by s~ yg Oa. 'dICtated 11./17/81 

'This document con~nsneithe; rocommendatioM tIOI',concIusions of the fBI. It is the property of the fBI and is loaned to your agency; 
It .nd j~s contents .re l'IOt to be distrilx4ed outside 'fOUl' agency. 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

----------------------~----------------------------------~------------------------~ 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT V~! 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile ' 
(X). Airtel 

• ... FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

., 

• I 
I' 
I 

CLASSIFICATION: 
1 
I, 

0 

TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

.0 UNCLAS 

Date .11/17/81 

-------------~---------~-----------------------------
SAC, DALLAS (S6C-239) 

SAC, HOUSTON (S6C-268) (P) 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 
CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE 
ELECTION LAWS 
(00: DL) 

~ ____ =R=e_t..:..e=l=e:;;..Ep=h=0:..:w-ne call .from SA ..... 1 ________ ....... Ito SA 
'--________ ~INovember 12, 1981. 

Enclosed for Dallas are the following: 

1. Original executed subpena duces tecum tol I I '----~ 

2. One form entitled "Notice To Inve'stigative Agent". 

2,. One envelope from I I addressed 
to L.I ________ ----Ilcontaining subpoenaed records. 

4. One FD-302 (original and one copy) reflecting 
receipt of records. 

Investigation at Houston continui~. ICI OSED 
ORIGINAL DOCUMEN I (S) EN ~".'-

?~""'" DO NOT BLOCK STAMP 
Jf-!, s~c·- ~3q-l5. ® - Dallas ( -5) '"E',RCH£O INV:X~O 

2 - Houston SEI'iIAlIZ~~ 
RGN/bg 1 
(4) 

I 
1* 

Approved: _______ _ 
Transmitted.~~~ __ =-:-~ __ 

(Nu.mber) (Time) 

b6 _ 

b7C 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



-, 

FO-302 (REV. 3-8-'77) ,-. 
_. 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA.TION 

1 O~te of tr.nscriptlQn ~1;;.;;;1~/.;;;1;;.;.7..:./....;;8.;;.;1 ___ _ 

' . 

. , 

II'l~n on_--:;1;;.;1;;;.,/~1~3~/.;;.8..;;1 ______ al San Antonio, Texas 
J)o\.. ·S~c. ~ :a39 - tCt 

~ile.l, SA 56C-268 

~ ___ ~s~c~I ____________ ~~~J~CS~/~r_r _____ -_-~ ____ ~~--,_>pa~ d~~ ___ :1~1~'/~1~3~/~8~1~_'_' ____ _ , ' . 
• Thi$ <Iocumen! eootains neither recommendations nor ~~ of ~-F.8I. II: 1$ the property cf the fBI -.ro is fQaned 'fo you; :~; 

-It and its conr~ ~ not. to ~ diWWed .Ou~side you, '~. . ' 
, - ',",- , 1 

, , 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
,b7C 



• 

, t' 

Fo-36 (Rev. 6-2~78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype ----­
CJ Facsimile 
c!§ Airtel 

• • FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
DImmed iate 
o Priority 

o Rootine 

Date I -;:=,----!:~:- !:::~!!~:~~!~~~:: -(:::)-------------------1 
SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED 

$150,000.00 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO 
JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 u. S. -PRESIDENTIAL 
PRIMARY CANDIDATE, 
ELECTION LAW 
(00: DL) 

-Re -DL tel to SA, 11/10/81, and SA tel DL, 11/13/81. 

In accordance with instructions -in referenced Dallas 
teletype, enclosed is ori2inal and one copy of FD-302 reflecting 
.interview witli lcPROTECT IDENTITY), I I b6 

r-----~--~--~~~~-r------------~--~~~------------~~I b7C I I bv Special Clerk I Iregarding I I b7D 

I I 

~~al1as (Ene. 
- San Antonio 

JCS/rr 
(3) 

Transmitted ~:--!'~ __ '::':"'-:-__ 

(Number) <Time) 

NOV 2 1 1981 , .. 

Per. ____ _ 

~U.S. GOVER~~Nl ~RINTING OFFICE; 19S0~3QS-7~O/$40~ 

b6 
b7C 



. ,.. 

VlCZ CHQ:) 102 

RR DL 

DE ~Q 0102 3380435 

'ZNY EEEEE 

R 032009Z DEC 81 

F.M DIRECTOR fB I 

• 

TO F'.B I .DALLAS (5€C-239> .ROUTINE 

BT 

UNClAS E F °T 0 

• 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO'JOHN 

CONNALL Y, 1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PR.IMARY CANDIDA1E, ELECTION 
I 

I LAWS, 00: DALLAS (DL>; BUDED DECEr18ER 16, 1981. 

DL WILL SUBMIT BY AIRTEL AND LHM .A CONCISE SUMMARY OF THE 

RESLL1S OF THE CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION BY DECEMBER 16, 1981, 

FOR ,D ISSEMINAT ION TO lHE ELECTION CRI MES BRANCH ,PUBLIC 

lNTEGR IT Y SECT ION, DEPARTMEUT OF JUST ICE (DOJ>. 

BT 

0102 

~. 

• 5toC -.?~2--=-Li 
~=:Y&~~~ 

DE C ~ 1981 

~AIIII 
vt:/l;flE; .... 

b6 
b7C 



·' '. 
.. Dallas, Texas 

.December 15, 1981 

ALLEGAT~ON OF ~NREPORTED 
$150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT~ON 

TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENT1AL 

·PRIl-iARY CAUDIDATE, 
ELECTION LAliS 

On or about Janua 16, 198 
,P.rotect Identit 

, 

the ,~ederal Bureau of .Investigation 

~h1s .document contains neither recommendations nor . 
conclusions of the FBI. -It is the ,property of 'the ·FBI and is 
.loaned ,to 'your ~gency; ,it and its contents shall not be 
distr.ibuted .outside ,your agency. ~ 

2 Pallas (SGC-239) (P) ~~ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

~
~Bureau ~ 

~~/car ~~~ 
(
6

) :, ~ \\ :;:;~ - PXt M?{' ~" 
,4»-' . 'File... fits?- './ 

JtAfQh ___ _ 

" SI.C-~:A -~b6 
I . b7C 



.' 
ALLEGATION OF -UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION 

I Jwas polygr~~hed-on,November 16, 
an _Agent of 'the Feaeral Bureau of ln~v~e~s~~a~i~o~n~~~~~~~~e 
examiner's reliminar 0 inion that 

een 

Head ~s an attorney in his 70's in 

On December -7, _1981, a meeting was held in Dal-las with 
.FBI Agents :investigating the matter, Assistant United States Attorn-ey 
I J .Northern District of ~exas Dallas and .De ~rtmcnt 
of JustIce Attorneys 
I Ihave directed~trh-e--p-r-o-s-e-c-u~tTi-o-n-,-o~f~trh-e~------------~--~ 
in Oklahoma and advised they were in 'the process of devel~ping 
·through official -Washington sourcesinfonnation on the identities 
of individuals who contributed to the Jonn Connally ~980 'Presidential 
Campaign and ·the 'amounts. This will be reviewed to determine _if 
Head, -Thompson, or 'any of -rhompson I s employee-s contributed and 
.in what amounts. :1f evidence ·to that eff,cct .is establisned, 
efforts wi11 be made to jnterview,-rhompson's employees and Thompson 
himself. It .is also anticipated that the account{s)' £or Connally's 
campaign might be subpoenaed £or revi~w. 

2 

, , 

, 
.' 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



• 
ALLEGATXON OF 'UNREPORTED $150,000 CASU CONTRIBUTION 

F.l"ight ,logs :fori I private jets \-:ill be 
secured to determine when he flew to Dallas and~hlngtonl 
D. C. In addition, the name of the hotel where and 
Thompson allegedly stayed in Washington will be ascer ained 
and the guest records subpoenaed to fonf:: i their stay. <rhe 
'records of ·the hotel in Dtil.las where _al~egedly stayed 
'when _he brought the $156,000 ·to Dallas w also b'e subpoenaed. 

It .is anticipatea that I I wlll be 
.interviewed after the a~ye investigation is conducted because 
of his association with~ ~and ~hompson and because his 

I I~s reportedly due to his improper handling 
of ~on~y fori I ' 

Manley ,Head will also :he interviewed and hi-s :accoun't 
-subpoenaed, if indica ted. 

3* 

b6 I 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



FD-448 (Rev. 9-18-78) 

I • 
Transmit ottached by Facsimile. UNCLAS 

To: FBIHQ - ATT: . I 
(Room 3125) 

From: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) 

" 

PRIORITY 

Dote: 12/17/81 

Time: Transmitted. / ()! 6.5'" ~ A 

Subiect: ALLEGATION OF UNREPOR'I'ED $150, 000 CA~Mtials. O~ 
CONTRIBUl'ION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, 
ELECTION LAWS o Fingerprint Photo 0 Fingerprint Record 0 Mop 0 Newspaper clipping 0 Photograph 

o Artists Conception 

Special handling instructions: 

Seriallze fMy 
Incex __ ~ __ 
Ftle !'1h..: 
S~~rth ____ _ 

" 

b6 
b7C 
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• 



DLO 007 007011 ~ 

RR SA 

DE DL 

R 072055Z JAN 82 

FM FBI DALLAS <56C-239) <P) 

"'TO FBI SAN ANTONIO <5GC-268) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

• 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN 

. CONNALLY,' 1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION 

LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

<" 
RE SAN AtlTONIO TELETYPE TO DALLAS, DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1981. 

. DALLAS IS ANTICIPATING RE-INTERVIEWING L..I _____ ----J 

""---__ ---'I<PROTECT) J ...... _____________ .....IION OR 

ABOUT JANUARY 26, 1982. AT THAT TIME, DALLAS WILL DISPLAY A . . 
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINE-UP TOI ICONTAININGPHOTOGRAP.H OF MANLEY 

HEAD. 
~ 

, , 
SAN ANTONIO AT. AUSTIN, TEXAS •. WILL EXPEDITIOUSLY OBTAIN 

COpy OF TEXAS DRIVER·S LICENSE NUMBER 00911624 FOR JAMES MANLEY 

HEAD AIID FORWARD TO DALLAS AT EARLIEST DATE. 

NNNN Serializ" .... ~~ __ 

l~~x ":"::: ", : fi:e • iiI;f?'.. 
'1 Seacro _" __ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



- -- -, - "'1"- 11 
" 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

oate of transcrIPtlOn __ ,l_,_l._1_,_8_2_, __ 

D in-! orma tlon,: 

stated he .1s ac uainted with some :.lndi viduals " 

also 
~~~~~-~-,-~~-~~----~~~~~~~~~~ who owns a 

Texas, I 
_I 

'\ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

-' 

b6 
~; ~b7C 

., : 11.."\ 
\ ~ .J', 
,,,,1 "t 

~--------------------------------------------------------------~~~~~------~~, ~ 
:~r ~ I'y' 

... p( :,' . F 

hWe5t~gationon "l2l~7/81 at_--.;.·Lo __ v_e_l_a_d,..:Y:...,:;... "!"'·T_e_x_as _____ ~ile ;Dall-as 56C-239 
---~-'"------ , I 

L~·t'''' 
X~'-. .. .. :;:. ~ 

by_~s;..A;..; . ..L.I __________ ___Il,.;.l...;e...:q~. ________ Oate dTctateCl __ ...;.1_2 .... , ~~l~2'r"'3-:.'..;~,=,1 ____ ')~'~':'- b6 
·V - I -.,. - ,'Jj b7C 

'-' -~: ' ,- \ ' 
., '~j .t.. } \ ~_ 

·Y-hiS document contains neither reeomn'len<laUol'\S nor conclusions of the Fal. It is the property of the FBI·an<! <:s·~ned fOyouf-age1'lCY: -- -...... ·In,ndlts contents are not to tie distrit>uteCl outside y~ur agency. . .... 

I , 



.' • 
DL 56C-239 

stated be assumes the man 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~a~v~e been his body guard because 

;::.::::.==:......=l..::i=;ke he might have been a police 
L...-___ .....I~tated :it was his understanding 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



• I 

• • 
3 

DL 56C-239 

·that this money ,"vas given ,to John Connelley ,in return 'for his 
helping get some 'kind .of deal through with certain politicians 
,in 'Washington, D. C., "that would be .beni"ficial tol I b6 
I Ibut he does .not know any of the details. b7C 

I I stated thatl l:is "invo1.ved 'in 
'importing drugs :from South .America, especially heroin. lIe 
explained that since I I 
I I the drugs come to him ·from Argentina, Brazil 
and.Ecuador and they come ~n 'packages that are labeled tou~~i~s~tL-__ , 
advertising and travel promotion material. lIe stated "that IL. _______ ....I 
used to be involved with (first "name unknwon') I I who .is 

I land who controlled the narcotics 
business ~n Ecuador. 

, t I f 

, 
", 

, " , 

t t, : "t> 

• ~ • I i 

" , 

L...-__ ----II s~ated tbe :reason he originally contacted ·the b6 
uested an a ent 'interview him conccrnin b7C 

conv~c ed of attempted murder onL.-__ ~ __ ~~ 
get a new -trial in "the near ~uture.~~~~~~, 
indicated that on his second trial 

I ..... 1 __ ----'~s 
"!!.a.ce 
SeX-. 

_Date "Of 81 rth 
Place oJ: 'ijirth 
lIeignt 
Weight 
Hair' " 

Eyes . , " 
~ur.ity U~'per 
iITJ.itary . 

l 

llarital Status 
'"Chi'ldren 
Xattoos 

as -fol10\'18: b6 
b7C 

, I­
f " , " . '. ", 

, " 

'1 ' 

j, 

, 
" 

.' 

, ' • _ ! f j 

" , ' 

, ~ ~; ,'" • ,I .' F f 1 .:;,~,.' • - • 

~ ________ ~ ________________ ~_"~\~"~i ____ ~_'_'~.~~~ ______ ~.'~-~._" ____ ~ 



1 ," ., 
4 .. , I '. ; 

-1'0.30,2 (REV.-3-$-77) ••• •• 

, , 

'. 

. ' 

, I 
I 

I , 

" 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF·INVESTIGATION 

" ~t. of trll'lS(lIPtlon __ 1_'.,2_6.:..,'_8_2--... __ 

I I 
was served with a subpoena duces tecum. AS a result 

of that subpoena,1 Imade available the guest .records for 
-the hotel during the month of October, l.980, and Novembe~ 
Those ~ecords were reviewed 'in order to deter.mine if one 

I bad been a guest at ~he hotel during either one 0 
those months. . 

~or the month of October, 1980, the 'records 'reflected 
that ·t~e following two individuals having the last name of 
I Jstayed at the hotel: " 

I 

'. 

, I 

The 'recor for November 1980 

in on November .12, and 

The review ot the records failed -to find any .indi-
cation that I Ihad resided at the hotel during 
the above months. 

I . 

~(o C • d.~ - ~~ 
su.~to • JNOfXEDI ___ ~-t 
~t:I\:-P.l.llEOj)~ rn.EDI __ -:J.~~-t 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

l '.' 

b6 
b7C 

~ ... /Ar"lA~ b6 

: , 

It:lvestlgatiOn on......,;1.;;..I ... · 2_1 ..... / ... 8 ... 2 _____ . ~~ Dallas, Texas 

l;>y. ___ s_A;.a.I ___ -:--_......,... ___ ....I,~_R;.;,;:w_K;;.r,.L_r.;;;~;.;;;h;;..._ ____ 'oate dlttated __ -.;;;11...;.12~2;;;.1'-8;;.;2;;;.-._~ __ 

'This 4oCI,Il'neo'\t <ontilns neither f'e(ommendaUons nor 'Conclusions of the 1'BI. It is the property of the I'BI -and is loaned to yol,l; 'agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distril;>l,IteCI ol,ltside YOl,lr'agency. I 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 



\ 
I 

TRA~IT VIA: 
~eletype 
Cl Facsimile 

Cl-----

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
o Ixxllnediate 
o Pl'iority 
c:J-Irout ine 

• 
FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o SEC T 
o SEC 
o NFIDE L 

Cl UNCLAS EFT 0 

~AS /;. 

Date. ~9jfa ~a:?;:::;-
------------------------------------____ L ____ L _____ _ 
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE 

ATTENTION: WCC SECTION -1-1 ___ ----I 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000.00 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN 

CONNALLY ,1980 U.S. ,PRESIDENTIAL ,PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION 

LAWS. 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS AIRTEL AND LHM TO BUREAU" DECEMBER 15, 2981, 

TELCALLS FROM SA I I DALLAS, Tol BUREAU, 

JANUARY 20, 1982 AND JANUARY 28, 2982. 

ON JANUARY 22, 1982, AND JANUARY 25, 1982, 1-1 ___ ----I 

~ ____ ~I WAS REINTERV1EWED AT 'DALLAS AND FURNISHED THE FOL-

LOWING: 

fi~Dallas I J 
'RWK:rfh ;{/IL-

( .1 ) () S!f;alize 
Jndex:_' ~~ __ 

Approved: ~ I 

'SVX31 iSV"VQ 
Transmitted, 18~ JZJl5' 

<Number} 

.' 

RECORDS OF DOWNTOWN 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

I 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



" .~ tD-36 (Rev. 5--22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

CJ Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o ET 

CJ UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date-______ -i, 
~------------------------------------------------------

PAGE TWO DE DL 0015 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

SHERATON, DALLAS, I 
~------------~==~------~ 

L....-____ ..... IWERE REVIEWED AND 'NO RECORD OFL..I __ ....IIFOUND. 

RECORDS OF.HILTON WILL BE REVIEWED TO ATTEMPT TO CONFIRM:I ===== 
IN DALLAS I 

Approved: __ ...... ____ _ Transmitted ~~~ __ =-=---:-__ 
(NlUl,ber) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

u ____________________________________________________________________________ ~ 



I"< 

J ' .. "" ,t<'D-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0-----

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
Cllmmediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

• FBI 
CLASSIFICATION: DT=:;E T o SEC 
o C FID TIAL 

, , 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ______ -: 

~---------------------------------------------------~--
PAGE 'FOUR DE DL 0015 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

I I 
ESTIFIED 

I 

TO THE ABOVE AT ,FEDERAL GRAND JURY ]NI I 

I I 
, 

ON JANUARY 26, ~982, I fOLUNTARILY APPEARED 

AT DALLAS AND 'PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 

HE STATED HE WAS NEVER AT ANY MEETING AT ANYLOCATIQN, , 

I I ATl'ENDED BY' JOHN CONNALLY AND I I 
I I HE HAS NEVER MET CONNALLY. 

I I IT WAS POSSIBLE AN ATl'EMPT 

MIGHT HAVE BEEN MADE BY' MANLEY HEAD TO SET UP A MEETING BETWEEN 

JOHN CONNALLY AND I I 
, 

IN HOUSTON, TEXAS, WHERE CONNALLY WAS .A MEMBER. ,HE DID NOT . 
KNOW IF MEETING ACTUALLY TOOK PLACE OR PURPOSE OF IT. I I 
SUPPOSEDLY WANTED TO MEET CONNALLY 'FOR SOME POL'ITICAL PURPOSE. 

lF ANY MEETING DID TAKE ·PLACE BETWEEN CONNALLY AND I I 
IT PROBABLY WOULD HAVE FOLLOWED A SITUATION WHERE THOMPSON ARRANGED 

FORI ITO MEET'MANLEY HEAD 'IN AUSTIN REGARDING A PROBLEM 

I I,HAD WITH 'LOCATING A PLACE TO STORE, OIL. HEAD SUPPOSEDLY 

HAD LEGITIMATE 'INFLUENCE WITH PEOPLE IN AUSTIN ON TEXAS RAILROAD 

Approved: ______ _ 
Tr~nsroitted ~~__,._-~~,.._..-

(Nu=.ber), (Time) 
Per·· ____ _ 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b7D 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



.t!!. ." c.. 1"1>-36 (Rev. 5-22-18) • • 
FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------
o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

q!tSE ET 
OSE T 
o NF NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ______ ~ 

P AGE, FIVE DE DL 0015 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

COMMISSION TO WHICH I IPROBLEM WOULD HAVE TO BE PRESENTED. 

L...-__ ...... I SAID WAS WILLING TO TAKE POLYGRAPH ADMINIS'l'ERED 

,BY FBI. 

ON JANUARY 27, 1982, L-I ____ ----IIINTERY.IEWED AND I 

BT 

#0015 

. NNNN 

Approved: ______ _ 

• 

TX'ansroitted _. ~~ __ ~~ __ 
(Nu.~ber) (Time) 

Per ______ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



FD-36 (Rt" 6-22.-'18) 

~ ")~ 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
o Airtel 

• • 
FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
o Priority 
o Rodtine 

Date lL25.L82, ---- - -- --- - - - - - - --- --- -~- -~- -"- - -- -­~--~-~----------------

FROM: , ~~C' SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) 

TO: ~SAC' DALLAS (56C-239) 

ALLEGltJ OF UNREPORTED 

(RUC) 

$150',000 CASH CONTRIBUTION' 
TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U.S •. PRESIDENTIAL 
PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
.ELECTION LAWS 
(00: DALLAS.) 

Re Dallas teletype to San Antonio, 1/7/82. 

Enclosed for Dallas is one Texas driverls license 
photograph of James Manley Head, Texas driver1s license 10911624. 

Q- Dall-as (Enc. ~) ~ 
1 - San Antonio 
.DEH/ksn 
(3) 

Approved: . _______ _ Translllitted~~:,,",",,< __ -=~__ Per. ____ _ 
(Number) (Time) 

-tr u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OfFICE: 19eo':30S.·7.$O/S40Z 
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1 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcrlP\IOn, __ 2_1;....;.1.:.,/_8_2 ___ _ 

was advised of the off1c1al ident1t1es 0 the 
~~----------~ 1nterv1ew1ng gents and then of certain constitutional rights, as 
contained on a form entitled "Interrogation: Advice of Rights". 
After reading the rights form ,I Isigned it and then furnished 
the following information in response td certain questions posed to 
him: 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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-"!;;~.!.:-~:-.- ... -•• 'r====================~-.-:c::- .. o-b6 

rnvest~tlon on lL22L82 at );2allas l. Te~as File. D.L S6C-232 

bV~ Ii RWKLEmC Date dictated lL26L82 

I 
ThIS document cont.lfts neither recommeft(latioftS nor coftClV$1On$ of the 1'81. It Is the Pt'ooertV of tM Far and Is loaned to your atenCV: 
it an(llts contents are not to De dlstrll>uteCl out"<Se your agencV. 
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,FD-302 (REV. 34·77) ,-
1 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~t. of tr.nserlouon __ 2 ... I_l ... I_8_2 ___ _ 

was interviewed at her residence at b6 
~------~~----~-'~--~-e~1ng advised of the official identities b7C 

• 

o t e 1nterv1ew1ng Agen and of the fact that she would be 
asked certain questions pertaining to her employment and asso­
ciation with Lee Thompson, she furnished the following information: 

I 

She formerl 

that she did not 

se 1ng out 1.S 
go to Florida. 

I 

~ ________ ~~~~~~~~~oks kept at the cleaners,1 
kept the books for awhile ..... -A'Ir"fl:":tl:":e:-:r=--::tlC"lhl:":a::"ltC--, ..... 

one was T om12son' s bookkeeper and kept the books as an 
linde~lent contractor. T Istated that she did not know where 

resides or anything about him other than the fact that he 
was a ad bookkeeper. She based that on the ,fact that his ineptness 

1 
wj th the books I I 

~-------'.I------~lc~u~r~r~e~n~t~ly works at the~I~ ___ ~_~~ ___ ~~ 
~ ____________________ ----II Her home telephon~ number is .... 1 ___ ...... 

,nftst~tlonon_.::l:£./..;;:2:;;;:2:L/...;:8:;..::2=__ ____ .t_C=a:::r.:r~0~l:.:l:.:t::;o::;.:n:.:.L,-=T.;:::e::;x:.:a:.:s~ ___ f'i" .-=D=L:-:5;.,::6;..::C:,..-.:2:..:3:.,:9:..-__ 

'ThiS document cont.lns neitl'ler recornmenCl.tlons nor conduslons of tl'le F81. It Is tl'l. orooerty of tl'le F81 .nd Is lo.ned to your .gency: 
" '" It .ndlts contents"e not to De distributed outsiCie your .gency. 
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DL 56C-239 2 

I I stated that she recalled that one I 
did work for Lee Thompson while she was in Thompson·~'s~em~p~lro-y--,~b~u-t~~ 
was not sure whatl I duties were. 

I I Lee 
Thompson still had four Comet Cleaners which he was attempting to 
sell. 

., 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oite of transcr'Pt,onl_.-;;2J-I..;;;l.I..;8~2 __ ...;...._ 

Present dur ng the interview was Un1ted States 
Depar ent of Justice Attorney, stationed in Washington, D.C. 

I Iwas advised of certain constitutional rights as contained 
on a form entitled, "Interrogation1 Advice of Rights". He signed 
the form and then furnished th~ following information: 

and Connally was supposedly involved 1n the drugs, 
money from them. 

I ~never knew of anyone at Lee Thompson's cleaners 
who was requested' y Thompson to sign other documents in fraudulent 
names c besides' the cashiers checks ,that 1 1--: 
1 I, 

Investigation on_...:l::.Lt..2=5,,1.:8.:2~ ___ at _..!D~a::.:l=.:l~a=s..l.,--==T:.::e~x:!::a~s:::... _____ Fi1e • DL 56C-239 

SSAAI bY_..::.:.!..L. __________ ..J-----...;R:;,;WK=L/.PIn=-c _Oite cnctated __ .....:!l=.t/~2::..;6iU/~8~2=--___ _ 

ThiS document contains neith. ,ecommendatlons nor conclusions of the F81. It Is the property of the F81 .nCI is loaned to your agenCYl 
it ancs its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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SAC, ,DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

SA~I ____________ ~ 

ALLEGATION OF UNREPORTED $150,000.00 
CASlI CONTRIBUTION j'() JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 u.S. PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION ,LAWS 
00: DALLAS' 

• . ), 

! , 

I lias ";1nte1::sz!ewed ;1n the 

1--_ ........... and by United States ,Department of JUst1ce .Attorney)I I 
of Washington, D •. C. I Lstated that he did not wish 

~t~o~,p-r~oceed further~ith his cooperation until he knew what he 
could ex~ect from the government~ .In particular, he was con­
cerned about I 

In response to I I statement J IL...-___ ........... lstated 
that ,he would be willing to' do the following things: 

I 

I case 
before tbe Federal Grand.Jury~~~~~~~~~~~~T~e=x=a=s~. ____ ~ 
The testimony was directed by 

ven to 
nrovlde the Grand Jury an a........,.-r-----.,....-.....,....---=----=---=-----,............,.... ......... ...,.....--..... 

I : I Also providing testimony to the Gra~d Jury J ,that date. 
wer~ I 

" 
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•• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

O~te of transenption '1/16/82 

'on 'this date. He was advised of the 
L...r-.-en--::t"""Z"":""ty-o~":""Itr-e----z"---!tenriew1ng Agent and the fact that he 
was being interviewed specifically concerning his previOUS 
discussions with .the Federal. 'Bureau of Investigation regarding 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

I r ' .. : ... .. b6 
~------~------------------------------------------------~~ b7C 

Investigation QI\_1 .... 1Io.1L .... 1"loj6t.1-L ..... 8 .... 1 ___ at Htmtsvtl1ej Texas 

! 

fife,' m Sk-268 
'DL .S6.C-239 ., 

'd 
, I 

~ __ ~s=A~I ____________ ~r~nm~ __________ o~~~1=1~/~~/~i:i~' _____ ~_ 
'-'\'~ , -, 

Thl$ <Ioelll'n;ent e;ot'llait'ls neither rewn'lt'nendatioM not conclusions of ~ 'fBI. It 1$ the J)r~ ¢ the fBI .and Is loaned to Y01l' agency; 
it and tis ¢OI'l{ef\U'.re llot to ~ dlStrobl.l'(ed OI,It$icIe yoUr agency. 
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~V.D-36 (ReV'. 5-22-78) 

: , 
TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 
o Facsimile 
ED Airtel 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

O~SE T o SEC 

o FlO IAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ._.--;2;;;,.;/...,;2;;;,.;/...,;8;.,;;2::..-___ 

TO: SAC, .DALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM~C, HoDS-TON (56C-268) (RUC) 

ALLEG~F UNREPORTED $150,000 
CASH CONtRIBUTION TO J.OHN CONNALLY, 

-. ·19BO:~U-.·S-.-:··PRES"IDEN'I?IAL·:.fRIMARY.::£AtID1DA'fE .. -..... :"~ . Ef.ECTi-6N~LAWS-··----- ~-,. ,- - . . 
(OO:DL) 

:Enclosed 'herewith :for 'Da11as are 'the :foUowing items: 

Or; ri:a 1 :;: ;:: cOm< of FD. 3 O? ; nt om'; "" 
A. o£ 

L..-_______ ---Jr n ~ 6 • 

B. O~igina1 notes regarding interview of L.1 ___ ..Jl ..;. 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

~ ---::--:;:: =':".;;:-~~==----=·~Encl-o$~d~r-or:::;:San·-=:Antonio-l'~nforma£i'On _i-s on~ -capy-o~- :~~. ~~ 
.FD-302regardingl I interview on '11/16/81. . 

. Polygraph exam related dpcUments have been submitted 
'to the ,fBI 1.ab. O~iginals wi,ll -be di:rectedby -them -to office 
of origin. -. 

G} - 'Dallas (Enc. 3)~ 
1- San Antonio (Enc. 1 ) (INtO) 

{~~/~~~~tO~R'G'NAL OOCUMENT(S) ENCLOSE 
." ...... ~,~-' '.---.. . DO NO, BLOCK ST A~M_P ------, 

l}b6 
f::.b7C tJ.;._-

Approved: _______ _ Per ____ _ 
(Null'lber) (Time) 
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RR HQ 

DE DL· 

R 122255Z FEB 82 

nl Fa I DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) 

(ATTN: 'ICC SECTION L....-___ ...... I ROUTINE 

'BI 

UfJCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF ,$153,000.00 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAVS; 

00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, JANUA~Y 28, 1982. 

ON FEBRUARY 8, 1982, THE POLYGRAPH EVALUATION UNIT (PEU), 

FBIHQ, EXT. 2985, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED DALLAS ~E POLYGRAPH 

GIVEN 'TO I 10NI I, AT 

AFTER REVIEWING RESULTS OF iHE POLYGRAPH, 

'IT WAS THE P£U'S OPINION THA~ I 

L....-____ ----JI 'THE EXAMINER 'GIVING THE POLYGRAPH HAD REPORTED 
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PAGE TW 0 DE DL 0019 UNCLAS roL 56-239) 

THAT I THE PEU INDICATED THAT 

11 WOULD ENTERTAIN ANY QUESTIONS FROM wce SECTION ON THIS MATTER. 

DALLAS BELIEVES IT HAS LOCATED BANK WHERE L..I ______ --1 

L....-________________ ----IIAND SUBPOENA IS .BEING 
, 

SOUGHT TO REVIEW RECORDS tHERE. 

RECORDS "HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED TO ESTABL'ISH THATL..I _____ --1 

SIAYEO AT A HILTON HOTEL IN DALLAS FROM JANUARY 13, 1980 THRu 

JANUARY 17, 1980, BUT IT WAS NOT HILTON HOTEL INDICATED BY 

ON JANUARY 29, 1982'L..1 ________ -----IlvAS INTERVIEWED 

AT DALLAS AND SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP CONTAINlh~ PHOTO OF JAMES 

MANLEY HEAD. I IDID NOT SELECT HEAD FROM LINEUP. 

RECORDS PERTAINING TO ALL t~AliONWIDE CONTRIBUTIONS 10 

1980 CAMPAIGN OF JOHN CONNALLY WERE OBTAINED FROM THE FEDERAL 

ELECTION COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D .• C. NONE OF ,THE NAMES DEVELOPED 

IN THIS l'2ATTER APPEARED HI THOSE RECORDS. 

VARIOUS ATTEMPTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW 

L....-____ ~I, REPORTED B~L....-______________ ~ 

L....-______ ..... I HER ATTORNEY HAS ADVISED HE WILL HAVE HER CALL 

FBI, BUT NO RESPONSE TO DATE. EFFORTS CONTINUING. 
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PAGE THREE DE DL 0019 UNCLAS (DL 56-239) 

IT HAS BEEN DETER~lINED THROUGH IMMIGRATION AND lIATURALIZA'TION 

SERVICE (l.NS) RECORDS, DALLAS, THATI 

INTERVIEW OF L-I _ ...... IALSO PLANNED. 

L....-____ ..... IATTORNEY, ORLANDO, FLORIDA, WAS ·INTERVIEWED ·IN 

DALLAS, ON JANUARY 28,1982. HE WAS PREVIOUSLY ALLEGED TO BE 

INVOLVED INIL.....-__________________ ----I 

L.....-----I~DVISED AS FOLLOWS: 

WAS EMPLOYED BYr"'""I---------------,IFROM ABOUT' 

MAY, 1979, UNTIL ABOUT APRIL, 1980. DURHlG 'THAT TIMEL-I __ ..... 

STATED HE NEEDED TO OBTAIN TEXAS PERMITS FOR AN OIL TERMINAL. 

LEE THOr1PSOfJ RECOMMENDED THATI ICONTACT MANLEY HEAD OF AUST.~N, 

TEXAS, BECAUSE HEAD HAD BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH TEXAS .RAILROAD 

COMMISSIO.N AND THAT IS WHERE PERMITS WOULD HAVE TO BE OBTAINED. 

IT WASI I IMPRESSION THAT I I,WANTED SOMEONE WHO WOULD 

PAYOFF THE RIGHT PEOPLE TO GET JOB DONE, IN .THAT HEAD COULD BE , 

THAT PERSON. I ISENT LETTER TO F.BI AFTER "INTERVIEW IN DALLAS 
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rAGE FOUR DE DL 0019 UNCLAS <DL 56-239) 

SUMMARIZING SOME OF ABOVE. IT STATED ,HE WROTE TO MANLEY HEAD 

ON _OCTOBER .5, 1979, TO ARRANGE ,FOR L...I __ ...... IAND HEAD TO GET 

'TOGETHER. HIS RECOLLECTIONS DURING 'INTERVIEw IN DALLAS WERE THAT 

HE FIRST CALLED HEAD IN AUSTIN TO SOLICITE, HIS HELP ,FOR L...I __ ----I 

AFTER HE ARRANGED FOR THEM TO CONTACT ONE ANOTHER" HE HAD NOTHING 

FURTHER TO DO WITH THAT SITUATION. 

L...-_ ...... ~EVER MET OR TALKED WITH JOHN CONNALLY BUT HEARD THAT 

r-------,IMET WITH 'CONNALLY. HE DID NOT KNOW WHERE OR WHEN THE 

ALLEGED MEETING MIGHT HAVE TAKEN PLACE. FROM HIS OWN KNOWLEDGE, 

CONNALLY WAS NOT 'ASSOCIATED WITHIL...-__ ...... 

DALLAS WAS PLANNING TO INTERVIEW L...I ____ ...... IIN AUSTIN WEEK 

OF FEBRUAR Y 22, 1982, AND POSSIBLY SERVE HIM WITH SUBPOENA TO 

TESTIFY BEFORE GRAND JURY INI I O,N L...I _____ ...... 

IN L'IGHT OF U~FORMATION RECEIVED FROM PEU, FBIHQ, DALLAS 

ISIL....-_______________________ ----' 

I DALLAS NOW 

FEELS THAT I 
DALLAS REQUEST 

THAT THE BUREAU RESPOND TO ITS EVALUATION. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INveST.GATION 

Prior ,to the commencement of -the -inter-
L-___ ----I was advised of certain eonstttut~ional ;rights, as 

contained on a form ent-itled, II,Inter:rogation; Adv.ice of Rights .. " 
I I signed -the :form and the -interview then proce'eded as 
f'ollows: 

He was shown a photographic 1 in,e up eonsist-ing of 
six individual 'black and white :photographs of white males, 
:including one of James Manley Head. 

,After reviewing each 0 -t e 
~~~~~~-r------~~~~~~ whi~h was 'not that of James 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~cted appeared 
He also 

~ .remaln lng : .1 ve ,photographs 

, The ldent'it'y of the ,individual in the photograph 
selected 'by I I~s unknown. .. 

'" 

'" 

Invest"atlon on_.-..;~ ... 1,-2~9~/_8.;;;;2 __ ...... _:.~t_"_ .... D;;..a;;.;,1=1.;:.:.a;.,;;s;,,<'c-....;T;;,;e;;,;x=a.::;;s _____ FII~ • Dal'las 56C-239 

yfjJJI< 
~~~L _________ --1 _____ ,,-1 e=a;~r-:-___ Oate <I,ctated ____ .,.;;"l;;;..l~' 2;.;9~L_8.;;;2 __ _ 

'This <lo¢l>Il'ftel'lt con'.k'ls neither recommen<latlons n.or conclu.sions of the Fal, It-Is Jhe J>roperty of .the FSI an(! Is loaneCl te) your ~gency; 
it "n<l its ~ntents are not to t)e ClistributeCl <XItsiCl~ your agen¢Y. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF JNVESTIGATION 

. 
Oate of tr,nsarJ)tlon '2 110 182 r ) 

I I voluntarily appeared at the Dallas " 
Ottice of the ,Federal Bureau of Investigation. 'Present during 
the interview otl land also asking questions ·ofl 
~n addition to the int~rviewing Agents, were United St~a~t~c~s~' ~ 
Department of Justice Attorneysl I 
~rom Washington, D.C. I Ifurnished the following :lnfor-
mation: 

He was not present at a possible meeting supposedly 
set-up by Uanley Head of Austin,JO Tex~. be:;:en ~o:n Con:all: 
and I lat the law tirm otL ____ _ __ _ J 

I lot which Connally ,1s a member.L...--H.-e----.,.........-n-o ................. n-o-w----:'t......--e-...J 
,purposeW'a meeting and did not even know 'if it took 
place. stated ,he did not know anything about an associa-
tion, i at a , between I land Connally except the ~ittle 
that had been said about such by Lee Thompson. 'It the mceti~g 
took place, at all, L I supposedly wanted to have ,it tor 
some political reason. I 

I I I also said that any 'meeting between'l 
and Connally would probably bave followed a situatio~n~w~h-e~r~e 
Lee Thompson arranged ~or to meet Uanley 'Head in Austin 
regarding a problem had with locating a place to store 
oil. Head supposed y a : egitimate influence with people ·in 
,Austin on the Texas ,Railroad Commission to which I I ' 
problem would have to be presented. 

I ladvised that he never met Connally and was 
never present ,.at 'any meeting ,in any location, that might "have 
'taken place between Connally and I I " 

I I never heard of any meeting between I I 
L...-__ ....II ·and John Connally at 'Fort Lauderdale, Flor.1da~ :in 1977." . 

I Ihad his 'falling out withL..I _____ ...... laround 
March, 1980 or .AprilJO 1980. 

When I I came .'to Dal1as on business ·.from Oklahoma, 
he would stay at either 'the ·Anatole Hotel or the Hilton Hotel · 
on LBJ Freeway. 

Invest~tlon on 1.12~U82 ,t __ .:::D:.::a~I:.=I:.:::a==su.__=T:.,;o:e~x~a!;::s~ ___ _ 

SA~I ______ ....."..-:~I and 
by SA I V RlfK/rfh 

, 
This <lOCl,lment (;ont,'n$ neith~ recommendations 'nor .conCfusfons 'of the 1'8'. It Is .the propert.y of tM FB. 
It ,1'1<1 Its (;ontel'lts Ire not to»e <listrl'bute<l 'outsi<le your ,geney. ' 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oit. of tr~nsc.rtptton 2/.12/82 

Attorney at .Law, Orlando, Florida, 
voluntar y appeare the offices of the United State ,Attorney, 
'Dallas, Texas, where ~ was asked certain questions by the inter-
'viewing Agents and also~byl I United 
States Department of Justiee attorneys from Washington, D.C. 
During the course ~f the questioning, certain questions were 
posed tol I concerning his ,knowledge of or assocation with 
James llanljY 'Hejd of Austin, Texas. In response to ,those 
questions, furnished ·the ~ollowing irifo~ation concerning 
'Head: ' 

Ilead is a lawyer out of Austin, Texas. 

While! Iwas employed by one I lof Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, I I had a problem on storage of oil and wanted to 
hire someone who could assist him in getting pe~its in Texas 
,to correct the problem. Iihad heard or was told 'that 'Head 
was a former member of tne-TeXas Railroad Commission and 
that is the body from which the pe~its would have to be sought. 

I r---lehecked ~he listings in Martindale, (a directory 
,for lawyer:sy-for a law ti~ in Texas 'that could 'handle matters 
of the type -in 'question and called a. lawyer thereafter, .for 
some information on Head. ' I I thQught he was 'initially 'to~d 
about Head 'by Lee Thompson and that I I was also told 
about Head by Thompson. 

After I I had checked with the la~ firm Qn Bead, 
'he called Head in,Austin and explained what [ jneeded and 
asked if .He~d could handle it and what his fee would be. After 
that,-I Jin touch with Head and thereafter had 
nothing e~s~ to do wlfh that situation. 

r----lstated he could tell ~rom his records at his 
"Florida ~ whetr his contact 'with lIead was initially made 
but could nl>t do that from memory. 

L:-r--...a:n=e::;..:v:..;er ,met or talked with John Connally. I I 
heard ,that ' t 'with Connally, but did not know where 

" 

or when. To knowledge, Connally was not associated with 
I I but t a not p~eclude the possibility of ,any association.' 

Investl9~tton on_'~!~2 ..... 8~tr..l8~2:...-____ ~t Dal} as, Texas, 

r------------," 
SAl I. and 

by,--~SLtlA"LI _______ Jr..[lRillWk'A/./..r;r:.Lf.l.lhl-----..--;{)ate Cfict'te<l_~.j...Ifd.~~ ____ _ 

~ _', :J 1 
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DL 56C-239 

It was I ~mpresslon -that Head was the kind of 
individual who could be dependent upon ~o pay-off ,people to 
'get -things done. 
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10 DALLAS ?R.IOR ITY 

BT 

ALLEGAT ION OF $1~0, ,000 CASH CONTRIBUT ION 10 JOHN CO rWALL Y, 

'1980, U.S. PRESIDENT IAL ?Rl'~IA'RY CAND IOAlE '; ELECTloU LAWS; 

03:DL 

'RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO HJUSTON, FEBRUARY 18, 1982. 

F.OR INFORMAT IO,N OF 'DALLAS ~ ICONTACTED 

FE'BRUARY 19" 1982, IN AN ErrORT "10 SCHEDULE 'INTERVIEW WIT.H 

HIM. 

'INTERVIE~ HAS 'BEEN SCHEDULED AT HIS 'CONVENIENCE fOR 

FEm UARY' 24, 1982. I Iw ILL BE 'HJVOL \JED IN A LOCAL COURT 

ACTION, POSSIBLY BOTH 'MONDAY AND lUESD.AY, OF THAT WEEK. 

'DALLA'S SOOULD BE A'iARE THATI lAS :~ELL Asl L.. __ ....J 

' ARE SUBJECTS OF CASE CAPTIONED ,IL.. ___________ ---1 

L...-__ -I1 £T At; Faw; t1F; (X)NSPIRACY.':ENERGY RELATED; 00:0C. 
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HOUsrON. AT .ARANSAS PASS, 'TEXAS -. WILL INTER VIE~~I L..I _----J 

r--------,ION FEBRUARY 24, 19:82. 

BT 

, 
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I SAC, 'Houston 194-324) 
~ , 2/18/82 

, . 
Director, .FBI (80-5) 

.. 
POL:YGRAPH .MATTERS ' " 

, , 

Re Bureau to.Dallas .and Houston telcals, '2/5/82'. 
" 

b6 . 
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~, 

. . A technical review of [he polygraph examination documents, 
.perta'ining to the 'e~aJninaeion of lon . l1/1S/Sl, 
receivod at FDIBO on 2/4/92, 'has been completed.. 'this 'review hy, , 
2 examiners of PBlno disclosed that the ,responses indicate that the 
~xaminee .wasl I .It fa suqgea,d that tho Dallas 1)1 vision 
.consid,er a ·re-examInatIon , of . ' , 

" .. 
, . 

, ' 

'. 

, .' 

, , 

'f 

)?\Closures (9) , 
,;1''' ' V Dallas (56C-239) 

s ,; 

,; ... J 22 lSo, I 
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,1'0-302 (REV. ~-"$-11) '. " '. 

" ,1 - " 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF,INVESTIGATION 

, 2/18/82 
~t. or t"nsertptIQn, _________ _ 

1-- ' , , ,' 

~I·nvestigator' I I Specialize,a '.Crime Section" 
Dallas County District Attorney's Ofric~, 2100 'stemmons Freeway, 
Suite '500, turned over to the interviewing Agent copies of 
'records .he ,-had obtained £rom .the Dallas Hilton Hotel on ': 
'Mock1ngb1rdLane ~~nd North -Central Expressway 'pertain1ng fO 
the st~y ,there oft Iduring J~nuary, 1980. _ 
had obtained the aforementioned records pursuant to a Dalrla-s~---~ 
CountY ,Subpoena.Duces Tecum whi9h he had served on the Hilton 
Hotel on November 12, 1981. .' 

I -

" 

, ' 

- ., 

, . 
. . , . 

" 
'" 

; 

, ' , 

••• ..... - }o J r 

" 

rnyestlg~tlon 'on __ ... 2.:;./_2...:;/_8_2.o.-"""'-__ .t., ____ D_a_l_l_a_s...;,~T_e_x .... , ._a_S ____ File :. ,Da:11~S ,56C-239 
, " 

, - ~y SA I lear :O~te d,ct~ted _____ ,_2.;../..;.3_/_8_2 __ ~_ 

Tt>is d~utnent (:ontak'l, neithef retotnmendatl,on$ nO' tondusions of the F81. It fs the J)f'operty of the ~81 'and is Ioaned' to you. ~gency:, 
!t and Its contents are nollo be distributed 'OUtside yollr agency. 

,! -f 

," 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-2~78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
~eletype 
o Facsimile 

0------

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: ' 
o Immediate 
(B1>riority 

o Routine .. 

CLASSIFICATION: 

OT~E T o SEC 
Cl FIDE IAL 

~ 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
(EtUNCLAS 

" Date, ::1-/11 b 2- -::¢fCC) 16~ 
-----------------------------------------------------, 
FM FBI DALLAS' (56C-239) (P) 

TO FBI 'HOUSTON (56C-268) 'PRIORITY 

,BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGAT,ION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 
• 

U.s. 'PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 'ELECTION LAWS. 00: ,DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO HOUSTON AND SAN ANTONIO, OCTOBER 31, 

1.981. 

INVESTIGATION HAS DEVELOPED :INFORMATIONINDICATING THAT THE 

MONEY TAKEN TO 'MANLEY 'HEAD, AT AUSTl,N, TEXAS, L..I _______ ---l 

MAY HAVE ,BEEN AS A PAYOFF THROUGH HEAD, FOR L..I _____ ....J CONCERN-

:ING THE OBTAINING OF PERMITS NECESSARY TO CONDUCT AN OIL ,FIELD 

QPERATION IN TEXAS. 

ON FEBRUARY ~6, 1982, AN AGENT OF THE DALLAS DIVISION SPOKE 

TELEPHONICALLY WITH ONE L..I ______ .....IIOF ARANSAS PASS 1 ,TEXAS, 

WHO ADVISED HE ,HAD BEEN INVOLVED IN A BUSINESS VENTURE WITH L..I __ ....J 

L...-_ ...... I IN TEXAS, KNOWN AS I IREPORTED~Y . 

®allaS!f-
RWK:rfh 

. (1) 

'Stfialile ~ 
InCex _-----:-____ ~ 
File _.-n:..o::;m.w:t.......-/._ 
Se:m:h ,_. ___ _ 

Approved: --t--(-;7fQ~====--- Transmitted SV~~~Vl~ Per, C>C 
(Nuxnber) (Time) 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0--------

'PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~S RET 
OSE T 
0, NF NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date -------i 
-------------------~-----------------------------------

PAGE TWO DE DL 0015 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

'PUT UP THE LAND AND I IFURNISHED THE CAPITAL ,FOR THEL-I ___ ----II 

~I ____________________________________________________________ ----11 ULTI-

MATELY 1 L-I ______ ----IIHAD A FALLING OUT WHICH LEFT L-1 __ ..... lvERY 

BITTER TOWARDS ~I ___ ----'I BECAUSE OF THE ,BUSINESS PROBLEMS CREATED. NO 

,MENTION WAS MADE '1'01 I ABOUT ,MANLEY ,HEAD DURING THE TELEPHONE 

CONVERSATION 1 AND IT IS NOT KNOWN IF HE HAS KNOWLEDGE OF 'HEAD . . 
I ICAN BE LOCATED THROUGH I I AT ARANSAS PASS, 

AND 'IS LOCATED SOMEWHERE OFF WEST HIGHWAY 35 .IN THAT COMMUNITY. 'HE 

CAN ALSO BE CALLED 'DIRECTLY :FROM CORPUS CHRISTI I TEXAS I AT I I 

I 
HOUSTON. AT ARANSAS PASS 1 TEXAS. WILL LOCATE AND .INTERVIEW 

L-I ____ ...... 1 CONCERNING THE DETAILS OF THE BUSINESS HE AND I I 
L-I __ ..... IOPERATED. DETERMINE WHAT PERMITS WERE REQUIRED AND SPECIFI·' 

CALLY 'IF ANY OF THEM WERE'NEEDED AND OBTAINED THROUGH THE TEXAS 

RAILROAD COMMISSION. ALSO DETERMINE HIS KNOWLEDGE OF MANLEY HEAD 

AND WHETHER HEAD WAS USED BY L-I __ ...... ITO PERHAPS .PAYOFF INDIVIDUALS 

IN ORDER TO OBTAIN THE NEEDED 'PERMITS. IF THAT WERE THE CASE 1 OBTAIr 
I ' 

DETAILS. 

BT 

#0015 

NNNN 

Approved: ______ _ Transmitted ,-=~-:--_--:::~:---
(Nu=.ber) • (Time) 

Per, ____ _ 
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1 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~te of transefIPtlOn'-_ ..... 3;;,..t/ ... 2;;.J/t..,,;,8;;,;2 __ 

I American 
National B~a-nk----o-f--D"...a ..... l .... l .... a-s-,---3 .... S""'3 .... S=--=F=-o-r-e-s--:t,.......".L"....ax-n-e-,-ma~d::-e-a-v ..... ailable to 
·the interviewing Agent .for review all cashier's checks issued 
,by ·the bank during the year 1980. This was done in accordance 
with a subroena duces tecum which had previouslY'been served 
on L.I __ ----I. 

'As a result of the ,review of the aforementioned cashier's' 
checks, the originals of 'the following described cashier's checks 
'were obtained from I I 
CHECK NUMBER REMITTER 

4617 

4619 . 

4620 

4621 

4622 

4623 

4624 

.' 

DATE 

1/29/80 

1/29/80 

1/29/80 

PAYEE 

Connelley for 
President 
Committee 

Connelley for 
'President 
Committee. 

AMOUNT 

$1,000 

$1,000 

Connelley 'for . $1,000 
President 

., .c." .... " .• -, _.Committee. 

1/29/80 Connelley 'for '$1,000 
President 
Committee 

1/29/80 Connelley for $1,000 
President, 
·COIl.tCl1ttee 

,1/29/80 Connel1ey:for $1,000 
president 

1/29/80 

Committee 

Connelley .for 
President 
Committee 

$1,000 

b6 
. b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 

'I ~ (: 
I, 

I 

by SA I 
. .' 

2/26/82 <',: '( b6 
• Oat. di~hted_":::'_r...::.~_t...=.::.,_,_,,____ ,":"b7C 

I I f ~ 

I J. I ..,,=,~~. ; •• I •. ~,r ~./' 
'ThiS (lO(U'ment conta;n$ ntithet recon'u1'IendalioM nor·concl.\.ISiO'M of tht tiH. it is t!'le prOperty of t!'le 1'81 ~nd is toaned !9,9'ovr agency: 

i~ and its <ol'ltel'lts are not ~o be (list~,l)uted Outside yout ageney. ' 

, ' 
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DL 56C-239 
:. -" 

CHECK NU~mER REMITTER DATE PAYEE AMOUNT -
-4625 1/29/80 Connelley for $1,000 b6 

President b7C 

Committee 

4626 1/29/80 ,Connelley -for $1,000 
'Presiaent 
ComIllittee 

4627 1/29/80 Connell~y for $1,000 
President 
Cor.1X:littee 

-. 
4628 1/29/80 Connelley for left 

President blank ,(VOID) 

4629 -1/29/80 Connelley ·for $1,000 
'President 
Cocmittee 

4630 1/29/80 Connelley for $1.00 (VOID') 
.President 

4631 1/29/80 Conne'lley .for $1,000 
President 
C01':IIllittee 

4632 1/29/80 Connelley 'for $1,000 
Presiden~ , 

Committee 

.4633 ~/29/80 Connelley :for $1,000 
President 
Committee 

.4634 1/29/80 Connelley for $1,000 
President 
Coxmnittee 

4685 2/1/80 $1,000 

" 



• • FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oate of trans¢riPuor'l ___ 3;..;1,..;;2,..;;1_8_2 __ 

better known as 

was adv~sed of ,'the :l..dent'l.'ty of 
the interviewing agent a~we~~ as being apprised as to ~he 
nature 'of the ~nterview. ~ He ·tbereafter furnished the fol~owing 
information. ~ .. 

I.advised .he met an ·indi vidual by the name 
of I I 'approximat'ely four 
'years ago.. He stated tha1: he me't ·this .individual through a 
man by the ,name of I I who 'was also ,from I I 

so 

I ladvised ,tbat I lof Scurry 
Oil Compa~y which was 'loc'ated :in Aransas .Pass, Texas. ... . 

I Isaid 'that he had acquired approximately ~~3 
acres of land :and was . ~a'nning to build an operation by -the 
'name of which had to do with 'the storing 
of crude OJ.. , rec ama'tl.bn 'of' oil, 'and the shipping of ,oil. . 

He ~tated that after he had acquired the ~ecessary 
acreage 'he was 'beginn-ing"'1:o ~pl:an;'t;'O-'build 'this 'pro-je'ct', '<it". '--- u . ' 

which timel I mentioned to him~hatl I might 
be interested in :financing this project. He stated ~hat ~his 
was during ~he year ~f 19/8 • ... 

I I stated 'that he had .numerous·dealin.gs with 
in ,an effort ~o s~ike a deal ant:;d"nallY agreed witb 
and 'they worked out a deal where . Lwould pnt up 

~~~.-d." " ,ollars -for: 51 :percent of e J 
~~ ______ ~~stock. ~~$tated tbat this ·thh~r-e-e--·m~i~l~l~i~o~n 
dollars would be 'used .foxt' ·the • bU~l~ing of 'the actual nCOID-
plex,. He stated that 'he ~eceJ..ved $525,000.00 cash :fromr-..... ___ ..... 
in return Ior ~he 51 pe~dent of the stock. 

I ladvised ·that when 'he purchased -this' ,'acreage, 
'he ~ecieved a dredging pe"t'mi't whi-ch was from the year of :1969 
and was £or a ·200 £oot 'c~nal. He stated ~hat 'when ~e was in the 
process of acquir~ng ~hi.~~and, the individual who actual~yowned 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
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~he land at that ·time dianold a permit ,and that 'when ~e 'pur­
cbased the land, ~he ~ermit went along with,~he ~and .and be-
came his .property. 4 , 

said that approQ seven to eight .months 
'after .he consumma ' . ~ eal with he :began having 
disagreements with and that a ter quite ~engthy negotia~ions, 
he agreed to sellout ·tf,?r $6'30 ~ 00 cash which 
in~luded the la es of~as well as a 
condominium on ~ ________ ~ ______ ~ 

He stated ~hat shortly after I Ipurchased the 
~ana .forl Ilbegar buying land ~hicn was ~ocated 
bebind ·the actual site o.f'. He .. :stated tbatl Ihad the 
~dea ~o dredge out a ·cana2 ~nto 'tb1S area ~nd ·then dredge out 
.'a l.arge part of this ar'ea into a harbor and use the :material 
be got .from dredging 'to xnake :a l.andfi11. ,. 

Be stated th~this he needed permi~s and thqt 
-in ·t'he planning stages~ along with 'his project manager, 
:began bringing various d~gn1tarles ~nto ·Aransas Pass to l~oK 
at the actual pr~ject. 

" 

(,

' f M 1 .RHe d~tathed that ~he 'remembers an ind~ViUUdal 'by the
d 
~ame ) 

o an ey ea W 0 appare~tlY was an attorney an was han l~ng 
all of the l.egq'l work 'for,! I :r,egarding ·this' ,proj ect • I 

II advised that at one point" I I was .so sure 
that 'he wo~receivi~g permits, that he :blocked off one of 
'the drainage ditches .and "that much '.of the :land :behind 'this 
ditch began 'to a~y ~p. He stated ~hat ~be ~ar~s and Wl~dlife 
Commi~sion had investigated and .found out what bad happened and 
'became quite ~p'set and adv.~· e Corp of .Engineers to ,pul'l 
the dr.edging permit wbich had and I I was ·tben not 
able ·to .dr.edg·e :anymore of 1S' and until he unblocked --this 
drainage ditch and ~eceived the 'proper permits. , 

He advised -that I Ineverdid .get 'the ,proper permits 
for 'th~s ~and ~n ,back ~fl land that the 'project has never 
commenced past ·the or.iginal b~ocking of ·the ~rainage ditches • ... 

I f He ,stated tbat after I I acquired D 'he needed 
! f 'di'ff.erent -permits .inorde1:' -to operate. He stated -that he did 
/ need 'permi~s from the Texas .Air 'Quality Control Board which I ~ is :located in 'Corpus .Chri"sti, Texas; he ·further :advised ,that he 

'needed a .permit from ·the 7exas Railroad 'Commission xor ·the yurpose 
t of 'haul.-ing on the Texas Highways ~ and he also needed a 'Texas 
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Railroad Commission _Permit Ior ~be _redlamation ~roject~,o~r~~ 
-p-lant. _He _stated that -at one 'point -he remembers 'that L..l __ ----I 

bad 'problems getting the 'RailrQad Commission Reclamation 
Permit and that -this permit -hinged onl I a-lreao:Y having 
a Texas Air Quality ~ontro~ Board Permit, which he did not 
have.. .He stated that whe'n -the 'Railroad Commission came out 
'to 'the plant 1:0 ;inspect .i't, -they ,not-iced that there were some 
'vio~ations and noticed -t~ey did not 'have a Ai~ Q~al~~y Contr.ol 
'Permit -for a certain ar.ea';a'nd tberefore would -:not issue a 
:Reclamat i"on "Fermi t • ... 

He ~tated ~nat after I I~eft as ~he project 
_m.anager, an. :in~ual. J"1 the rtame __ ~f I I came in and 
began Jnanag~ng..c::J He st-a'ted -:th~:heL.......rb-e-I""ir-e-v-e-s"""'t-h""at I I 
may :be a L..I ________ ....... ,-----...JJ 

He described I I as 'being ,a very political -person _. 
who is very -much ~nvolve~ in ~ocal po~itics in ~he Portland, 
Texas, area and that -he fUrthermore :bell_eves that he .is .on tb_e 
Texas Railroad tommis'sion". 

I I stated that be .remembered I I mentioning 
1:batc:==Jhad donated som~s of ~oney 1:0 'various politic~l.candidate's 
c.ampal.gns; howev_er, ,could not remember any :of "'the spec.l.-f.l.c 
amounts .or individuals donated to. He stated -tnatl I 
st~sides .in -the .Port"~and, Texas, ~rea and i.s st-i.U empl:oyed 
.a't L-.J -

" 
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FD-36 (Rev. t).2~78) 

. 
TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
El AIRTEL 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

Date 3/2/~2 

I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I -----------------------------------------------------

TO: SAC, DALLAS' (56C-239) 

SAC, HOUSTON (56C-268)(RUC) 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000.00 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
-1980 U. S. ,PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS' 
(OO:DL) 

.Re DL tel ~o HO, 2/18/82; HO tel to DL, 2/19/82 and HO 
·telcal:l -to DL, 2/25/82 . 

. Enclosed for Dalla$ .is an original and one copy of 
an -rD-302 setting forth -results of interview with I I I lo_n February 25, ~982. - -

0- Dall:as (Enc. 21! 
~ - Houston ~O 
PAS/jas 
(3) 

Approved: __ .....:::=-___ _ Tr!'~smitted --==--=~--~_=_--
(NUIIlber) <Time) 

SloC-~'39-
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(REV.·~-3;77) • • 1 

fEDERAL BUREAU OF INVeSTIGATION 

r--------L-----__ ----J was interv.iewed -at her residence -at b6 
r-________________ ~~~~_=~e~w~a~s~a~s~k~e~d=_~c~e~r~'t~a~i~-n~uestions pertaining b7C 

She _furnished the 
-l.n orma t-l.on: 

.but theonl 
name unknown that she recalled 

1""=;:':';;;""::;""";;:;":':'='1 On one 
brough t ·,to ~::::::::~~====~r-:-t-o--:-b-e---:-t-e-n-::d~e-=d:""""':::f:-o-r-a-w-:-h-:"i":"l-e-.----..J ~as 

.Based ,on what I I said to her, she ,felt 'that 
-Lee Thompson was involved in -illeg"al -activities. This included 

L-I _____ ..... ldriving a vehicle ,to a town to get :rid of it for 
Thompson. 

She was 'taking a 
-tr.ip ·to .Aust· . She thought 
she .recalled tell her 
that he was going ·to Aust_l.n 'that - ay , or Lee ' ompson an that he 
-""",Id be back -that s~ n:Qht. She ",assure i 1; would have ,happenea 
I __ I She thought it would have 
'been :in either Janua"t'.Y, J. 8D, 9r February, :1980. 'In ·that 're-gard-, 

1- • 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

In\'e$ti9~UQn on_. _·;;;;l;;;;·21-/.;;;2;.;;'2;.r..L...;;.8;.;l;:.... __ ~t __ G_a_F_l_a_n __ ~...:,:.....;~_e_. _x_a_s _____ Fi~ .Oallas S6C":239 -) 1ft; ~ "til 
bv_.....::s;;:A:.::..L.l __________ j;t;;;;;l;.;;;e;,,;:q~-------,Oate dictated 

12/24/8lf b6 

'This doCtJl'nel'lt (ol'lt.ll'Is neith~' recommel'lc;latlQns no' con(h/Sions of the FBI. It Js VIe property of the F~U .l'Id is loaned to yoyr age~y: 
it -~I'I<I i1$ wntents are not to be <listribute<t outsi<le you, ~gel'l(Y. 

b7C 
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I I At -the time 
that he spoke of the ·tr~p to Aust~n, he had a two tone tan 
Chevrolet pickup truck which be would :have used pn the ·-tr'ip 
to Austin. He did not say why he 'was going to Austin. 

:. _ ; A 
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{" 

- --~ . . -----.- --.~-

. ,-

.; 1 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

oat. of transcrIPllon __ 3_/_1_2_/_8_2 __ _ 

Iwas interviewed at his residence at b6 
.--------'---I ... H~e-w-a-s-a-=d-v-=i-s-e-::d~of the official identity of the inter- b7C 

viewing Agent and that the interview pertained to his possibly 
having worked .for one Lee Thompson a~ the Northtown Dry Cleaners 
at Forest'Lane and Josey Lane in North Dallas. I ~hen furnished 
the following information: 

He worked .for a I lat a Comet I b6 
Cleaners in Farmers Branch on Marsh .Lane from August 17, 1980, to b7C 
December 30, 1980. He said he did not know anything about the 
Northtown Cleaners on Josey Lane and Forest .Lane and had never 
heard of a Mr. Lee Thompson. He added that there were no other I 

people from his country (Uganda) working at the Comet Cleaners in 
Farmers 'Branch while he worked there: however, the owners came in 
from time to time. After working at the Comet Cleaners ~n Farmers 
Branch, he went to work for another Comet Cleaners on West ISth 
Street in Plano, Texas; from January, 1981, until May. IS, 1981. : 
~he owner there wasl _ I He ~eft the employment at that l 
Comet Cleaners because Isold out. ; 

He stated that he did not know the .name ofl I, 
I"'"lo-f- 1-

1
-_-_-_-_-...... -~.....,.an~7.i:~~~t~:~~~~~;. ~~a~~~~:~~~r" ~e_7~ "~.a_l~~~ })~-.rq~ ~.~e,.~ 7 --. 

While he worked at the Comet Cleaners, he never knew 
anyone working there by the name ofl I, 
He was shown a photograph o~ land said that .he did 
not know the person in the photograph. 

He was shown a cashiers check .from the American National 
Bank of Dallas, payable to Connellyfor:President Committee, and 
in the amount of $1,.000. He was asked if' he .had ever seen any 
cashiers checks like it and if he had ever been 'askedby anyone 
at the cleaners in Farmers Branch to sign someone else'S name· on . 
the back of such a cashiers check. 'He responded by sayi'ng that ;: 

, he had never seen any cashiers checks like the one shown to him 
and that he had neve~ signed anyone else'S name on the.back of 
such a one, either at the direction of Lee Thompson or someone .. ! 
else. 

3/8/82 Plano, Texas DL S6C-239 In"stlgatlon on_~...;..:;...;... _____ at_.....;;....;;.;;;;,;.~..-;;..;.;;.;;..;;;.;;;--_-__ FII •• -.;;;.=.~~--.;;....;..---

by __ s_A.LI __________ ....L-______ ~/_=p_rn_c_loat. dlct.te4 ___ ,.;.3.:,./,.;.9.:,./..;;,8.,;;;2 ____ _ 

T"'IS dOCUmef\t containS nelt .... er recomm.ndatlons nOr conclUSions of t .... FBI. It Is the property of tne FBI and is loaned to YOlir agency; 
It and Its contents are not to De diStribUt.d OIItsid. your agency. 
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~he following descriptive information was obtained 
through observation and int~rview: 

Name: 
Sex: 
Race: 
Marital Status: 
Wife: 
-Employer: 

Home Telephone: 
Business Telephone: 

\ 
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.... 
..4l.:~ FBI 
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
ex Teletype o Immediate 0 , 
o Facsimile o Priority 
Cl 00 Routine 

Date 3/22/82 ':~-#0002 
_______________ "-_ _ v v I ' 

~ -- ----------------~----------------FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) . 

TO DIRECTOR ,FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE, 

ATTENT,ION: WCC SECTION - .... 1-----. 
BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, ~980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, -FEBRUARY 12" 1982, AND TELCALL 

FROM SPECIAL AGENT I I DALLAS, TO 1 1 WCC 

SECTION, BUREAU, MARCH 19, ~982. 

INVE'STIGATION HAS LOCATED 15 CASHIER'S CHECKS AT THE AMERICAN 

NAT'IONAL BANK, DALLAS, ALL MADE PAYABLE' TO CONNELLY FOR PRESIDENT 

COMMITTEE. ,EACH IS MADE OUT IN, AMOUNT OF $1,000 AND ALL WERE 

'PURCHASED SAME DATE OF JANUARY 29, 1980. EACH CHECK LISTS A 

DIFFERENT REMITTER OR PURCHASER, AND NON~ OF THOSE NAMES APPEAR 

ON THE 'LIST OF CONTRIBUTORS TO CONNALLY'S CAMPAIGN. FURTHER 

INVESTIGATION AT THE BANK WILL BE, NECESSARY SINCE IT APPEARS THAT 

0Dal'las 
~K/~~rh) 
(1) .QJJlv 

Seria:i2:e ~ 
'~ex ___ -
fl~ JW&-.-== 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Search ___ _ 
b6 

L,.;.;;.-=io"-'~_b 7 C 

Approved: pfL. Per ~O~ 
\ 

,\--------------------------------------~--------------------~~ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 
CJ Teletype o Immediate 
o Facsimile o Priority 
0· o Routine 

FB1 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~E T' o SEC 
o FIDE L 
CJ UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ______ ~ 

~PAGETWO-DE~DL#OO~-UNCLAS(PL-56C:239)----------------- ------

ALL OF THE CASHIER'S CHECKS WERE CASHED THERE, AFTER BEING 

_ENDORSED IN THE NAME OF THE REMITTER AND ALSO BY LEE THOMPSON. 

THOMPSON .IS THE INDIVIDUAL WHO REPORTEDLY HAD MONEY TAKEN TO MANLEY 

HEAD IN AUSTIN, T~XAS, INCLUDING SOME CASHIER'S CHECKS. 
i 

RECORDS :FROM 'LEE THOMPSON'S BUSINESS ESTABLISHEDr-I-------'--, 

ALLEGED TO BE ONE OF THE ENDORSERS ON THE CASHIER'S CHECKS, WAS 

NOT EMPLOYED BY HIM AT THE TIME CHECKS WERE PURCHASED. 

L...-__ ....,..... __ --II ALSO ALLEGED TO BE ',ENDORSER ON THE CHECKS, 

LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED. HE DENIED SIGNING SAME OR OF KNOWING 

OR WORKING FOR LEE THOMPSON. 

ADDITIONAL POLYGRAPH OFL-I _______ ----I~EING HELD IN 

ABEYANCE SINCE IT IS -FELT :IT WOULD NOT AID INVESTIGATION AT THIS 

·POINT. 

DALLAS ITAR INVEST.IGATIO~ STEMMING .FROM -INFORMAT.IONPROVIDED 

Byl kPROTECT) HAS DEVELOPED .FAIRLY SUBSTANTIAL , 

CAS~ AGAINST .LEE THOMPSON. I 

DECISION .HAS BEEN MADE TO ATTEMPT TO HAVE MANLEY HEAD 

VOLUNTARILY COME TO DALLAS FOR INTERV.IEW WEEK OF MARCH 29, ·1982. 

I 

Approved: ______ _ 
Transmitted ~:--:---:-_~=-:---:--_ 

(Number) (Tjme) 
Per .. _--+-__ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

~----------------------------------------------------------------~--~ 
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,I 
TRANSMIT VIA! 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 
Cl Immediate 

Cl Priority 

to Routine 

FBI , 
CLASSIFICATION: 

CJ 

Date ______ ~ 

PAGE-THREEDE~DL#0002-UNCLAS(DL56C:239)-------7------------

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEySIL....-___________ ....J 

PLAN TO BE IN ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE INTERVIEW . 
• 

BT 

. #0002 

Approved: .. _______ _ Transmitted ~::"""""::--:-__ ~~ __ 
<Number) (Time) 

Per_-+-__ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
QTeletype 

CJ Facsimile 

0-----

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
o Priority 

lXJ Routine 

.:."i 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o 

Date _ 4/2/82 #0013 - - ~-- - ___________ _ -___ _________________ .::_.: _____ L _____ _ 
·FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-556.) 'ROUTINE 
, . 

ATTENTION: WCC SECTION - .... 1------. 
BT ' 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $15~,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL: PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ' ELECT.ION LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

RE TEL~ALL ' :F~OM SA I l DALLAS I TO J ____ ...... 
, 

WCC SECTION, BUREAU~ MARCH 30, 1982. 

A~ ANNOUNCED 'IN RE TELCALL, .DALLAS HAS ARRANGED FOR MANLEY 

HEAD; ATTORNEY OUT OF AUSTIN 1 TEXAS, ASSOCIATED WITH LEE THOMPSON, 

TO COME TO DALLAS APRIL 6,1982 .FOR INTERVIEW. IT :IS ANT.ICIPATED 

DIRECT QUESTIONS CONCERNING HEAD'S ALLEGED RELATIONSHIP WITH JOHN 

CONNALLY WILL .BE ASKEp." 'IT 'IS POSSIULE SUCH QUESTIONS MAY CAUSE . I 

CONNAL~Y TO BECOME ·AWARE OF CURRENT :INVESTIGAT.ION. TO KNOWLEDGE 

OF DALLAS 1 CONNALLY ,PRESENTLY UNAWARE OF INVESTIGATION. 

INVEST.IGATION AT AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK, DALLAS, WHERE 

·t;)Da11as 

~K/e~~ h} 
(1) JjJJ~~ 

Approved: '.--f-:~r-;.~~ 'Transmitted --;::~-:J--~~~~ Per ~ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 
o Facsimile 

0 

PRECEDENCE: 
o 'Immediate 
o Priority 
o Routine TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 
O'UNCLAS 

Date _______ -; 

-------------~---------------------------------------~AGE TWO DE DL #0013 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

CASHIER'S CHECKS :PAYABGE TO CONNALLY CAMPAIGN WERE ISSUED~ HAS . 
IDENTIFIED BANK EMPLOYEE WHO :ISSUED CHECKS AND 9'fIIER ALSO 

OTHER 'EMPLOYEE WHO LATER CASHED THEM THERE. INTERVIEWS OF 

THEM ANTICIPATED ON APRIL 5, '1982. 
I 

'DALLAS WILL ISSUE SUBSEQUENT SUMMARY TELETYPE FOLLOWING 

HEAD'S INTERVIEW. 

BT 

#0013 

NNNN 

, I 

Approved: ______ _ Transmitted ~,-..,..~_~~ __ 
(Nu=ber) (TilXle) 
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• 
PRECEDENCE: 
O 'Immediate 

'0 Priority 

Kl Routine 

FBI • 
CLASSIFICA'rION: 

.0 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 
£Xl UNCLAS 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

: 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Date 4/8 / 82 : #0001 
~--------------~---------------------------------------'FM FBI DALLAS (56C,~39) (P) . 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUT,lNE y~45\ 
BT 

UNCLAS 

ALL~GATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, .1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL ,PRIMAR~ CANDIDATE, ELECTION LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, APRI,L 2, 198,2. 

ON APRIL 5, 1982, MANLEY HEAD CONTAcrED :FBI, DALLAS TELE­

~HONICALLY ADVISING HE COULD NOT CQME TO DALLAS APRIL 6, ~982 FOR 
( 

( 

INTERVIEW AS SCHEDULED, 'DUE TO HEALTH PROBLEM'S. HEAD STATED ,HE, 

HAD DOCTOR APPOINTMENT IN AUST.IN APRIL 6, 1982 AND WOULD CALL .. 
WIrH STATUS THEREAFTER. 

ON APRIL 7,1982, MANLEY HEAD ADVISED HIS DOCTOR HAD ADVISED 

,AGAlNST TRAVEL ,AT THAT T.IME. HEAD REPOR1'EDLY 'HAS TEST SCHEDULED 

APRIL 9, 1982 RE ANUERISM ON AORTA. HE- ALSO ADYISED HAD HEART 

SURGERY FIVE· YEARS AGO, HAS PROBLEMS WITH DIAaE'I'ES, AND A SMALL 

INOPERABLE- HERNIA DE'l'ECTED BY RIS .PHYSICIAN DURING AP'RIL 6, 1.,982 

@Dallas 
RWK/ear 
(l)jJlJu 

Approved: -I-d~"..L-~ ______ _ 
~~ 

'-;t~I/yb6 
l\.~b7C 
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? TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 

o Teletype o Immediate 

Cl Facsimile o Priority 

0 o Routine 

•• 
FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o 

FID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 
Date ___ -"' ____ ~ 

, 

, 
.' 

'PAGE -T-W0 - DR DL -#00 or UNCLAS -CDL -56C:'239)- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --

'EXAM. HEAD IS 74 YEARS OLD. 

HEAD INDICATED WILLINGNE'SS TO BE 'INTERVIEWED :IN AUSTIN. 
, ," ' 

CONTACT WITH HIM NEXT SCHEDULED APRIL 12, 1982 TO DETERMINE WHEN 

" "INTERVIEW CAN BE- SE'l'. 

BT 

#0001 

NNNN 

Approved: -_______ _ TrAnsmitted _. -::-=--,-..,..-_-.,... __ _ 
(Nu=ber) (Time) 

Per_-i-__ _ 
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,FEDERAL BUREAU Of INVESTIGATION 

1 o.te of tr~ns<;rtPtlon3/3 0 /8 2 

. 
ho~e telepnone n sence 
of his attorney, business. 
telephone number at the United States Attorney s Office, 
Tulsa, Oklahoma. ,were advised o,f the iden~ities o,f, the 
interviewing Agents as Special Agents of the _FBI and the identity'of 

I l tepar,ent of Justice Attorney, Washington, ,D. C. 
I ladvised that he was not a target or a subject of a 
'Federal investigation and there were ,no:known Federal investigative 
cases pending a~ainst ,Aware that was under 
indictment £or state charges in dvised 

and his attorney that- ,he, would make knoWn to authorities 
the 'nature, extent, 'and value of any information that 

r='''-'-----r-w-o-u-=l~d:--pr-o---lvide Federal authorities. I Iwas advised that infor-
mat on has come to the attention of the FBI and the Department of 
Justice that indicates I I may have knowledge that I I 
I J may have made payoffs through J. Manly Head, Attorney, 
Austin, Texas, to facilitate the obtaining of a Reclamation ~Permit from 
the Texas Railroad Commission. On the advice of his counsel,1 I 

b6 
b7C 

agreed to be interviewed and l?efore ,the _j.nte~iew commenced, -he was· --- -
giveil"in&orm"-entitled; "Interrogation;" Advice _of Rights", which 'he 
-read,lstated he understood. He ~igned this form and thereafter 
provided the following info~atlon: 

I I-first metlL.....,-___ ----..----~ 
emplo~ed ,as a :fielf Operjtions supervisor 

I _ I In 1978 was empl0r-:e=d--=b~ _____ ...,.....~ __ ---::-__ ...,J 
I supervising a pipeline for L.......::------=--:-:------=-....I .He was also 
bu in and sellin slop oil independent of his employment 'with I 
r_~I--......... ,....-__ -:--..,......-----.ladvised I I to contact I l to seL-e-.-=-if.......--....I 
~_----I"=f0u operate, s s op oil business -under I [permits. 

b6 
b7C 

had a reclamation plant operation in Brownsville, Texas, at 
L.'t-=h-a-t-t~ime operating Ulder the name of Scurry Oil. ,-- _____ " 

, I ~'I\ ' I I ... "'/',1' /" I 
I • I'" ("" 

I I offered I la :ob in field oper'ati~~s -f~r, iScurry '~:: _ 'b6 

Oil. After repeated contacts by over a 30-da ;' eriQ.d, llnd ~. b7C 

/;.,>" i IF' : ; }.7 L '. • 

fn~t.~.tlon on.::..,3~/~2~5~/~8~2~===~~.!.:t ~Tu~l!i!s_ !:I~.$-' ~Q!tl:k~lo!olaQlhwoollmaY§l.,,_--:-_--:-f'j'~. Dallas I tS6C-2 39' 

_b~'~' "'- - SsAA-1 - I a:~ , , :'~ r- tI , Ii ;- 'b6 

J.JtS/nc 3/25/82 r '? I '_~.'I b7C 
.!:. o.te ,d~t.t~d 1. ' ; 

I I ' t l.i! :' ;. I • ~ I,. ,\ ,f--

I • 1 1.1 :~< • I ~ I i-
This document eontaltls aelther ,recomm~ndatlons nor condusions of the 1'81. It Is tl'le property of the #C81 ~nd is to.ned ~~tovr-agency: C J 

it ~lId Its contenU .re l'I~t to be distributed outside your agency. ,," '-"-~""" 
" \ 
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, I 

negotiatQr salary and ~ringe benefits, I lagreed to go to 
work £or working for ,Scurry Oil. I I advised that he per-
formed a var ety of tasks 'fori land considered 'himself a gopher. 
I I,operated out 'of the Scurry Oil Co~any office near Aransas Pass, 
Texas. . 

Tn the latter part of 1978 or the early part of 1979,c==J 
I"""I---------,rthe moving of tanks £rom'Louisiana to Rockport, 
Texas, In prepara~ion £or the construction of a ·reclamation plant 
to be constructed ~t a site known as Red 'Fish Bay. I land 

I lagreed to £orm'Red'Flsh Bay Terminal, Inc. and develop 
~ dock facility for barges and a tank farm for reclamation of oil. 
After the ·project was initiated, I I had a falling out 
and they dissolved their business relationship with I Ibuying out 
I I interest ~n 'Red Fish nay Terminal, Inc. 

I ladvised that he~as the I Ifor Scurry Oil's 
"reclamat'ion plant at ,Red Fi'sh )38y. It was his understanding that 
I loperating under the name ~f Scurry Oil, had obtained a 
Reclamation 'Permit from the Texas Railroad Commission in order to 
'sell 'reclaimed oil from slop oil and tank 'bottom oil. ,After several 
sales were made tor 'reclafmed oil processed at the Red ~ish ~y 
.Reclamation ,Plant; I Iwas made aware ,that Scurry Oil did not 
have the 'necessary Texas Rilroad C9mmission'Reclamation Permit. 
'He was informed of this by customers of ,Scurry Oil who were put on ' 
notice by the ,Texas, ,Railroad Commission that they were buying 
'reclaimed oil from 'Scurry ,Oil" which dld not have a Reclamation 
~it. r----ladvised that Scurry Oil was 'formally notified by 
the Texas-R8I1road Commission that they did not have a Reclamation 
':Permit. 

.' 
I ladvised .during the last 'part of 1979 or early :!BO, he 

met~ith,a representative of the Texas Railroad Commission in Austin, 
Texas, and observed Scurry Oil Company ,papers on his desk. This 
-representative, whose name he cannot recall, adLsed him that Scun:y 
Oil did 'not have a ~clamation :Permit, although there was an appli­
cation on file. 

I I advised 'that immediately ,following his meeting ,in 
Austin, he met withl lin Tulsa and discussed what he had been 
told ~n Austin. I I~eply was that Scu~ Oil was not under 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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• 
investigation by the Texas Railroad Commission. I got on the ' 
telephone and contacted J. Manly Head, an attorney in Aus~inj Texas. 
Head, allegedly that dayr,went to the Texas .Railroad Commission and 
,the £ollowing day I _ informed I I that He~d had told him Scurry 
Oil was .not under investigation. He instruct~d I I·to tetum to' 
Texas, :which he did. 

, ,I ladvised in the 'latter,part of January, 1980, he,met 
Head, for ,the first time at,: the Scurry Oil Company offi,ce in Aransas 
,pass. Head told I I that he was trying to get a Reclamation Permit 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

'for Scurry :Oil. APprOXijatelY I two weeks ~ater, ~ead made a second trip 
to Aransas Pass and ,told that he was not able to get a Reclamation 
Permit 'under the'name of Scurry Oil. Head toi'd!! that 'he w~s 'told 
that ~f Scurry Oil went under a ,new name, there~b~no problem ,in 
getting a 'Reclamati:on Permit and,~ther permits necessary to operate the 
Reclamation 'plant. Head stated he would 'try to get the necessary permits 
under Red Rish Bay Terminal, Inc • 

. ' On March 23, ,1980,1 rand was '. 
hospltalized for 25 days. After his hospitalization, .he aiain saw 
Head at the SCutTy Oil Company office in Ar:~a, Pass. I I 

,had taken over as the ~eclamationand nead,was ther~ to 
, see him. Head 'informed I I that Scurry 0 ,had been "discontinued" 
and the reclamation plant was now under the name of Red Fish Bay 
'Terminal, ~Inc. ' In effect, Scurry Oil had merged with this corporation. 

b6 
b7C 

advised that following his hospitalization 1 1 b6 
r---------L------L----~---.on 'March 9, '1980, Red Fish Bay ;l'erminal, b7C 

t e'necessary eclamation ,Permit from the 'Texas ~ilroad 
COmmission. He 'had an occasion while in :Rockport, Texas, to pick up 

at the airport. As they drove back to the office, he complimented 
on the obtaining.of'the'permit. I I noted, that although he had 

L-t-o-=l--:d:-r---L.,;;..=--;;;""; he ,would 'n,o longer be working for Scurry Oil and, 'in effect, 
had'resigrie , he was still getting a check from I lalways 
insisted thatl Iwas not serious about quitting, that he would co~e 
back. .Relat~ve ',to the Reclamation permftel J st~tedt "Son of 'a 
;bitch ,cost $25 grand un~er the table." _ ladvisedl lalso 
eommented to' the effect that, ''We, got ':the son of a bitch,' now we ean 
buy and sel.l,oil.~' 1 lwas "flabbergasted" and surprise~ atL-I ___ --I 

" 

" '. . 
, . .' 

" 

'1 ' 
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statement~ I ladvised that on numerous, occasions, I Istated 
the Reclamation Permit: "gave. you a license to steal. II I Isaid 
his company could buy slop oil or tank 90tto~ oil or whatever and 
sell it as stripper or new oil. He said t IIThat's my business." 

I ladvised he has no first-hand knowledge that would 
tie", Head with I I statement that he had to pay $125,000 in 
order to obtain the. Reclamation Permit. He ~as no second party 
information that would tie Head tol I statement which , 
indicated to ~tm that someone ,had beem paid off, enabling I I 
to obtain the Reclamation Permit from the Texas Railroad Commission. 

II advised he has no knowledge that John Connally had, 
any~hing ~ith the ,obtaining of the Reclamation Permit. He'has 
heard the name John Connally mentioned many times relative tol 
and supposedly Connally and I Iwere friends. At- one time L-o-r-_ ....... 
another, he has heard it said Johli Connally had something t'o' do with 
the obtaining of the Reclamation Permit from the Texas Railroad 
Commission, but- he cannot identify anyone as making the statemen:. 
He could only suggest that perhaps~1 __ ~~ ___ ~ ____ ~J 

I I may have made the statement. I If he made the statement, 
being the type of person thatl Iwas, he may have just 
been boasting- in order to make an impression. 

" I Iwas asked if he' knew the name Lee Thompson ,and he 
advised the name Lee is anname he had heard mentioned in the past, 
but he- does not know the context in which it was mentioned. 

~made available an envelope addressed tol I 
I I schrry-uil_ Company, P. O. Box 966, Aransas Pass, Texas, 
postmarked March 8, 1980. which contained a letter dated March 
8, 1980.. addressed to~l __ ~-=--____ ----::----=-_-:--",:"""":,,,----::--___ ---I 

I I from J. Manly- Head. He recently found this letter unopened 
in' his pickup truck. Copies of this envel~p_e and letter were made, and_ 
retained by the interviewing Agents. ' 

I, 

, '. 
L....-___ , ....... I lis a 'whi'te male. and his date of, birth is IL...-__ ----I 

" 
.: 

-' , '-., 
. " 
J "'>--

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



• 

~,5-2~78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
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PRECEDENCE: 

o Jmmediate 
o Priority 

Ga Routine 

FBI 
• 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

Q£) UNCLAS 

Date 4/13/82 10003 

-----~-----------------------------------------------... 
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO,::DlRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE J13$' 

FBI SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) ROUTINE /7et< P 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 . 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECTION LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPES TO BUREAU, APRIL 2, 1982, APRIL 8, 1982, 

AND DALLAS TELCALL TO ASAC, SAN 'ANTONIO, 'APRIL :13, ,~982. ; 

ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE FOR SAl S ..... 1 ______ ----'jAND 

L--________ ~I DALLAS, DIVISION, TO TRAVEL TO THE AUSTIN RESIDENT 

AGENCY, SAN ANTONIO DIVISION, VIA SOUTHWEST AIRLiNES, FLIGHT 223, 

MORNING OF APRIL 'IS, 1982, FOR PURPOSE O~ INTERVIEWING MANLEY 

HEAD. 

DALLAS SOURCE HAS ALLEGED THAT HEAD RECEIVED MONEY, ACTING 
'. 

AS A MIDDLEMAN, WHICH WAS TO BE PAID AS AN ILLEGAL CAMPAIGN 

CONTRIBUT,ION TO JOHN CONNALLY DURING HIS 1980 PRESIDENTIAL BID 

5~ (- 2~9- 5"L-
~tx ___ _ 

Fr:e ,W~ .. 
St:arch ~_ .... , _. --.....,..,.._ 

S'IXii 'SV,'VO 
Transmitted -:,:-::0 \J~b~i>,-_--:=tQ::,:",~--:-__ 

(Number) (Tjroe) 
Per --&.j2~fk(~ __ _ 

\ 

b6 
b7C 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 

o Teletype o Immediate 

CJ Facsimile o Pdority 

0 o Routine 

Date "" ______ -; 

-----------------------------------------------------
PAGE TWO DE DL 10003 "UNCLAS (DL S6C-239) 

IN ORDER FOR CONNALLY TO ARRANGE CONCESSIONS ON IMPORTED OIL. 

SAN ANTONIO HAS BEEN ALERTED TO ABOVE PER RE TELCALL AND 

SEES NO ·PROBLEMS WITH~DALLAS SA'S CONDUCT~NG ~NTERV~EW IN ITS 

JURISDICTION. DALLAS AGENTS WILL RETURN TO DALLAS ON THE AFTER­

NOON OF APRIL 15, 1982. 

BT 

10003 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~"..-_____ ~ __ _ 
<Number) <Time) 

Per_-+-__ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
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0-----

• 
'PRECEDENCE: 
o 'Immediate 

00 Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

CJ 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 
[)g UNCLAS 

Date _.....;4;.../_2..;.:l/~8_2_--i1 10006 

------~-~------------------~-----------------~-------
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI t56-5564} PRIORITY 

BT 

UNCLAS 

SECTION ONE OF TWO 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, '1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, .ELECTION .LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

RE TELCALL FROM I Iwcc SECTION, BUREAU, TO DALLAS, 

APRIL 21, ~82, AND DALLAS TELETYPES TO BUREAU, APRIL 2, 1982, AND 

MARCH 22, '1982. 

PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST.FOR REPORT ON INTERVIEW OFc===J 

.-----.....,IREVIEW OF DALLAS FILE 166B-lB65 WAS CONDUCTED, WHICH 

PERTAINS TO "ITAR INVESTIGATION ·INVOLVING .... I _____ ----'1 'PREDICA-

TION .FOR -ITAR :INVESTIGATION WAS ;INFORMAT.ION SUPPLIED BY SAME 

SOURCE AS IN CAP~TIONED MATTER. ....1 ___ ...... I-INTERV.IEWED .... I ____ ----I 

~PRIOR TO .APPEARANCE BEFORE GRAND JURY TO PRODUCE SUBPOENAED 

.RECORDS.I 

b6 
b7C 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 

r--'-~t.:t:::::.....~b7C 

Approved: -F:,--.,~'4----- Transmitted 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

CJ FacsiDlUe 

0-------

-PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

CJ Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

Date~ _____ -; 

~-------------------------~---------------------------~ 
PAGE TWO DE DL 10006 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

IN RE DALLAS-TELETYPE ON MARCH 22,1982, IT WAS REPORTED 

THAT ONE INDIVIDUAL INTERVIEWED RE -ITAR ~TTER WAs~1 ____ ~ 

I I (PROTECT) ONI I _IN ·RESPONSE TO QUESTIONING, 

I I ADVISED I 

ON APRIL 7,- 1982, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICEATTORNEY~I ______ ~ 

~--~I WASHINGTON, D.C., WHO HAS BEEN ASSISTING WITH INVESTIGATION 

SINCE INCEPTION ANDIS TRYING CASE AGAINST I I~N 

Approved: --_______ _ 
Transll;litted :-~~-----=---~...o:----

(Nu\1I.ber) (Titne) 
Per--_-'-__ _ 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 
Cl Facsimlle 

0------

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
C)'Immediate 

Cl Pdol'ity 

CJ Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~SEC T o SEC 
o FID IAL 
CJ UNCLAS EFT 0 
Cl UNCLAS 

Date ________ ..; 
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~LSA O/<VI. 

tAIIOMA CIs:'Y, SENT COpy OF TAPE CONTAINING 

ON APRIL 9, 1982, AND APRIL 13, ,1982, ,INTERVIEWS AT AMERICAN 

NATIONAL BANK, DALLAS, DETERMINED IDENTIT~ES OF TWO 'FEMALE 
I 

EMPLOYEES WHO iSSUED CASHIER'S CHECKS -AND LATER CASHED THEM. 

NEITHER COULD RECALL ON WHOM SHE WAITED. BOTH DENIED BEING 

PRESSURED, COERCED OR ,PAID REGARDING HAND~ING OF CHECKS. BANK 

'RECORDS SHOWED $15,000 CASH RECEIVED ,FROM UNKNOWN PARTY RE 

PURCHASE OF CASHIER I S CHECKS ON JANUARY 29, '1980. 

ON APRIL ~5, ~982, JAMES MANLEY HEAD WAS INTERVIEWED AT .HIS 1 

11 
AUSTIN, TEXAS, HOME. ~ :FOLLOW UP 'INTERVIEW OF HEAD CONDUCTED 

I 

TELEPHONICALLY APRIL 20, -1982. AT OUTSET OF INTERVIEW, HEAD WAS 

INFORMED THAT INTERVIEW WAS 'BASED ON 'ALLEGATION THAT COURIER 

CAME TO HIM FROM DALLAS AT DIRECTION OF :LEE THOMPSON, WHO BROUGHT 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ---:::~~ __ ~""'":'-__ 
(NvlI).ber) (TilXle) 
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.PAGE FOUR DE _DL i0006 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

AT LEAST $125,000 TO BE PAY OFF TO JOHN CONNALLY. ~NITIALLY, 

HEAD DID ,NOT RESPOND TO MATTER OF COURIER BRINGING MONEY TO HIM. 

HE DID ADVISE OF HIS FORTY YEAR FRIENDSHIP AND ASSOCIAT_ION WITH 

CONNALLY AND OF BECOMING ACQUAtNTED WITH _LEE THOMPSON AT SOME 

UNKNOWN TIME :IN -1970' S AND LATER IN ~97-9 BECAUSE OF COMMON 

ASSOCIATION WITH :LAUNDRY AND DRY CLEANING INDUSTRY ~N TEXAS. 

AT UNKNOWN TIME, PROBABLY FALL, -1979, LEE THOMPSON CALLED 

HEAD ADVISING HE WAS ASSOCIATED WITH I IWANTED 

TO HIRE HEAD FOR OIL -RECLAMATION PROJECT AT ARANSAS PASS, TEXAS. 

,HEAD ULTIMATELY AGREED, -AND, AF.TER TALKING WITH PEOPLE ON SITE, 

-LEARNED .REQUlRED PERMIT FROM TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSION 'NOT OBTAINED. 

HE LATER OBTAINED PERMIT BUT NO PAYOFF INVOLVED TO ANYONE, ACCORDING 

TO HEAD. HEAD SAID _HIS RECORDS AND ~HOSE OF RAILROAD COMMISSION 

WOULD SHOW PERMIT 'PROPERLY SECURED. 
I 

IN EARLY 1980, THOMPSON CALLED HEAD, ASKING JF HEAD KNEW JOHN 
I 

CONNALLY. THOMPSON SA-ID L..I __ ..... 1 WANTED TO PERSONALLY MEET CONNALLY 

AND MAKE SUBSTANTIAL CONTRIBUTION TO CONNALLY'S CAMPAIGN. AFTER 

DISCUSSION, -IT WAS DECIDED THAT $15,000 CONTRIBUTION WOULD PROBABL'Y 

HELP GET CONNALLY'S ATTENTION lN _BEHALF OFI I HEAD SAID HE 

HAD VERY LITTLE EXPERIENCE WITH PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGNS 'AND DID NOT 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~::""""':'--:-__ ~--:-__ 
(Nu~ber) (Ti~) 
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KNOW WHAT MAXIMUM LIMITS WERE .PER .LAW ON CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS. 

I HEAD ARRANGED MEETING WITH CONNALLY THROUGH CONNALLY'S ASSOCIATE, 

~ ________ ~I THOMPSON WANTED 'HEAD TO TAKE CONTRIBUTXON TO CONNALLY 

'PERSONALLY, BUT HEAD SUGGESTED ·IT BE MAILED TO CONNALLY'S 

CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS IN HOUSTON. 
I 

NOTHING WAS SAID BY THOMPSON ~NITIALLY AS TO FORM OF 

CONTRIBUTION. HOWEVER, CIRCUMSTANCES CAUSED MEETING TO.BE MOVED 

UP AND THOMPSON INFORMED HEAD HE WAS SENDING SOMEONE TO HEAD WITH 

THE CONTRIBUTION IN CASHIER'S CHECKS. HEAD FELT THAT ~I ____ ~ 

PROBABLY OBTAINED CONTRIBUTIONS FROM VARIOUS BUSINESS ASSOCIATES 

OF HIS AND THAT CASHIER'S CHECKS WERE GOOD WAY TO MAKE CONTRIBUTXON 

THOMPSON'S COURIER CAME TO HEAD'S AUSTIN RESIDENCE THE DAY BEFORE 

THE MEETING WITH CONNALLY AND GAVE HEAD SEALED ENVELOPE WHICH HEAD 

NEVER OPENED. ~HEAD SAID 'HE HAD·NO 'KNOWLEDGE OF ANY MONEY OTHER 
I ' 

.-
THAN CASHIER'S CHECKS. THE COURIER.FROM DALLAS DID NOT .BRING 

ANY 'OTHER MONEY. 

MEETING WITH CONNALLY TOOK 'PLACE IN CONNALLY'S LAW OFFlCE ~N 

HOUSTON, :PROBABLY .LAST DAY JANUARY, .1980. HEAD MET lB;!f!:K I 
':iEFoRe' M~/NG-' L....-_....J 

OUTSIDE THE OFFICEA DURING THE 'MEETING, I I COMPLAINED ABOUT 

App~oved: __ .......;.. ____ _ 
Transmitted.,~~~--~""'"!"'"--
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PRESIDENT CARTER1S POLICIES TO SUCH AN EXTENT THAT HEAD WAS 

EMBARRASSED AND CONNALLY SUGGESTED ..... 1 __ ..... lpUT HIS COMPLAINTS ON 

PAPER SO THAT CONNALLY COULD THEN REVIEW THEM. CONNALLY DID NOT 

KICKI 10UT'BUT SAID HE HAD ANOTHER APPOINTMENT. 'AFTER 

I IHAD LEFT 'ROOM, HEAD HANDED SEALED ENVELOPE TO CONNALLY 

SAYING ,IT WAS A CONTRIBUTION FROM ..... 1 __ ..... 1 CONNALLY DID NOT OPEN 

,IT THEN. HEAD DID NOT RECALL ANY CONVERSATION BY HIM WITH ..... 1 __ ..... 

REGARDING CONTRIBUTION AT ANY T~ME. 

A FEW DAYS AFTER CONNALLY MEETING, CAMPA~GN WORKER FROM 

CONNALLY'S HEADQUARTERS CALLED HEAD AND ADVISED THAT THEY COULD 

NOT ACCEPT THE CASHIER1S CHECKS BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT .PROPERLY 

:IDENTIF.IED. HEAD SUGGESTED THEY BE RETURNED TO THOMPSON. THERE­

'AF.TER, ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE BY HEAD TO P·ICK UP CASHIER1 S CHECKS 

FROM ..... 1 ___ ----II·AT L-I __ ...... 1 RESIDENCE. 11.....-_ ...... 1 TURNED THEM OVER IN 

SEALED ENVELOPE WHICH HEAD PLACED ,IN ANOTHER ENVELOPE WITH A 

LETTER OF .EXPLANATION .AND DIRECTION AND MAILED TO THOMPSON. 

HEAD ASKED ..... I __ ..... IABOUT ONE MONTH AGO IF ..... 1 __ ..... IHAD HEARD 

BT 

10006 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~:-":'--:"" __ ~~ __ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per_-t-__ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



I' 

i 

F~ ~~ev. 5-22-78) . ... • • 
TRANSMIT VIA: 
Qg Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0-------

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

QD Priority 

o Routine 

CLASSIFICATION: 

Cl~SE ET 
CJ SEC T 
o NF NTIAL 
Cl UNCLAS EFT 0 
{!) UNCLAS 

Date _ 4/21/82 i0007 
r- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ________ -____________________________ _ 
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BT 

UNCLAS 

SECTION TWO OF TWO 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECTION LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

ANYTHING CONCERNING THE CASHIER'S CHECKS AND WAS INFORMED HE HAD 

NOT. 

AFTER CHECKS MAILED BACK TO THOMPSON, HEAD LATER ASKED 

~HOMPSON lF HE HAD TAKEN CARE OF THEM AND WAS TOLD THAT HE HAD. 

THOROUGH REVIEW OF ,INVEST1GATION ~O DATE TO BE HELD WiTH 

AUSA, DALLAS, APRIL 22, .1ge2, WITH DECISIONS ON ADDI1'.IONAL 

. INVESTIGAT.ION TO BE DECIDED THEN • 

BT 

-10007 
~ - Dallas 

(~ 
NNNN 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~t. of transcrIption .4/21/82 

I I Ar;ler,1~an 
National Bank (MiB)~ 3535 Porest Lane~ was interviewed at the 
bank. 

About April, 1980, she' was assigned to the ·Loan 
'DeRartwent at ARB. Prior to that time, she had been assigned 
as I I and .performed many' different 
·ta:sk~, including ·the posting of .the general ledger. However, 
,it did not -include working as a ,'te,ller. 

\ 

When asked if she knew~ee Thompson, she, stated 'that she 
thought .she knew him as a customer at ,the bank. She also said ' 
the Thompson she was thinking of wasfair~y short, had gray 
hair, and had something to do with a dry cl~aning establishment. 

I Ithought it .eight ,have been possible that she opened 
the accounts for the Thompson she was thinking about when 
he first came ·to the bank. ~hat Thompson is not one of her 
'regUlar c~tome~s. ' 

L...-___ ----Ilwas shown the 'originals of "15 cashi~rts , 
.checks previously obta~ned ·through a subpoena duces 'tecum at ·the 
ANS, each in the amount of $1,000 and payable to Conne"1ly :for 

b6 I 

b7C 

b6 
' b7C 

b6 
b7C 

, President Committee. However ,~be:fore . she was . shown .the ~~'c.'""' •• ,.= C"_.c.. .-,-, . • 

.. "., •.• - 0: ~-'··.aforemeritioriea -cashi~r' sO-checks; . she' was asked if she -remembered 
cashing a nunlber of .Min cashier's checks all· at onetime for 
someone at the bank. She said ,that she vaguely recal'led , 
cashing 10 to 12 cashier's checks at one time having ·to do ,with 
a po~~tical campaign. Then, after' being shown ,the ,above ~5 
,AND cashier's checks, and a Ii tt'le while later, the actual 
proof "department -tapes ·from ANB for .April 10, :1980, ,and 

, her teller'sheet for April ~O, 1980, she said ~hat 'she did 
'vaguely ,remember ~ashing the 15 ,cashier' s checks. The ,pr,oof 
department tapes and the teller sheet ment'ioned ab()ve were i ' 

:furnished byl I;for American 
"Nation'al Bank on this date, and are being ,mainta:ine4 by her at 
the present ·time. ~ '1 ,i. t,. i 

• , ',J, ~ 

After st,ating that ·she vaguely ·recallc'd cashing tho ' 
c~shier' s . checks, she 'also~aid she could :not. rcca~l, to\ v.:Jtr.>m 'she '~···c 
.had given '·the money on the day that she cashed them.! Shn said, 4, cii 
she. did not do it becaus~ of any prior arrangements-...w.!t}i;,:1,ce ' J-i" , 

- . ..-.' ' 
\ ' 

. f1te #D*U:s 56C-23~" · , 
i 

, ,. t RWK/ear 
.- , 

nite: 41etfle4 ~ 

• . ... I ' 
,\ I 

rl"'12/8~ 

'TI'>~ ~OCUtMtIt ~ent;at1'lC Mittler te.con'u'1'Iendattol'lC not condu.6iOI'l5 Of the f"81.1t )$ t~ )tl'operty of thee f'"81 ;uid")s lo..Pled tc) y(Wr ~cy: 
Jt ~ncS Its eontel'lt' -a(e not to oe: di'trlb\lteC eulude YOlJt '~ne". 
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Thompson or anyone else, or because ahewas coerced or 
pressured in any way 'into doing it .. ' 

She said she would ~othave 'questioned Lee Thompson 
bringing the cheCks :in, .(1f :he did) ,because she would ,have ' 
known ,he was a good customer, .and because she would .have known 
the ,ch~cks were good., She 'would 'not have cashed the checks 
if she had:suspected there was any problem with them. 

I I couid' not :recall. 1f 'the person·, bringing 
the cashier's 'CheCks to her endorsed th~m~n her presence, ,or 
if the remitter endorsements 'were ,already on tbem. ahe vaguely 
.recalled that the person c3$hing them said somethlng ·'about. 'his 
cashing them for the rem1tter~,because they were no longer 
n~eded by ,them. ' ~~--' 

I I could '.not explain why she did 'Ilot 'follow 
regular 'bank ,policy of stamping~he 'back of each cashier's ~heek 
with her teller stamp, except ~hat she'was ,just starting out 

~t I I 

,in her new assignment ,in the bank and was not :fully trained. 
,However, she ,had, 'worked in .other banks ~prior to coming ,to American 
National l3ank. ' ' 

, , 

I I stated" that she did not 'social'ize wltb, Lee 
Thompson and did not know.him ~ any 'association outside the 

_ f ~, ' t 

bank. 
,~ 

The ~ollowing descrip~ive ~nformation was obtained 
tnrough observation I and :interview: ,. 

, " 

Name 
:Sex 
"Race 
Date 'of Birth 
'Home Adq,ress 

,l!ari:tal Status 
Criminal 'History 
Current 'Employment 

.: ~--------------------------~ 

" 

" 

, . 
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FM FBI -DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

to D'IRECTOR FB I (56-5564) rMM~D IA1'E 

BT 

UNCLAS 

.' 

ALLEGATION OF ,$150,000 CASH CONtRIBUTION 1.0 JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

,U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECtION LAWS, 00: DALLA'S. 

RE TELCALL FROM I L 'WCC SECtION, .BUREAU, TO DALLAS, 

APR It 23, IS82,.A NO DALLAS' TELETYPES to BUREAU, APR IL 21, 1~82, 

AID JANUARY 28, 1982. 
I 

ON :APRIL 22, 1982, RESULTS OF HIVESTIGATION TO DATE DISCUSSED 

DEPTH WIT.H AUSA, .DALLAS .HE REVIEWED POSSIB ILITY ,OF. CONSPIRACY 

CHARGE .AGAINST L..I ____ ----Jl LtE 1'HO~l?SON AND ,MAI~LEY -HEAD 

!:ONCERNING ILLEGAL CONTRIBU1ION to CONNALLY BUt FELT THERE WAS 

lNSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE 10 PROCEED WITH SUCH AT PRESENT TIME. WITH 
, 

'RESPECT TO P,OSSIBLE COJISPIRACY CHA-RGE, 1'HERE HAS BEEN INFORMATION 

FROMI 
~------------------------------------------------~ 

I IREPORTEP THAT 

Stria:rl~~' \'""~ -
4".' 

I,~el~x __ ~ 

T-t~1! "=_._ nffik::: • 
t,""<:-, .....-__ ~ 
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MAf..'LEY HEAD STATED 'THAT THE MEET IrlG ..... 1 _...,.........1 AND CONNALLY 

PR 03.ASL Y 'TOOK PLACE ON JMWARY 31, 1980, 'BUT WAS .NOT ABSOLUTELY 

SURE OF THAT. 
, 

AUSA, DALLAS PLANS TO PROCEED WITH INDICTMENTS OF LEE 
I 

THOMPSON ~'----------'IAND POSSIBLYI ION 11.....-----1 

IBUT IS .HOLD.ING THAT ACTION PROBABLY UNTIL JUNE, 1-982, TO 
~----~ j 
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PAGE THREE DE DL 0~09 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

A'IlAIT RESULTS OF' CURRENT TRI,AL, AND SEr~TENCINu OF' ...... 1 _----'I I N tUL~A, 

, OKLAHOMA .1 

IT IS ALSO CON.tEr1PLATED BY AUSA, DALLAS, TO HAVEDtEsrIFY 

BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, DALLtiS ,1 1 

DATE FOR THAT TENTATIVELY' SET 

FOR L..I _____ .....J 

I IUITERVIE\!. ALSO PLMINED RE L-I ______ --' 

I 
INTERVIEW 0~1 IAN~ CAMPAIGN WORKER AT CONNALL~'S 

CAMPAIGN HEAD QUARTERS DURING 1980 PRESIDENT'IAL RACE to BE' 

CONDUCTED RE RECEIPT OF CASHIER'S CHECKS AND. RETURN OF' THEf1 TO 

MANLE.Y HEAD. 

DALLAS WILL REINTERVIEWI 

L.....-________________ ----'I AT DIRECTION OF 

LEE THOMPSON, AS REPORTED IN RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO' BUREAU', 

JANUARY 28, 1982. tiUSA CONSIDERING I 

~I ====~----------------------~I· I 
ST 

02109 
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fEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~1~ ____ -= ________________ ~ __________ ~IAmer~can National 
Bank, 3535 Forest Lane, was ~equested ·to review the bank's records 
pertaining to the transactions handled by L..I ____________ ...JI-for ·the bank 
on or about January 29, :1980. 

r--____ ---=:;A:.:t:..;:t~er locating the :required,1 I·reported that a review 
ofl ~teller sheet and proof 'tapes for the requested date 
reflected-thatl I received .$15,000 cash ·for the issuance of 
.15 cashier's checks. That particular 'transaction was specifically 
reflected on a cash-in ticket made out by! Ion wbichL...I ______ .......... 
~isted the serial numbers .for the issued cashier's checks. 

I lalso checked transactions 'reflected byl 
teller ·tape :for the day in question to sec ~£ she had ca~s~h-e-d~a--c~h-c~ck 
:in the amount of $15,000, prior to the issuance of the cashier's checks, 
in order to detemine if perbaps such a check 'had 'been cashed by the 
customer purchasing the cashier's checks. It was hoped that this would 
:lead to determining who the purchaser of the cashier's checks·was. 
There was no such 'record of· a .check being cashed. 

~=-__ ~I,also checked to see ~f a ·Government form now ~equired 
to be ,filled out 'by 'banks when there .is a transact-ion involving ove:r 
$10,000 cash had been executed by [ Ion the ab~ve date concerning 
-the cashier's checks. However, . she determined that the bank did ~ot 
begin 'filling out such '~orms until the :latter part of :1980. 

I 

lnvestlg~tlon on--....4Hj""'lH3:t-'M· 8!t<2~---~t --"'I)""'a4141-a'""'s ..... ,-.. ..zTP,e~x-a-s~-___ Fifo ·Dallas 560-939 ' 

by~L.. __________ :~~RW)l1""7K~/j~e .... p,----_:O~t' (litt.tec:l----, .. d-d-f/-11-tl4:-J/~8~2~----
. ; 

This (lO<:l,Imenl.(:onhfns neitl'ler re<:o'm~n(f.tront no., (:on<:hJSfQns of tho F81, It Is the pro~ty <;If the 'F81 and Is loaned to yo ... agen(y; 

It ,n,d Its <:on!enU are Aot to ~e d j~t'i~l,Ited ol,l'~i'(I~ YOI,Ir ':tlletl<:y, 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

{)ate of transcri.ptton_~4+/~'06aG+'eS-62 ___ _ 
[I I 

I I b6 
~---~--~------~~-=------~--------------------------~----~-' b7C American National ~ank, 3535, F.orest 'L~ne, was .interviewed at the bank. 

I Istated that she ,has .known -Lee Thompson as a bank 
customer 'probably since the time that she first began working at the ' 
bank a little 'over -three years ago. During ~hat time; she has waited 
on him many times. She -thought 'that ~hompson had operated a dry cleaners 
at one time near the 'bank since he used to pick 'up cleaning ~rom -batik 
employees and .later returned it. 

She has sold cashier's checks from ·the bank to Thompson on 
various occasions, but could not recall if she ever sold ,more than one 
·to 'him at a time. 

She stated that it was not,unusua~ that a _customer would come 
into the-bank and purchase a mon~y or.der, or perhaps a number of -them, 
for other _individuals. 

I Iwas shown ,the originals of ~5 cashier's checks 
issued by AmerIcan -National Bank. Each of the cashier's checks was 
made payable to Connelly for President Committee, was dated January 29, 
2980, and was made out ~n ·the amount of $1,000. After ~evlewlng each 

. one of -·them,1 I stated that -she -remembered .issuing -them -because' .-
of the ~act that 'they were- made out to the Connelly Committee. She was 
also sure they were purchased by one person but could 'not :recall who 
that 'person was. She confirmed that the authorized signature on each 
of 'the ~5 cashier's checks was ~n her own handwriting. 

, 

After reviewing the endorsements on the cashier's checks, 
I I stated that she was not well ,acquainted with Lee Thompson's 
signature and could not tell if the endorsements 1n his ,name were in 
his handwritin.g. 

~ ______ ~Istated that she was not pressured into or coerced 

b6 
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into issu~ng the checks. She ,also said that she did not act 'in collusion 
with Lee Thompson or anyone else, including ,other bank e~ployees, 
concerning the issuance of the cashler's checks. 

, -
Based on the number of cashier's checks'lssued, and the -fact 

that all checks had different remitters, I I fe'l t that t.he 'person.. b6 
buying .the~ checks may havQ b~d the name§ .Qf __ tbe ~emltt£rs/r,eady. ·for _ her~ b7C 

It T ..... 

I ::~! ,..,It I • 
'<\<' ;., i I I 

Investig4ltlon on--""!!4c-11,:f:~~3h'l't8rz2!-----.;t -...,DHa:a±11±flass~,-qT'fle~xff:la~SI--.----FIIe ·Dal'las 56C 239 

"This document CQl'Itiins neithef recommendationS t'IOr cOnclusions of the "'81. It is the property of the F81 and is loaned ,"o,your agency; 
it and its.(OntenU-are nol to be distril:>uted outside your agency. 
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Regarding the possibility that she may have :received 'a lump 
sum .of $15,000 cash from the person who purchased ·the cashier's checks, 
she advised she would have made 'out a cash-in "ticket .if she had received 
cash trom the purchaser and also might have .filled out a .form required 
by the Government on .receipt of $10,000 cash or over involving any given 
transaction. . 

The following descriptive information was obtained through 
observation and interview: 

Name 
Sex 
:Race 
'Date of Birth 
'P,lace of Birth 
Home Address 

Home Telephone 
lJarital Status 
Criminal History Claimed llone. 
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

4-29-82 Oate of transerlptIOt', __ ;.;.:;.. ___ _ 

James Manley Head was contacted telephonically at his 
residence in Austin, Texas at telephone number 512-444-4776. He 
was advised of the official identity of the interviewing Agent, 
and was informed that additional information was needed to that 
which he had already furnished during an interview of him in 
Austin on April 15, 1982. In response to various questions 
then asked of him, Head provided the following information: 

I Jdid not have anything to do with the matter 
of the obtaining 01" t e permit for the Red Fish Bay Terminal from 
the Texas Railroad Commission. Head thought that I ~ 

\ told him on the trip to Aransas Pass, Texas, in the ,Fall of 197 , 
that I Iwas his Attorney, and that I Iwou1d be contacting 
him on something later. Head thought that the trip to Aransas 
Pass, Texas may have taken place in either November or December, 1979. 
r---l did call him at' some unrecal1ed time, and requested that Head 
(rc)the necessarY1l:g:r work to incorporate BPM "International. " 
Later, Head sent the bill for the work and 'initially received ' 
$500 from D an hen a final sum of $64. All money was sent 
to him by 

Regarding the hearing before the Texas Railroad Commission 
for~I------~lpermit, Head was not well acquainted with such hearings 
involving oil reclamation projects. Therefore, he went to a friend 
by the name ofl Ito represent the group before the 
commission because I Ihad been General Counsel for the commission 
for 12 years, and because Head felt that[ Iwas the best oil 
and as attorney in the state. At the time that Head went to 

as inrivate ractice with the Dallas law firm 
As far as Head knew, I I 

ce with the above firm out of 
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also a law er friend of Head's 

~~~~~~~~ ____ ~~is now retired and residing 
~~~~~~ __ ~~ __ ~~~~ __ ~ now runs the f1;m ofl I 
~ ____________ ~I~n~a~d~d~i~t~i~o~n~t~o~being an attorney,~ lis 

b6 
b7C 

Head stated that he was never contacted byl I b6 
I I concerning the need for a permit before the Railroa4---, b7C 
Commission for th~ Red Fish Bay Terminal. In that regard, L--J 
I I contacted Head about a letter he had received ~rom 
another company involving slop oil ~rom that company, which 
led them to dete~ine that Red Fish Bay Terminal di~ not have 
the necessary permit. 

Head thought that the person who called him from 
Connally'S campaign Headquarters in Houston concerning the 

Q lem with the identification on the cashier's checks was one 
(Last Name Unkno-wn). Head said that he knew that any b6 

con ributions to a compaign had to have the required identificatiQn b7C 
attached to them, and he did not know why Lee ThQmpson had torn 
th~m off from ~he cashier's checks. 

With respect to ~he conversation between -Head and 
Lee Thompson on the amount of the proposed contribution by 

I Ito John Connally's presidential campaign, Head b6 
suggested to Th9mpson that $15,000 might be a better contribution b7C 
than $10,000 in order to better get the attention of Connally 
in favor ofl I Head added that he has had very little experience 
with presidential campaigns, in fact, the 1980 campaign was the 
only one. He did not know what the allowable maximum contribut1on 
per individual was (if any) ,to a presidential' campaign. He had 
heard and read that many state campaigns had rec~1ved more than 
$10,000 at one time. 

---- . 
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Lee Thomp'son in,ormed Head that he was setting up 
the whole thing for I concerning the proposed Connally b6 
meeting and contribution. Thompson suggested that Head take b7C 
the contribution to Connally personally because it would be more 
effective. Before the actual meeting took place) Head told 

I I that I Iwould make the contribution. Up until 
the appointment with Connally developed sooner than originally 
anticipated) nothing was said by Thompson as to what form the 
contribution would take. When the appointment was moved up, 
Head suggested to Thompson that Thompson mail the contribution 
to the Connally Headquarters in Houston. Thompson responded by 
saying that he was sending the cashier's checks by someone from 
Dallas to Austin. Head did not attach any importance to how 
that was being handled. On the day.Head called Thompson about 
the meeting being moved up, Head was sure that Thompson said 
that he already had the cashier's checks ready. Head thought 
that there was going to be a number of cashier's checks (exact 
number not specified) because I ~had many interests, and 
had solicited contributions from var ous people in his employ 
or association. Although Head suggested to Thompson that the 
contribution be sent to Connally's Headquarters) Thompson said 
that he would send it by the person coming to Austin. 

Head thought that the meeting with Connally was held 
in Connally's law office in Houston on the last day of J~uarY$ 1980. 
Connally did not kickl lout of his office, although _ I b6 
railed against President Carter's policies and somewhat embarrassed b7C 
Head by his performance. 

After the meeting ended and I Ihad left Connally's b6 
office) Head just handed the sealed envelope with the cashier's b7C 
checks ;0 Connally and s'aid that it was a contribution from 

I _ Connally put the envelope in his pocket. The envelope 
was either white or brown in color, and was of the long letter 
size. Head was not sure, but he might have put the sealed 
envelope into one of his own envelopes before he gave it to 
Connally. Head stated that he did not recall any discussion 
he had with I I either before or after the meeting with 
Connally) regarding the contribution. 
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When Head was called by the campaign worker at Connally's 
Headquarters, he was asked by that person if he had~taken the ' 
identifications off the contributions. Head toLd h1f&he did not 
know anything about them. The worker said that Ihad 
wanted Head to take care of the situation. Hea Sal-C1 tltat he 
preferred that they send the cashier's checks back to I,p-~Thompson. 
Thereafter, the worker said that he would check withr 1 when 
he got back into town about what to do. Sometime later, Head 
believes that he got a call from I I secretary saying that 
I Ihad taken the cashi~r's checks to his home in Brownwood, 
Texas. Head told her that he was going to be in Stephensville, 
Texas the next day, 1Dd WQJJ'j come by and pick them up. As 
arranged, he went to residence where I Itook.a sealed 
envelope out of his desk and gave it to Head. Head then mailed 
that envelope to Lee Thompson with a note instructing Thompson 
to take care of the cashier's checks with the proper id~ntification. 
He also instructed ~ompson to mail them directly back to Connally's 
campaign Headquarters. 

At a recent meeting with I lin Austin about 
one month ago, Head asked I Iwhat he had heard about the 
cashier's checks and I I said that he had not heard anything 
further. 

At one time after he had sent the cashier's checks 
back to Thompson, Head asked Thompson if he had taken care of 
them, and Thompson said that he had. That was the last time 
Head had any discussion with Thompson about the checks. 
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Head reported that he has resided at his current 
address for 15 years. 

Head also stated that h.e felt like he "had been had 
by someone" in the whole affair. 

'. 



-"'" "'" '(I A(l'lWorm 110 
~ (Rev, 5/68) 'sUBPAA TO TESTIFY BEFORE GRANO.RY 

llInitrlt 8tutrs mistrirt ctrourt 
FOR THE 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS AT DALLAS 

• 

To 

You are hereby commanded to appear in the United States District.Court for the Northern 

~istrict of Texas at Federal Building, Room l6G28, 1100 Commerce Street in the city of 

Dallas, Texas onthe~I __________________________________________________ ~lto 

testify before the Grand Jury ~ 

-, 

I :Li::b:n::::81Ued on applieation of the United States: 

Ass ~ Dr ~ states Attorney 
1100 Commerce, Room 16G28 JOSEPH McELROY, JR. 
fa11as. Texas 'j242 .................... ···,· ... ·• .. · ...... · ...... ·· ...... · .. · .. ····· .. · .. ·····C;;;;.Ic. 

Oate .... Apr.il_2.7 .................... 19 .. 82.. ~..e__ L£'_/ 
___ " __ By : ...... ~ ..... /~~ .Cr~;;.-. 
1 .trlk. UK w~. ,·.ftf ~fli Wltll rou" 11111 ... til. III~_I\. I. t. "'llll •• tilt ti'Oduets.tl .f '""l11tate or taa".1t till .... '" ..... kll .... tile _II' 
..;.,," aftf tllllli' -,,"l<I M d •• I .... t" III til ..... k .pac. ~¥l<I" for tllat ... ' __ • 

Received this subpoena at 
~doo ~ 
within named 
by delivering a copy to , and tenderin~:a to 
allowed by law. 

Date ............................................... 19 ....... . 

Service Fees 
Travel ...................... , $ • 
Services ........ , .... ....... . ..................... .. 

Total ....................... .$ 

RETURN 

By 

on 
I served it on the 

the fee for one day's attendance and the mileage 

. ..................................................................................... , 

.................................................................................. ,. .. 

• Fees an~ mi1ur~ need not be tendered to the witneal upon lervlce of a lubpoena Illued In behalf of the United States 
or an ot6cer or arency thereof. 28 USC 1825. or on behalf of a defendant who il financially unable to pay such COlta 
(Rule 17(b). Federal Rulel Criminal Procedure). 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-18) • • A-~ FBI ,-

I 

't TRANSMIT VIA: 

oa Teletype 
o F:acsimile 

PRECEDENCE: 

0------

Cl Immediate 
rxJ Priority 
o Routine ' 

, Date 4/3182 I 10003_ 
-----------------------------------------------------FM FBI DALLAS (S6C-239) (P) 

TO FBI SAN ANTONIO (S6C-268) PRIORITY 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. 'S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIATE, ELECTION :LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO HOUSTON AND SAN ANTONIO, OCTOBER 30, 

1981. 

'I 
~ __________ ~IWAS ~NTERV~EWED AT, HIS RESIDENCE IN AUSTIN BY AGENTS 

OF DALLAS DIVISION. SUBSEQUENT TO THAT INTERVIEW, ASSISTANT 

UNITED' STATES ATTORNEY '(AUSA), NOTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS (NDT), 

REQUESTED THAT I IBE SERVED WITH A GRAND JURY SUBPOENA .REQUIRING 

HIS TESTIMONY AT DALLAS ON 1-1 __________ ~ 

DALLAS ~S SENDING TWO COPIES OF GRAND JURY SUBPOENA -FOR 

L...-____________ ----II BY FACSIMILIE TO 'AUSTIN RESIDENT AGENCY (RA), 

AND REQUESTS THAT ONE COPY BE 

QDa1-1as 
RWK~e~tJ 
(l)p _ 

f.'tdtx . , 

fJ:e~ 
Search ___ _ 

~JJ ..... -....., 
SERVED MI I AT HIS ABOVE ADDRESS 

ApPI"oved: ~ SVX31'SVilvn 
Transroitted- o<»~ I ~1,('D---~e=r~~_:..;.-:..-:.~--

(N\lJ:l\be~) (Time). 

b3 

b3 

~ ----~------------------------------------------------------------~--------------------------~--~--.------~/---~ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

CJ Priority 

o Routine 
~ 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

CJ~S ET 
Cl SE T 
o NF ENTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
Cl UNCLAS 

I Date -------i 
~------------------------------------------------------PAGE TWO DE DL #0003 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

ONI I THE OTHER COpy SHOULD BE EXECUTED BY THE SERVING 

, AGENT OR .EMPLOYEE AND RETURNED TO DALLAS WHERE ~T WILL BE 

ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL AND RETURNED TO THE GRAND JURY ON.~I ____ ~ 

BT 

#0003 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~":'""""!~ __ ~~ __ 

(Nu%):Iber) (Time) 
Per_-+ ___ _ 
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, FM FB l' DALL AS <56C-239) <P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5'564) RO.UTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGAT.ION OF $ 1'5'(3,0.00 CASH CO'NTRIBUT.ION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDAlE, EL£CTIO'N LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 
I 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, APRIL 23, 1982. 

ON MAY U~, 1982, DECISION MADE, 'IN .CONJUNCTION 'WIIH ASSISTANT 

UNITED STAlES ATTORNEY CAUSA), DALLAS 1 1 I b3 
b6 
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PAGE1W,0 DE DL 0004 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

.oN MAY 4, 1982, C~AIG DONSANTO, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 

WASHINGTON, D .C .. , WAS CONSUL TED .CONCERNI NG APPLICABILITY OF 

VARIOUS ELECTION,LAWS TO EVIDENCE GATHERED AND ALLEGATIONS IN 

GE,NERAL. DOJJSANTO 'ADVISED APPL'ICABLE STATUTES WOULD BE JITLE 
I 

.2, SECTIONS A41A AND 441F, WHICii ARE MISDEMEA~ORS AND REGULATORY 

IN NA'TURE. HE FURTHER ADVISED THE CONSPIRACY ,STATUTE COULD 

BE APPLIED TO'T.HE SUBSTATIVE MATTEJ~S. IN ADDITION, .IF .rT COULD 

BE ESTABLISHED THAT JOHN CONNALLY WERE IN THE CATEGORY OF A TEXAS 
, 

PUBLIC OFFICIAL AT TIME OF AN ILLEGAL CONTRIBUT10N AND MONEY 

CAME FROMI I I N OKLAHOMA, .IT WOULD BE POSSIBLE TO 

ESTABLISH A RICO VIOLATION. 

DONSANTO FELT A A41F V.IOLA1ION COULD B.£ ESTABLISHED AGAINST 

L.....-_ ...... I IF IT CO.ULD BE ,SHOWN 'THAT THE REMITTERS ON THE 15 CASHIER'S 

.CHECKS WERE EITHER FICITITIOUS OR, .IF REAL, HAD NOT GIVEN 

PERMISSION 'FOR USE .oF THEIR NAMES ,ON THE CHECKS. 

PRESENT ST.ATUS OFI ITRIAL 'I N OKLAHOMA NOT KNOWN TO I 

DALLAS D IVISIOt~ • 

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED, INDICTMENT OF tEE THOMPSON ON !TAR 
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CHARGES EXPECTED JUNE, 1982,1 

BT 

NNNN 

1322.114 HQ 1 AJ 
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:r . Meiliorandum • 

To 

Subject : 

SAC·, DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

SA L-I ______ ---' 

ALLEGAtION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRlBQTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE ;' 
ELECTION LAWS 
00: DALLAS 

• • 
Date 5/11/82 

On 5/10/82, a meeting was held with AUSAI 
North~rn District of Texas, Dallas, Texas, to discus~s~hri~s-,hra~n-d~l~i~n-g--~ 
of ex ected test:imon before the Grand Jur in Dallas, on I J 

was generally 
~~~~------~~-------~----~~--~--------~~ r-~e e on cer a~n aspec s 0 e cas'e, espec~a - ving 

a possible conspiracy to bribe John CQIinal-ly 
Lee Thompson and Head. This was done 'because~ ______ ~ 
-in ,fori I regularly .assJgned AUSA to ,t_his 

As a result of the .meeting, .i t wa'i-~~~IIL....:~....u.:o~~t.6..f" 
'indef,ini tel testimon before the Grand Jur 

The above approach was decided upon since Head would 
be one of the conspirators and consequently one .of the principal 
subjects of the invest-igat-ion. Alternatively, v,ery l-ittle, .,if any, 
evidence has been developed to link John CQnnally with involvement 
'in any conspiracy. The on-ly thing d¢veloped to "date, which has not 
been corroborated, is that he received $15,000 .for a campaign contri­
bution in -the 'form of 1.5 $1,000 cashier's checks from Head, which 
Connally ;returned because they were not properly -identi-f-ied as to 
their contributors. 
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All of -the above was later passed on to _AU SA 1-1 __ ----' 

L--____ ~I ·Da~las, who is the regular AUSA assigned to the case. 

L--__ ~--~Iwas asked and agreed -to -be ~n on all -future 
deliberat'ions concerning 'investigative -results and p"l,aIined 
invest-igat-ion. 

2* 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 Oate of transcrlptlol'l 10/15/81 

I Iwas interviewed at the I He was advised of 

-

the identities of the interviewing Agents as Special Agents of the 
FBI and the identity ofl IAttorney, 
Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. He was 
nature of the interv~i~e~w~c~o~'~~~e~d~~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
responsible for theL-~~ __ ~ ______ r-______________ -r __ ~ ____ ~ __ ~ 
specifically, as it might relate to and Lee Thompson. 
Prior to any questioning, SA provided with a form 
entitled It.Interrogation; Advice of Rights," (FD-395 setting forth 
certain constitutional rights. He was asked to read this form, which 
he did, and stated he understood. He advised he had no objections to 
being interviewed but declined to sign the form. He acknowledged that 
it was at his requ~st that he be interviewed by the FBI. 

I 
Invest~.tion on_.l.L.!Ql.Lll-.-*l./-/~8~1 _____ ~( Dallas, Texas tile •• Dalla; 166B-l865 

; t 
I • 

ss~ land 
by ___ .....:~~-=t.. _________ ---"--. ,.;;;LH=S;":"/J;.p;..;;C-..-_,oate d'(t.ted~l~Q:-/.:;,.9,!../.:;8..;l_......;:S;'_. __ _ 

, 
"I .. , 

1'I'IIS (l0( ....... en1 eont.il'l$ f'\eltl'let reeon'ln'lel'ld.tiol'l$ f'\of (OI'l(lusiol'l$ or trie 1'6/. It is tl'le prOPerty or 11'1e 1'61 .ft(I is 10.l'Ied to YOUf .gel'l(y: 

it .nd its conl~nt$'.re not 10 .~e distributed outside YOUf .~n(y. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

r ., 

1 .< , 
oat. of tr.n$Cl"Pt'on,--=1;.:;O.l./.;:1:.:6:...t/...;:8:.:l=--_~ 

,', 
.' 

I J was ~~c 
interviewed after beirig adVised of certaiU constitutional rig ts as b7D 

contained on an "Interrogation; Advice of Rights" form, which he read. u ~-I 
This interview,which was at I Irequest, was a follow-up inter-
view to an interview done on October I, 1981. I ladvised that 
he had ito objection to providing information to the FBI. He requested 
that, be not be identified as the source of this information. 

.> , l . , ., 

Investl9.tlon on_1.L:OUl-lu6-1-/..c8u.1 _____ .t DBl1 as, Texa s File. Da] las 166B-1865 

, 

t>y, ___ --'S;uA:1..J..I _______ ----.J..~_IoIpc!l&--__ --oate dlct.ted 10/13/8~ , 

T/'IiS document cont.lns neit/'l-e1 recommend.t1ons nor conduslons of the FI';I. It Is the property of the F81.nd is 100ned to your .geney: 
it .nd its contents .re not to t>e distrit>uted outside your .genCy. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~t. oftranscrlptlon 10/23/81 

He was advised of certain constitutional 
-rights as contained on an 'Interrogation; Advice of ,Rights" form, 
which he ,read, stated he understood and then signed. He requested 
that information he. provided not be identified with him as the source 
of this information. ,He provided the fOlloWinr information related 
to information previously provided b~ in an initial interview 
conducted on'October 1, 1981, when he was interviewed by Special Agents 
of the FBI and Department of Justice Attorneyl I 

~~ __ ~~~as shown a Xerox copy ofl Iwhich 
he identified as his and stated that one of t~h-er-------------~~~, 

r 
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Investigation on--:l::.;0~/L..9::....1-1=8=1~ ____ .t Dallas) Texas 
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by ____ -!::;~J _______ ......,....",....,...,,.,...-~L ... H.J..!S""I'-p~c--.-o.te dlctlted_..Il.l.OLJ/:...:1Ll6;z,//-JSQ.L1_.:..-___ _ 

'?W , 
This dO,cument contains neither recommendations nor conclUSions of the Fal. It .S tl'le property of \h'e Fal Ind IS lo.ned to YO,ur Igency; 
it Ind its contents Ire not to be cHstrir>uted outside your Igen'CY. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

I ~te of tr~nsalptlon 2/9/82 

was interviewed at the Federal Building (U. S. -Post Officy). Fort 
vlorth, Texas. I Iwas advised of the identity of SA l I 
I las a Special Agent of the FBI and was introduced to 
Department of JusFice ~orneysl~ ______________________________ ~ 

L...----:-_~I was advised by IL...-......".. __ ..."....._"....-_---,,....-__ ....,.... __ ~ 
en investigation being conducted b the Federal Grand Jur that 
involved, among other things,~~~~~ __ ~ ______ ~~-.~ ________ =&~ 

I Iwasrequested to submit to inbrview regard~ng~ __________ ~ 
L.. ----:-__ --------11 He was advised byl Ithat he did not have to 
submit to questioning and that he had the right to remain silent. He 
was advised that he could terminate the 'interview at any time and that 
any answers he provi~ed could be used'against him in a court of 'law. 

I ladvised that he did not have an attorney at this time and 
. that 'he would be willing to answer questions -regarding 'the I~ ________ ----I 
I I 'He provided the following information: 

~ ________ ~H~e~a~dvised that he had nothing to do with I 
. ,,_ -:"'-_c-::.::.A I· who ~.he.,-.i d en tified., as -,a ·-.fr.ien d ~ 0 f.:: hisL.":"",f"-or-,,,' s-e-v-e-r-a"TI-,-...I 

~~ state~ ~hat over the years I ; j He, would have no reason to be involved in ~ ____________ ----I 
I _ 
r-________ ~H~e~a~d~v~i~s~e~d that he had no prior knowledge concerning the 
rl ____________ ~----~land was not 'involved .in arranging fori I 
I 

J""'----_____ ~, l' -----' 

Investigatlonon ... l/27!82 ~t _ Fort ,Wo.r-th, Texas. f'lle ·-1>a113s .. 166B-1865 

SA 1'-----1 and 
l)y------~S~A~: __________________ Jr..:_-, -LLol1HL;;S~/-fpM.c:-._oate d,et.ted_ ... _ ... ~2+1.;;J5'+!-Q8",,2 _______ _ 

"(,.,,$ document cor'ltah'lS nejthet reco ........... eMations not conclusions of the Fal. It IS the property of the 1=81 an(l IS 10aneCi to yOu. ageneYl 
It aMI its contents ~re not to be <listribuled ,outside your agency. 

L-________________________________________ ~ __________ _=================~~.~.~, ... ' 
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FEDERAL BUflEAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 oate of transcrIPtlonl_2"",,../9;L,,/-l/8o..2"--__ _ 

· num6eil I was interviewed at the o. s. At orney's 
, Office, Dallas, Texas. He was advised of the identities of the 

interviewing Agents as Special Agents of the FBI. He was also 
advised of the identities of De:artment of Justice Attorneys 

I _ I and Assistant United States 
: Attorneyl I Dallas, exas. He was advised 'that . 
, information has come to the attention of those investigating 

the I I that indicated I had been 
involved to some extent in this matter. I consented to being 

· interviewed regarding the I as well as any other 
matters that may pertain to this investigation. He provided the 
following information: ' 

He advised t~ several individuals have remarked in the 

Ion more than one occasion made the remark that 
he would lL...,i-k-e-t-o----"-k.."..i.,,...ll.,..........the son of a bitch. In mid 1980 I I made 
reference tor I in: this manner on at least two occasions. ~~-~ 

· owedl ) money • One comment was made in cffice b 
I and he recalled a second similar reference made by 
, I I wedding recep tion. At I I receptioL.n~t-=-h-:-i-s-c-o-tIIIl1-e-n~t-....J 
, was heard by others, but I ladvised he was not acquainted with most 

of the people at this reception, and he could ident1 fv no one as over-
hearing this remark, with the oS'sible exception of IL.. ______ -....J_ 

In\'e$t~tlon on lL2BLB2 at Dallas, Xexas File. Dallas 166B-1S6S 

bY :1 land 
T.HS/pc Oate dictated 2[5[82 

I 

ThiS document contains neither recommend,tlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and IS loaned to your agency; 
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functioning as a legal advisor to~I ______ ~ 

I Imay have ~~~~eatening remarks against 
L.......::---::---....Ilon two occasions in office and present on ~ne 
of these occasiQns was who also w~rked for 

Q nning errands or an oing some security work. 
had been previously ~mployed by the Summa Corporation 

n some security capacity. 

I I presence on that occasion wren I I made 
that remark may have been when I ~ame by I office to 
get some money out of the Apollo account. The Apollo Corporation, 
'a Florida corporation, was made up ~f two prJncipals,1 

I land payments to were authorized by 
I I For a time, drew a salary from 
Apollo, and over a two-year pe~i9d drew between $75,000 and 
$100,000, which was authorized by th~ principals. 

r---ladvised he andl I 
I L we~e authorized signatures on the Apollo bank account. 

, Apollo rented office space from I I 

It is II recoll~ction that I I had promised 
I between~O and $50,000, which represented the money 
that I Isaidl lowed him. 

I Iwas Lee Th~pscm and they became 
acquainted when they were both serving time in Federal prison in 
Texas. 

I I described I las a promoter wh9 basically has 
tried a variety of things to make money. He also identified 0 

I las an associate ofl Iwho has a management business 
in Florida and who' was also a friend of I I 

I ladvised that he represented the Apollo Corporation, 
which was ini.tially forme~ to b.uy and sell fuel oil, and the primary 

, 
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trader wasl 1 although I Idid some of the trading. 
This was Apollo's principal business the first year it was in operation. 

Subsequently, Apol1omade a vAriety of investments, including the 
purchase of Lord Chumley's Restaurant; MOss Machine Manufacturing, 
Inc.; one condominium each in Orlando, Florida, net current value 
approxtmately $15,000; and one condominium in New S~rna Beach, 
Florida, present net value approximately $40,000; and 35-acre 
tract north of Dallas, Texas, purchased at $2,750 per acre. 

I ladvised Jurdoc was a Cayman Island corporation he 
formed and as an entity does nothing except to act as a holding . 
company for Apollo. He has total control of Apollo through Jurdoc. 
The unrecorded principals of Apollo Corporation are land 
I I For approximately 16 to 18 months,1 ~as paid $7,500 
per month. 

Another individual that made a threatening remark 
regarding I Iwasl I who said in early 1980 
that he would like to killl I He made this remark on more 
than one occasion, and he recalled that I Baid that he would 
like to kill the son of a bitch or kill the bastard or something 
to that effect. 

The legal work I Idid for I Iwas concerned 
primarily with the sale of the Xanadu Hotel, which was finalized 
sometime in early 1980. This process took between six and seven 
months. I Icharacterized the other legal work he did forlL...:-_----I 
as minor. When lis recommendation that an architect planner be 
hired to do a study on the adjoining property to the Xanadu Hotel 
was rejected byl I shortly thereafter 
resigned. 

i told him that he ~s pavingl i 
I I money as to be giving to _ Ito 
take care of p th the Department of Energy. 
The purpose was to have put the "fix in with DOE. II 

I Isuspected that this was not the case and he had I I 
arran e a meeting with I I Attending the meeting 
with in addition tol Iwas Lee Thompson. 
They met office and while in Washington, they 
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stayed at the Hay AdaU\s Hoterl=.,:.:....--==:......:=-===:;:g".....;.;..::; 
I I asked I Jabout 
did not know I I In tn·Lr-s-m-e-e-:-t-n-g~~~~-=-~-=-:a:s~=+=-__ ----::~ 
in effect, if he could fiT it with the DOE. 
was that frank 1 he felt _ Iwas startleFd=--="-'--"---,.---:--:------:-I 
statement, and declined to represent with the 
DOE. It is opinion that I Iwas afraid ofL..1 __ --I 
It was opinion that I Iwanted to buy his way out of 
his pro ems with the DOE and that I ,was looking to pay 
somebody off. This meeting withlacurred shortly before 

I I terminated his professional relationship with I I 

I I advised that I I paid a substantial amount of 
money tol I he estimated at $300,000. This money was paid 
in cash or wire transfers. He recalled I Imaking a comment 
such as the "son of a bitch got me for $300,000,11 or, III'd like 
to kill the son of a bitch." These comments orc similar comments ! 

lmav ,ave I been made by I Ion more than one occasion. 
also advised that he may have heard someone else refer to 

threatening remarks made about I ~ I 

. Regjrdinrl lattitude about bu in hi wt of 
his problems, referred tO~:--1iZ====;_-:-..,....-=__---"7"'""---r" 
Orlando, Florida, who was hired b but later quit. It 
is I loeinion that the reason quit working for I 
was because T Iwas looking for someone to payoff the ~DO~E-. ----J 

Another individual' that at one tiJe or another made a I 

threatening remark concerning Dallas, 
Texas. I loriginally owe .... d;r==---"'1":i:$:::::2"::'0:::"O--:, O:-::O::":O=-,-o-=f-w-='hich 
$100,000 he had paid off. t this money up with : 

I Ion an Ecuadorian oil deal. made a comment that 
If! Ididn • t pay him, he would kill This remark 
was made in a restaurant or office when_L.I-------I 
was in Orlando, Florida, prior to when was shot. 
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,...;....;;.--------~.........f' son has also made threatening remar ..... k_s __ ..... 
regarding He recalled there was a time that I I 
owed Thompson 3,000 or $4,000 in debts that he had run up on 
Thompson's credit card. This occurred long before I Iwas 
~hot and the remrk was made in a telephone conversation Thompson 
had with I I Thompson was attempting to h8ve money paid back 
to him through the Apollo account. I I recollection was that 

I lauthorimJ payment to Thompson out of the Apollo account. 
, I • 

~~~_~~ __ ~ ___ ~ __ ~Imore than likely 
has made a similar threatening remark concernin I 11ife. 
This remark would have been maderior to terminating his, 
professional relationship with prob'ably around 
March or April, 1980. 

I I has also made at one time or anotbr, 
threatening remarks regardingl 1although not to the 
physical extent as those:remarks made by the above identified 
individuals, particu1ar1y~1 ___________ ~I 

; 

r----ladvised that he met on one occasion 
in November;-r9S0, and identifie employee of Lee 
Thompson. Thompson was supposed to ta e to look at some land 
north of Dallas near Sherman, Texas, but was unable to fO because 
he had a sick relative in the hospital. Thompson asked_ I 
to take I I to view the.property. They were together approxi-
mately two and a half to 'three hours, and they never discussed 

I I They talked about horses, hunting, and may have talked 
about bulldozing the property. I ladvised he does not recall 
contemplating using a bulldozer on the 3S-acre tract of land, 
which was part of the investments made by the Apollo Corporation. 
The property, approximately 3S aeres, had a lake"and a spring, 
an~ Idescribed it as ,unimproved proprty. The idea was to sell 
it as tracts. 

L....-_ ..... ladv!sed tlist he has never metL,.I ______ ----I 
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dvised that he did not stand to benefit from 
the death of advised thatl Idid 
advance him or loan him 60,000 to $65,000 in order fori I 
to start If anything, I Ineededl I 
as a witness in a law suit tbat had been fied which had per-
tained tol Ileaving his old law firm and ~artin'g out on his 
own. One of the points of the law s~it was the accusation by 
the law firm that he left that I I did not report fees from 

I I to, the partnership. Had this matter not eventually 
been settled out of court, I Iwould have neededl las 
a witness. 

N and J Fuel \7ts a Cayman corporation formed by L.I -=-_....1 
I land Com any, Grand Cayman, fori las the 
prIncI a1. initiated the formation of this corporation 
with a~d r.ompany at the request ofl I and 
L.....-~ma e up t e name Nand J Fuel. There was as much as $500,000 
to $600,000 in this account. I lestimates as much as $300,000 
came from lbe authorized signatures on this corporation's 
bank account were As an authorized signature 
to this account, could have withdrawn money from this account. 

es re to have all he money in this account go to 
1f something happened to him. On January 15, 

L..;-:=r-----r-..,...-----L----, was shot, there was no more than $15,000 in 
this account. The records for this account are on the Cayman 
Islands. He advised that the higll balance in this account was 
during the period September, 1979, through September or October, 
1980. 

I ladvised that it was his recommendation tbt the-
Apollo Corporation purchase Lord Chumley's Restaurant,and the 
purchase price was $600,000 cash. 

I ladvised thad land Company held all 
the stock in Jurdoc, Wh!ct was a holding company for the Apollo 
Corporation. ~ client of_ land Company relies on 

.. 
I 
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the goodwill and reputation of this firm because,· in effect, 
they control all the stock in Jurdoc. 

I lestimated t~ the total current net worth of the 
Apollo Corporation is between $300,000 and $350,000. In addition 
to those already identified investments of the Apollo Corporation, 
it also owns two condominium complexes and &: .. trailer park in Lake 
Tahoe on the Nevada side, which were built by' I I At the 
present time, this particular investlDent has not been profitable 
and if Apollo Corporation is lucky, it should be able to break even 
on this particular investment. A Texas corporation called Texas 
Energy, Houston, Texas, has assumed a IIbail out position" and, as 
stated above, if Texas Energy is able to develop a "time share" 
system, Apollo should break even. If not, Apollo will lose money 
on this investment. Lord Chumley's Restaurant has been sold and 
Apollo holds a second mortgage, payable over 10 years. MOss 
Machinery Manufacturing Corporation makes packaging equipment. 

II advised the money loaned to him .. by I Ihas not 
been pai~, and he retains his copy of this note. It is his 
guess that I lhas probably torn up his copy of the note • 

. I I estimates that I ' Itook approximately $200,000 
out of Apollo Co ontion and no deductions were made for taxes. 
He advised to declare this income. Starting in January, 
1980, drew a salary from Apollo'with deductions taken out 
for taxes. 

I I stated that money from I Imay have gone 
to Nand J Fuel. He estimates that there is probably no money in 
this account at this time. 

,,-----:--,1 advised' that he initiated through!:::-I ---::--:::---r------1 

and Company the Cayman Corporation called Jaxon Fuel forl~ __ ~ 
L...-----II is not a signature on this account • 
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I advised there was an agreement betWeen I I 
I Iwould receive 40 percent 
ownership in the Xanadu Hotel after the mortgage was paid off. 

I lhad copies of this agreement. I I 
had a Xerox copy of this agreement which he kept in a legal file 
along with Fuel Oil ~ansfer records of Apollo Corporation. In 
mid 1980 his Xerox copy of this agreement and some of the fuel 
oil transfer records were taken from his file. There was DO 
forcible entry and he did not report:this to the authorities. 
He advised he was not concerned about the missing documents 
because t~e were other copies of the hotel agreement between 

I w.l and they had duplicate copies of the fuel 
oil ' transfersrecords. 

r--__ """"--_.......,.Ia=d:..:,v.=i=se=d::.......:ot=h::::;at over a period of timel I talked 
tol I Tulsa, Oklahoma, about suing I I 
I I denial of I 140 I percejt ownership in 
the Xanadu Hotel. He also advi~~d that he, had heard that 
the day before I Iwas shot, Lee Thompson was made aware of the 
existence of another copy of this agreement between I .nd 
I I 

,,--------,Iadvised that he believes thatll... ________ ...... 
each had one original signed copy of the above document. 

The agreement betweenL...1 _....,.....,....-_____ ...... 1 regamng the 
Xanadu Hotel was struck in Tulsa, Oklahoma. This agreement was 
drafted by II and signed by both I lafter the 
Xanadu Hoter-saie was finalized in late January, 1980. 

dvised after I Ifound out 
~~~==~--~ to take care of 

r---L--=-----=~c-o-n""7'7~rm----:-e-.---t:-r-:r-s ..... when he ta Ike d t""""o------'------''''---;...., 
t at he did not need to take advantage 0 

L..:-t--e-o-p-p ..... ortunity was there to make money with~-""""'--~"'" 
resorting to cheating him. 
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I Iholds Lee Thompson and_ J , ! iadvised that he knows from crnvers8tions with 

responslh e fQr what happened to him in January, 1981. 

I I advised tha.t he would bT Sllrnri sed 1 f ,y money 
I I was given by I I to payoff _ !went through 
the Apollo C~rporation account to Nand J FUel account. His recol­
lection was that there were three payments in the range of $150,000 
to $180,000 tha.t went from a BPM Limi.ted account to the ' Apollo 

. account and then to Nand J Fuel account. He does not recall 
an amount in the range of '$85,OOO going through the Apollo account. 

was 
.... v-e-r-.s-a':""'ti=-on ..... s ~I ..........;;~ 

~~ __ ~w~a~n~ted a meeting arra~ged 
that he thought that 

~~--~-;Th~is was based on con-

.. 
I ladvised that he left his old law firm on ~rch 1, 

1979, and on or about May, 1979, he took I Ion as a client 
and workea for him on an ho~ly basis. The high~st amount of 
money he was paid in anyone month was $8,000. It was during the 
time that he was working fori Ithat he contacted Manly Head, 
aD Austin, Texas attorney. Head was recommended by Lee Thompson 
~~~ __ ~~said that he needed an attorney to obtain permits f~r 

Red Fish Terminal. The impression that I left I I 
L--__ --:----:--p;.;..:...::......::...:::..:j 
was that wanted someone who would payoff the right people 
in order to get what I I wanted don.e. He does not know if 
Manly Head p~d, anYone off. H~ recalled when \ Head was recommended 
to him by Thompson, he looked lIead up in the Martindal~ reference, 
and Head wa3 not listed. He sel~cted an attorn~y in Marfindale 
and contacted this attorney concerning a recommendation on MBnly 
Head. He verified through this unrecalled attorn~y that he con­
tacted that Head had practiced before the Texas Railroad Commission 
and had worked at one time for the Texas Railroad Commission. r----l 
then contacted Head and :told Head whatl Iwanted and Head stateal 
that he would represent I land -also state.d that his retainer 
was' ,either $500 or $1,000. .Alil Iknows is that I Idid pay 
He~d his retainer. 
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L...-_....Iladvised the only thing that ht; knows conceQling 
John Connally, former Governor of Texas, and 1 j was 
tha_t they alleged_ly had met~ butl I retained no details of this ' 
alleged meeting. 

L...-_....Jb_dvised he believes there w~s on~ $200,000 transfer 
~f funds .through the Apollo account to the Jaxon account which was 
.labeled as oil, but he does not believe that it represented an oil 
transa'ction and was probably a I means to avoid paymen_t of taxes on 

.' .. ' the part ofl I 
r--___ ......... _~Ib~elieves that I I Iwas sfealing money from 
L...:--_~ __ ~~I He believes flmds stylen from I were chann~led 
into a Ca an Island corporationlhad created called Matahorn 

,....;;...;;;;.;;;.;;;;...:.."",.j----. ___ ....Jinitiated setting up this corporati~ through the r----l 
an Company. The charge for setting up this corpora~ 

~~~I'"'",..,.n.,O, and the signature cards were sen_t t_o I land ,. 
forwarded to I lis the only signature on this 

account. A' ser~es of wire transfers involving B~ Limited: oil 
transactions to Apollo Corporation came through the BPM account at 
the First National Bank of TUlsa. Two checks or wire transfers came 
from a BPM a~count at the Western Bank or a bank with a similar 
style name into the Apollo accoun~ and from there to Matahorn Fu~l 
account. was not aware of this BPM Limited account at the 
Western Bank, Tu Oklahoma. 4 He estimates that I Istole 
$1,000,000 from L.....-_----I 

r---ladvised,the Apollo ~o~poration, a Flo~ida corporation, 
was origi~known as Nand J Fu~l, and when I Ihad the ,Cayman 
Island CorpoDtion, Nand J Fuel set up, they changed the name of 
the Nand ,J Fuel Corporation of ... ¥lQrida to the .Apollo Corporation. 
The two authorized signatures o,n'·~h~ Apollo Corporation are I I 
and I I .' ~. ' . . ., . 

f 

: ·r----ladvised that I lis a Washington, D. C. 
lobb~ist ~t he met him throughL..1 _______ ....J! had deaJings 
with I I and 'tI~1e law firm I Iwas associated ~ith called 

~ 
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Cramer, Washington, D. C. 

• 

. I ladVised that at a meetin he attended in Tulsa 
Oklahoma, with 1 also attended b 
II made the comment that he andrLL-----.h:-a-d~t-a-:-k-e-n-ca-r-e-o--:f~.......-J 
~s by using paint or something. stated he took L..I __ ~ 
to mean I I and the records 'referred to as BPM Records. 
He took the paint or something to mean that the records had been 
destroyed. This meeting occurred in early 1980 shortly before he 
ended his association with I I 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION 

1 oat. of transcrIPtlonl......;:3:::.J/~1::.7:../'-8=2 ___ . 
-Ill ,;. :~ 

" 

I Iwas interviewed at the 
United States Attorney's ~ffice, Federal Building, Houston, 
Texas. I Iwas advised that the nature he erview 
concerned the arson of the residence of located 
at February 23, 1980; 
the attempted murder of! I which 
occurred on January 15, 1981, in Dallas, Texas; and other potential 
criminal violations. both Federal and state .. as they relate tol 

I He provided the following information: 
~--------------~ 

Concerning the arson ofl I residence located 
atl Iwhich occurred on February 
23, 1980, he provided the following information: 

I I 

I I 

~----------~~~----------------------------------------------------~----~ -- • "t ...... '!' .... -
,\, ., 

_ '_' ~l../..l..l!.,.9.L."I·~=-2 ____ at Hous ton t Texas InvestkJatlon on :l_ _ -

Jf~ ;! ... ~~ 

Dallas: lo6B-1865 

by _______ S.;;2.A'YJL ________________ ---1r.zp~c:::...------oate dlctated_..:::3;.L/..:l:.:5~/...;8~2=--...;.,-, ----

, , 
TniS document contains neit!'ler recommendations nor eonetusions of t!'le F81. ,~ is the property of t!'le FBI and is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents are n'ot to be distributed outS!de your agency. ' , ,. , 

J. 
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Date : 511 OL82 I v . I -----------------------------------------------------

(56C-268) (RUC) 

00: DALLAS 

Re Dallas teletype to San Antonio 1 .5/3/82. 

Enclosed fqr Dallas is a copy of the subpoena executed 
on L.1 ______ ----JJon5/5/82. 

(~- Dallas (Ene. 2) 
'i' - San Antonio 
JRE:jlg 
(3) 

Approved: _, ______ _ 

1* 

Trans mitted --:-::~:--:----:=:-__:__1'-t04...",. 
(Number) (Time) . 
~U.S. 'GOVE~NMENT PRINTING OfflC 
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FD-36 (Rev. 6-2~78) , 

.. TRAN~MIT VIA:· 

o Teletype 
o Facsimile 
~ AIRTEL 

" FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 

D Immediate 
D Prioriiy 

D Routine 

' " e' 
CLASSIFICATION: 

° itT DSE T 
D NFID TIAL 
D UNCLAS EFT 0 

DUNCLAS 

Date 6-1Q-B2 
-----------------------------------------------------
TO: SAC J LAS VEGAS 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH ", 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

00: DALLAS 

.. .. . . 

Enclosed for Las Vegas are two copies of an FD-302 re 
interview ofl Ion 3-9-82. Pertinent information b6 
concerning the Las Vegas lead is found on pages five and six of b7C 
the FD-302. b7D 

For information of receiving offices, an allegation was 
received from a source in Dallas during october of 1981. which 
;Qntend:d :bat :150 000 bad been dellvere~ I b6 I ; I to John Connally, former Governor of b7C 
exas,ur ng t e I 80 u. ·S. Presidential Campaign. The money, 

including some cashier's checks from a Dallas bank, was supposedly 
sent ·to Connally through one Manley Head, an Austin, Texas 
Attorney and friend of C0n,8llYe by direction of Lee Thompson, 

, a business associate ,of. ! lin .Dallas. . 

Interv1~w of Head haQ1ed that he arranged an 
interview between Connally and in Connally's law offices 
in Houston, Texas in January 0 J during which the aforement1one 
cashier's checks were offered to Connally as a campaign contribution 
There were 15 of them for $1,000 each, each in the name of a 
different payee. However, they were later returned by Connally's 
campaign organization because they did not bear proper identifi­
cation with respect to th~ contributors. Head denied any other 

2~Las Vegas (Enc. 2) 
-Oklahoma City 
Dallas 

WK:cab 
(6) 

Approved: _______ _ 
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Statro __ -~=-

Transmitted .....",.~~_~:=:-~ __ 
(Number) CTime) 
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money was offered to Connally as alleged, and investigation has 
established that the cashier's checks were returned. 

Investi ation has indicated that one 

have delivered the money from to Lee Thompson 
before it was taken to Head in Austin, Texas. 

Information has also been develo ed 

Dallas is also conducting a companion investigation 
to captioned matter involvin an ITAR - Arson case. One of the 
subjects of that case is who is also 
involved with as coopera e with the FBI 
and furnished e allegation concerning Connally 
as follows: 

I I 

2 

, ...... , , __ ...... ,_ .. tI~~ .. _,.. .. -•• """! ....... ' ~,.~ ......... .1-

~ ... - "" ... 
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LEADS 

LAS VEGAS 

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. Will contact I I 
I I and Interview him in depth concerning 
friformation previously furnished by him in enclosed FD~302. 
Secure any information in a signed statement for.m if possible. 

OKLAHOMA 

AT MIAMI, OKLAHOMA. Since Special Agent I 
is acquainted with this matter, it is requested tha~t~h~e~b~e----r-~ 
to assist the RA at Miami 1n locat1n and 1nterview1n 

re ard1n the alle ation b 

, . 
3 
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, . 
be questioned in depth as to his know~f the entire conspiracy. 
Any positive information furnished by~should be secured in 
a signed statement, if possible. 

to locate and interview 

If needed, can be informed of the existence 
o e ape and the conversation. He should also be questioned 
about all,knowledge he has of the conspiracy, and can be assured 
he is not,a target of the investigatio~. Any information furnished 
should be put in a signed statement form, if possible. 

AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. Special Agent I lis 
also requested to interview any other persons he knows of now, 
or who might become known to him from above interviews, who could 
contribute any information on the conspiracy. 

. . 

4* 
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X Airtel 

6/10/82 

TO: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (56C~239) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 
CASH CONTRIBUTION ·TO 
JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 
u. ' S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY C!iNOIDATE, 
.ELECTION LAWS 
~O: DALLAS 

Re Dallas teletype to Houston and San Antonio, 10/30/81. 
, 

Enclosed for sar Antonio are two copies each of two 
PD-302's re interviews of 

~--------------------------------~ . , 
James Manley Head was interviewed in Austin, Texas on 

4/15/82, during which time ,e provided information concerning 
his work as an attorney for_ _jr!:th respect to the 
obtaining of a'permit before the Texas Railroad Commission in 
Austin for an oilreclamationpproject, known as Red Fish Bay 
Terminal of Aransas Pass, Texas. Enclosed ~D-302'sprovide 
further information on that matter. 

Dallas feels that .it is possible that part of the 
$150,000 mentioned in retel could have been intended as'a pay-
off byl Ithrough Manley ,Head to someone at the Railroaa 
CommissIon for the permit. Based on ,the information g~thered, 
it appears that the permit was obtained through Head's efforts' 
in either 1/80 or 2/80. 

Head advised he secured the assistance of on 

Cjtorney for ·the Dallas law firm of 
to Ob:ain the nermJt. According 0' ea , 

e lon toL !was General Counsel for-~~~~~~ 

~
- San Antonio (Ene. 4) 

~u 1 2 - Dallas r WK/scC~ 
(4) 

Seareh -i __ ---4 

-
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Commission for 12 years before going into private practice ana 
was used to help with the permit problem.because of his experience 
in such matters. 

LEADS 

'SAN ANTONIO 

AT AUSTIN, TEXAS. Locate Attorne 
Austin offIce of the law fi~ of~~~~~~--------~~~~; 
and interview.him regarding his nvo vement w ea an ~ 
in securing the per,mit for Red Fish 'Bay Terminal before the 
Texas Railroad COmmission in or around 1/80 or 2/80. Determine \ 
who was involved and wha~t.1 Irecol1ection is of why he was 
asked by .Head to assist. Were ·there any problems with obtaining 
the permit and did it take muCh time to handle?' Was there any 
indication of anything unusual with the matter? Was ·there any 
~-!scussion by ,Head concerning money 'available for making sure 
the matter was resolved quickly? 

. Locate and review ,records of Texas Railroad Commission 
pertaining to the i-ssuance of the permit ,to Red Fish :Bay Terminal. 
'What do they contain as to the -parties making the pet1tion and 
by whom represented, dates of appearances .before the commission, 
members of commission .hearing the presentation and any 'unusual 
circumstances reflecting that there were problems at first and' 
that they were then suddenly smoothed out, indicating a possible 
payoff. 

-, 

2* 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

rn Teletype o Immediate 0 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0- ca Routine 

Date ---'----'------i #0003 
-------------------------------------------~~--------
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO ;FBI LAS VEGAS ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

I 

-' ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECTION LAWS, 00: DALLAS . . 
RE DALLAS AIRTEL TO LAS VEGAS, JUNE 10, 1982. 

DURING THE ,INTERVIEW OFI I AS REQUESTED IN RE 

AIRTEL, ATTEMPTS SHOULD BE MADE TO ESTABLISH TIME FRAME, INVOLVED. 

BT 

#0003 

NNNN 

Approved: 

~x" -
filt 0!X'U.c 
<::""rl'h _=_ 

• 

l'SVllVO 
18:j 

Transmitted -.,;;:;,(A~'(}_()_~~_~/,_~-tZ-'-~-
(N\lmber) (Time) 

Per -.....:.:I):..;.~t-i __ _ 
\ 
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,Memorandum :~'l~~ 

To SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) ,P Date 6/22/82 

From S~~ ______ ~ ____________ ~ 

Subject: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. ,PRESIDENTIAL ,PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE, 
ELECTION 'LAWS 

OO:DL 

The alle ation bein investigated in this case is that 
one conspired with others to make . 
a large , campa~gn con r~ utionto John Connally during 
Conn~llyrs 1980 U.S. Pre~idential bid. ~n order 10d I~o 
obtain ConnaJJyt s influence.in I I 

One of the persons alleged to be involved in the con­
IS:ir:c3 is Lee Thompson, DaHas businessman and associate of 

The money allegedly came froml Ito Lee Thompson, 
w 0 ~n turn supposedly got it to ConnaTly through another 
conspirator in Austin, Texas. 

Part of the payoff money was reported to consist of 
cashier's checks, and tifteen of ,those checks, each payable to 
ConnalJy's campaign committee for one thousand dollars, have 
been located. 

Lee Thompson has operated dry cleaners in 
area and allegedly had various of his employees 
cashier's checks in the names of the remi t'ters . 

lappeared 
She was .interviewed and a,lso 

before the Grand Jury during whichl 

sr~.RCHED~I:X.DEXEO"=T_~ 
,SERlAUZEO ~ .. j, 

b6 
b7C 
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b7C 
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b7C 
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could be a key Government witn~ss' i:f 1t could 
be estab- ,l.S ed 
Th~refQre, sinc~e--a~l~lr-p-r-e--vTi-o-u-s--s~t-a-n~d~a-r~d~m-e~t~_h-p-d~s--o-_fr-~~n-v-e-s~tTi-g-a~t~i~on 
have not detex-mined what her involvement :in t_he case iS 1 it is 
_requested that she be afford~d a 01 - ra h examination on the 
points Qf whether 

A tenat-ive date _for the examination bas been set for 
7/6/82 1 th¢refore, it :is ask~d t_bat t_he au:t_horizat-ion for it 
be granted as soon as possible. 

2* 
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NR Iil17 '.'.IF' PLAP~ 

l~:~~P~ NITEL S-1-7~ ASM 

TO ACTING DIRECTOR 

DALLAS 

FROM wASHI~GTON FIELD 

UNKNO'."N SUBJECT; 

JR., FOR~ER SECRETARY 

CONCER~n NG • 

-
' • 

) TH REE PAGES 

/" 

A'GAINST JOHN B. CONNALLY, 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 

AT EIGHT FIFTEEN, I f\1STANT, I L.....:==========----...-J 
L.....-_____ -I1 SHOREHAM HOTEL, ADVISED THAT AT FIVE PM, THIS 

DATE, WHLE IN A BAR AT LA GUARDIA AIRPORT, NEW YORK, NEt·, YORK, 

HE STRUCK UP A CONVERSTION WITH AN UNKNOW~ WHItE MALE. IN 

THE CONVERSTION, THE UNKNO"!N SUBJECT STATED THAT HE \~'AS VERY 

UNHAPPY OVER A JOB HE HAD TO DO AND (.IUOTE HATED TO DO IT lINPUOTE • 

......... _----11 ASKED HIM, ~IHY DIDN'T HE AUIT HIS JOB IF HE DI D NOT 

LIKE IT. UNl<NO\.IN SUBJECT REPLIED 0UOTE I CAN'T QUIT, I AM 

GOING TO DALLAS TO SHUT SOMEONE UP~ UNt:'UOTE. HE THEN LUNGED INTO 

A LONG TIRADE AGAINST JOHN B. CONNALLY,. , JR., IN THIS RANBLING 

CONVERSTTAION, HI!: MENTIONED FORf1ER PRESIDENT L. B. JOHNSON 

ON ONE OCCASIO~ AND INDICATED THAT HE FLET 

END PAGE O~JE 

b6 
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• PAGE TltJO 

~4S CONSPIRING TO SET UP CONNALLY AS A NINETEEN SEVEHTYSIX 

PRESIDE~ITIAL CA~~nIDATE. NO THREATS ['lADE REGARDING L. B. JOHNSO~Jt 

BUT L-I __ ..... 1 FEELS THAT THERE DEFI m TELY ':JAS AN D1PLIED THREAT 

AGAI ~JST CONNALLY • 

. UN~NO~N SUBJECT STATED THAT HE HAD WORKED FOR MC GOVERN 

FOR FOUR YEARS AND NAS VERY UPSET OVER RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN 

MC GOVERNYS CAMPAING AND FEELS THAT Me GOVERN HAS LOST THE 

ELEcn O~l. 

UNKNOVN SUBJECT MENTIONED THAT HE HAD TERMINAL CANCER AND 

DID NOT CARE I.'.'H AT HAPPE NDED. L...-_----II STATED THAT UNKN01.'IN SUBJEC T 

H4D APPARENTLY BEEN DRINKING HEAVILY BUT HAS G'UOTE VERY 

INTELLIGENT AND EXTREMELY KNO~!LEDGEABLE REGARDING PRESIDENTAIL 

POLITICS UNQUOTE. HE STATED THAT UNKNOWN SUBJECT STATED HE 

HAS TAK I NG AMERI C Ml AI RLI NES FLIGHT Tl,!ENTYFI VE TO DALLAS, 

LEAVING AT FIVE FIFTEEN PM. UNKNOWN SUBJECT LEFT BAR 

HURRI EDLY AT FI VE ZERO FI VE PM. L...-_----IISTATED THAT. Ar'1ERICAN 

END P AG E nlo 
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PAGE THREE 

AIRLINES FLIGHT TWENTYFIVE DID LEAVE LA GU4RDIA AIRPORT AT 

FIVE FIFTEEN PM, ARRIVI~G IN DALLAS SEVEN THIRTY THREE PM. 

HE DESCRIBED UNKNO~N SUBJECT AS A ~HITE ~ALE, T~ENTYEIGHT 

TO THIRTYFOUR YEARS OF AGE, SLENDER BUILD, DARK COMPLEXION, 

BLACl{ VERY CURLY HAl R, MEDIUM CUT, LONG 51 DE BURt·IS, LIGHT SPORT 

COAT, MUSTARD SHIRT AND POSSIBLY RED TIE. UNKNOWN SUBJECT 

INDIC ATED HE h!AS 1'0 REIG N BO RN BUT H AD NO ACCENT. NO NM1E 

M~NTIONED IN CONVERSATION. 

DIVISION ADVISED OF ABOVE INFORMATION BY s ,AL.,.I _______ ....I 

l\T EIGHT FIFTEEN, p~.l .... _----'ISTATES THAT CONNALLY IS PROVIDED 

USSS PROTECTIVE DETAIL \'JHEN CONDUCTING BUSINESS FOR THE 

PRESIDENT. 

DALLAS ADVISE LOCAL POLICE DEPARTMENT AND LOCAL USSS OF 

ABOVE I NFORt·1ATION. 

END 

1'8 I DALLAS TP R 

CLR 
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FROM 

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1gez EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11,8 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
SAC, DALLAS (62-new) 

SA L-I ____ ----I 

DATE: 8/1/72 

b6 
b7C 

SUBJECT: UNSUB· . , 
Possible Threat Against 
JOHN B. CONNALLY, JR., 
Former Secretary of the Treasury 
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING 

~
n 8/J/~2. it approximately 8:00 p.m., I b6 

, Love Field, Dallas, Texas, te b7C 
~s~ta~t~ea~n~e~~a~d~J~u~s~~r~e~ce~ved a call fr m a man nam 0 

identified himself as an 
.~~~------------~--------~----~----~~~~~ asked if any type of inci ent occurre 9D Amef~can Airlines 

Flight 25 en route New York to Dallas. l _asked to be 
contacted atl I said he was calling the FBI in 
an effort to determine I I identity. 

A review of Dal -cross and city di rectorn 
revealed tel" - i ubscribed to IL...-____________ ---J 

This information was 
!--. ......... _-=='.w~t a request t at he or I I immediately 

as FBI office and furnish any information 

b6 
b7C 

pe~taining to a possible Crime Aboard Aircraft matter over t 
which this Bureau has jurisdiction. 

At approximatel~ 8:45 p.m.,1 I telephonically b6 
stated he had learned I Iwas making inquiry for his b7C 
Washington, D.C. Office. I added American Airlines Flight 
25 had since refueled in Dallas and had gone on to its 
destination in El Paso, Texas. I Isaid his agency had 
contacted the pilot of the flight and had learned no incident 
of any type occurred and all passengers had deplaned. 

ADDENDUM: 

At approximately 9:08 p.m., a teletype was received 
from WFO setting forth information in this matter. U.S. Secret 
servile. Dallas was not notified by this office in view of the fact 
Agent I(supra) was awai'e of the information. Dallas PD b6 
~as not. not~fied. in vie~ o~ the _ tact AA Flight 25 9~d ?lrive$ll ~t._ b7C 
~ts deslinat~on w~th no ~nc~~ tlt'repo)"ted. ~./ // ___ 1:')'/ 

. JDC·· FILE STRIPPED -.,.........~ u~· I ::'='~ .. " ~:' -- /'1>.'. ' -/ ---.JPO- " ..... 1 . ' t' /" , ~ '"""9, a r7. . 1(' t. \" . ., ~ >c - / +(, '" ._, 
(2) ;-, Z' ~[ /.:" . 6t"t:~-:" ".t __ . - .1--- ; 

f"'" -:-~ ~ ~ ( I&.~;j, () I I , ':;;'~.r.wi~~~:ty on the Payroll sa.' . i 
5010-101-02 
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FBI 

Date: 9/19/73 

Transmit the following in _______ P.r.:::T!-",A::J....T~NT~E~X .... T--_;_;_------___11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

I 

Via TELETYPE URGENT: qI:: 
(Priority) I 6(:::7 d 

----------------------------cr------------------L------- -

TO: DI!l.ECTOR, FBI ~ ?;lU 
ATTN: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

SAC, SAN ANTONIO rf::/'~ [JE/ £'1 
1 1ill. 

SAC, HOUSTmr 5/7,"'" Ce'S Ji1"J Ad 
SAC, DALLAS (62-~N&f/ ;/fIllf ~JJ/':J;J..' jl 

011 fftt1! ,~f;I/ 
THREAT AGAINST LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNAoL1..Y), OPENING DALLAS -

./ 

FRO~.I : 

, 

FORT WORTH REGIONAL AIRPORT 9/2-1':'23/73. MISCELLANEOUS 

INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

OFF ICERI I NARCOTICS BUREAU, FORT WORTH, TEXAS b6 
b7C 

PD, TOOK AN ANONr..mUS TELEPHONE CALL 10:40 pr.!, 9/18/73, 

FROM A PERSON BELIEVED TO BE A WHITE Fm.t,\LE WHO SA ID THERE 

WOULD BEe~~#AJllj3~ ~ ~~H~7::rA~LJt~;;;::~/IAJ ~E~~~f~ O!ffJ/)l0 
FORT VmRTH REGIONAL AIRPORT OPENING./\ EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY /Jbh~ft?J, 

THE WOMAN, OBTAIN ADDITIONAL DETAILS, OR TO MEET WITH HER 

WERE UNSUCCESSFUL. 

.--

I 
b6 
b7C 

Special Agent in Charge 

5(1- C/S? ... ~ 

Sent H6 _45~ M Per -;tf1-=Il.=-----
U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 
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FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in -------=----:---;--:----~;__-----____jl 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via ________ _ 
I 
I 
I 

(Priority) I ________________________________________________ L_______ _ 

DL 62-0 

PAGE Tl'lO 

THE SAUE PERSON CALLED AGAIN AT ABOUT 10:45 P~I, 

9/18/73, STATING IF ANYTHING DID HAPPEN TO CONNALLY, 

SHE llOULD Cor,IE TO THE FORT WORTH PD AND TALK TO THE 

OFFICERS. 

DALLAS FBI OFFICE HAS NOTIFIED U.S. SECRET SERVICE, 

L...-____ ----IIOF THE DALL.4.S-FORT WORTH REGIONAL AIRPORT, 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND THE INTELLIGENCE DIVISION 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY. U.S. SECRET SERVICE 

AGENT, DALLAS, BELIEVES CONNALLY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF 

THREPl', BUT IS NOT POSITIVE. THE TEXAS DEPARTME1IT OF 

PUBLIC SAFETY DID NOT KNOW THE Y/HEREABOUTS OF r,ffi. CONNALLY. 

HOUSTON. WILL, THROUGH CONNALLY'S LAW FIR~,I, DETERMI1TE 

HIS LOCATION AND INSURE HE IS NOTIFIED OF ABOVE THREAT. 

SAN ANTONIO. AT AUSTIN t OR FLORESVILLE. TaLL DETER,.IINE 

WHEREABOUTS OF CONNALLY AND INSURE HE IS NOTIFIED OF ABOVE 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per ______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 

b6 
b7C 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) 

" .. 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in --------~;::____::___:___7---__;_;_--------_j1 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via __________ _ 
I 
I 
I 

(P riority) I ________________________________________________ L ______ _ 

DL 62-0 

PAGE THREE 

DALLAS. WILL FOLLOW CLOSELY AND BUREAU WILL BE 

ADVISED. 

Approved: ____________ __ Sent _______ M Per ________ __ 

Special Agent in Charge u.s. Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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• 
NR004 SA PLAIN 

10:38PM NITEL 9/19/73 LPP 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI 

ATTN: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIV. 

HOUSTON 

DALLAS 

FROftl SAN ANTONIO (62- NEv}) (RUC) 

/" 

• 

IP 

THREAT AGAINST LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER AID TO PRESIDENT 

RICHARD r·1. NIXON; OPErHNG DALLAS-FT. WORTH REGIONAL AIRPORT 

9/21-23/73. MISC. INFORMATION CONCERNING 

RE DL TEL 9/19/73. 

SOURCE CONNALLY RANCH, FLORESVILLE, TEXAS ADVISED CONNALLYS· 

WHEREABOUTS COULD BE DETERMINED THROUGH HIS HOUSTON OFFICE. 

LEAD: HOUSTON HANDLE PER RETEL. 

END. 

HOLD 

b6 
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NH001 HO PLAIN 

11 : 11 AM URGENT 9-20-73 IRV 

TO DIRECTOR ( ATTN: GENERAL I NVESTIG ATIVE DIV. ) 

NEvI YORK 

DALLAS 

SAN ANTO NIO 

F'ROr1 HOUSTO N 62-2862 RUC 

t) 
THREAT AGAINST LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE 

AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON; OPENING DALLAS - FOR.T t'JORTH 

REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21-23113. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

REDLTEL DATED 9/19/73, NO COpy FURNISHED NE~1 YOR~. 

FOR INFORMATION NEt·, YORK, OFFICER.L..I ___ ....II NARCOTICS 

BUREAU, FORT WORTH, TEX. PD, TOOK AN ANONYMOUS TELEPHONE CALL 

10:40 PM, 9/18/73, FROM A PERSON BELIEVED TO BE A WHITE FEMALE , 

WHO SAID THERE WOULD BE AN ATTEMPT ON JOHN CONNALLY'S LIFE AT 

THE DALLAS-FORT WORTH REGIONAL AIRPORT OPENING. CONNALLY IS TO 

END PAGE ONE 
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PAGE 2 

HO 62-2862 

BE MASTER OF CEREMONIES AT AIRPORT OPENING ACTIVITIES. EFFORTS 

TO IDENTIFY THE WOMAN, OBTAIN ADDITIONAL DETAILS, OR TO MEET WITH 

HER \~ERE UNSUCCESSFUL. THE SAME PERSON CALLED AGAIN AT ABOUT 

10:45 PM, 9/18/73, STATING IF ANYTHING DID HAPPEN TO CON~JALLY, 

SHE WOULD COME TO THE FORT WORTH PD AND TALK TO THE OFFICERS. 

DALLAS REQUESTED HOUSTON DETERMINE GOVERNOR CONNALLY'S 

LOCATION AND INSURE HE IS NOTIFIED RE ABOVE THREAT. 

ON 9/20/73,~1 ____ ~--------------------------~ 
r--------,I VINSON, ELKINS, SEARLS, CONNALLY AND SMITH, HOUSTON, 

ADVISED THAT CONNALLY IS PRESENTLY AT THE WALDORF TOWERS HOTEL, 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK, APARTMENT 34A AND CAN BE CONTACTED AT 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 755-3056. I IFELT THAT CONNALLY HAD 

ALREADY BEEN ADVISED OF THIS INFORMATION BUT DID NOT KNOW FOR 

CERTAIN. 

NEW YORK WILL CONTACT GOVERNOR CONNALLY AT WALDORF TOWERS 

THROUGH TELEPHONE NUMBER MENTIONED ABOVE AND DETERMINE IF ABOVE 

INFORMATION HAS BEEN MADE AVAILABLE TO HIM. IF NOT, FURNISH 

SAME. 

END 

FB I DALLAS TPR 

CLR 
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'Y ' l .• • NRQl42 NY PLAIN 

845PM URGENT 09-20-73 PJR 

TO DIRECTOR 

ATTN GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

DALLAS 

SAN ANTO NlO 

HOUSTON 62-2862 

FROM NEvI YORK 62- NE\'] , 2P 

THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, 

FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, 

OPENING DALLAS - FORT t'lORTH, REGIOi~AL AIRPORT, 9/21-23/73~ 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

REHOTELETYPE DATED 9/20/73. 

NUMEROUS ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT JOHN B. CONNALLY 

AT THE WALDORF TOWERS HOTEL, NEW YORK, NY, APARTMENT 34A, 

755-3056, NEGATIVE TO DATE. 

HOUSTON WILL RECONTACT CONNALLY'S SECRETARY, 

END PAGE ONE 

1 
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PAGE TWO 

VINSON, ELKINS, SEARLS, CONNALLY AND SMITH RE CONNALLY·S 

t·lHEREABOUTS. 

NEH YORK \.JILL CONTINUE TO ATTEt4PT TO CONTACT 

CONNALLY AT WALDORF TOWERS. 

END 

RAB 
" 

FBI DL CLR 
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NR002 SA PLAHJ 

10:09Pt·1 NITEL 9/20/73 LPP 

TO DIRECTOR 

ATTN GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

DALLAS 

HOUSTO N 

NEt'l YORK • 

FROM SAN ANTONIO (62- NE\~) (RUC) ,1 P 

THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER ADMISISTRATIVE 

AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, OPENING DALLAS- FORT ~JORTH, 

REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21 - 23/73, ~lISCELLANEOUS INFORi1ATION CONCERNING. 

RENYTELETYPE DATED 9/20/73. 

RECONTACTED CONNALLY RANCH. MAID ADVISED CONTACT CONNALLY'S 

LAW OFFICE RE WHEREABOUTS. 

END. 

RMF FBI DALLAS CLR 

I 
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KNR004 tJY PLAIN 

URGEr!:f 9-21-73 Et1H 

TO DIRECTOR 

• 

ATT: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

DALLAS 

SAN ANTONIO 

HOUSTON 62-2862 

FROM NE~l YORK 62- NE\1 (RUC) 1 P 

THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, 

FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, 

OPENING DALLAS - FORT ~10RTH REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21-23/73 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

REHSTELETYPE TO BUREAU, 9/20/73. 

JOHN B. CONNALLY CONTACTED NYQ AT 7:25 AM, 9121/73. 

HE WAS ADVISED OF INFORMATION SET FORTH IN REFERENCED 

TELETYPE. 

CONNALLY STATED HE WAS LEAVING NEW YORK CITY AT 

1:45 AM, INSTANT DATE. 

END 

FB I DALLAS TPR 

CLR 
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NR001 HO PLAIN 

10:05 AM URGENT 9-21-73 IRV 

TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISIOID 

SAN ANTONIO 

DALLAS 

NE~J YORK 

FROM HOUSTON 62-2862 ( RUC) 

THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER 

ADMINSITRATIVE AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, OPENING 

DALLAS - FORT t'lORTH, REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21-23/73, MISCELLANEOUS 

INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

RENYTEL, 9/20/73. 

ON 9/21/73, 1-1 _________ ----11 OF' GOVERNOR CONNALLY, 

VINSON, ELKINS, SEARLS, CONNALLY AND SMITH, HOUSTON, ADVISED 

THAT GOVERNOR CONNALLY DEPARTED NEW YORK AT 8:45 AM THIS DATE 

ABOARD BRANIFF FLIGHT NUMBER ONE AND IS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE IN 

DALLAS, TEXAS AT 11 AM. IN DALLAS HE ~ILL STAY AT THE FAIRMONT 

HOTEL, TELEPHONE NUMB ER 748- 5454. 

DALLAS FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING THREAT TO GOVERNOR 

CONNALLY UPON HIS ARRIVAL. 

END 

F'B I DALLAS TPR 

CLR 

b6 
b7C 



DIRillC:rOR, FBI 9/28/73 
Ii.-'c"i:;n: GcnorUl Invostiga:i:;iv0 Div:i.oion 

TOHRaf::.? l~GlIUST LIFi:J Or! 
JOHU B. CO:llULIii; OFE:ilnm 
D/ilik~S - FOFer :-rORi:H riBGIO~T1..L 
J~RPOBT, 9/21-23/73 
IIISCELMHEOUS IlWORt-IPTI Oii COI~CEE.rnm 

Re Dallns teletype to Bureau dated 9/19/73. 

- J01llT B. COll1JllLLY uas advised ot "i;h?l nature of the 
'i;hreu'i:;D o.gninDt him by too Dallas FBI Office, 9/21/73, prior 
to dedication cer.Dmonies. There l1ero no incidents or v:ttomp"cD 
on COlnTJI..LLy·t s lire. 

no fur·ther investigation being. conducted in Dallas 
and mutt~r is considered closed. 

DALLAS COPY ONLY: 

Supervisqr I J advised SA L;I-.::--::-__ -=--_----I 
on 9/21/73 that SAl rand the DBS had been in con-
tact with JOHN CONNALLY and advised him of the nature of threat 
and the Texas DPS had two men who had flown to New York to return 
with CONNALLY and stay with him during the dedication ceremonies. 

2-.- Bureau 
1 - Dallas 
dl·.rrI: bIm 
(3) > • 

-~', t- P ~ 

/ . 
/..-., 

.' ;;/)-
" .--- ..... '. 
. : ~ - ' - - .. 17 ... , .. --..... -M .. .. - ... ~, 

/ 

f.~: .. - .. 
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TO 

FROM 

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY IGeZ EDmON 
GSA FPMR ('I CPR) 101-11.8 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
SAC, D~LLAS (62-4564) (C) 

SA L-I _____ ---J 

DATE: 10/1/73 

SUBJECT: THREAT AGAINST THl-:: LIF~ 0F J0HN B. CONNALLY, 
FOR~1ER AD~1INIST"j:~TIVE AInE TO PRESIDEi'ilT NIXON, 
OPENING 1)ALLAS - FORT HORTH REGII)NAL AIRPORT 
~/2l-23/73, MISCELL}.1\ff:;0TJS - INFORMATION CONCF:RNING 

Inspector I .I D/FW Airport DPS, advised 
on 9/21/73, Mr. C0NNALLY was informed of the above threat 
by Texas DPS on his arrival in Dallas 9/20/73. Mr. CON~ALLY 
was given close security by local agencies during his visit 
to Dallas. No incidents occurred. 

Close 

MLN 

5010-101-02 
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) 

. ., .. - • 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

FBI 'A-. _ J 
I 

Date:9/20/73 : 
I 

Transmit the following in ______ ---:-:::P~LA::.::=INT=.:.:=_7E=X=T~__:__:__-----__l1 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

TELR1!YPE URGENT I 
Via ______________ ___________ ~------~I 

(P ' . ) I nonty I 
------------____________________________________ L ______ _ 

TO: 

FRM: 

\ 

DIREC~~ FBI . 
(ATT~ERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION) & 
SAC, D~S 

SAW~ONIO 
HOU$T0N (62-2862) 

SAC, NEW YORK (62-new) 

THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, 

FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE TO 'PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, 

OPENING DALLAS - FORT WORTH, REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21-23/73, 

MISCELLANEOUS rnNFORMATION CONCERNING. 

REHSTELETYPE, DATED 9/20/73. 

NUMEROUS ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT JOHN B. CONNALLY 

AT THE WALDORF TOWERS HOTEL, NEW YORK, NY, APARTMENT 34A, 

755-3056, NEGATIVE TO DATE. 

HOUSTON WILL RECONTACT CONNALLY'S SECRETARY, 

VINSON, ELKINS, SEARLS, CONNALLY AND SMITH RE CONNALLY t S 

WHEREABOUTS. 

NEW YORK WILL CONTINE TO ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

CONNALLY AT WALDORF TOmR S. 

~ , 

C2:. J NEW YORK 

MMOB:RVC 

1 

Approved: ---I,,-J-L--.L.....;,.t!--..::..---



..,.~ • t· 
: FBI 

.< 
9/21/73 Date: 

Transmit the following in -------:=---~--____,,__,_-----____;I 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

TELETYPE URGENT : 
Viu __________________ ~------~ 

(P ' < ) I 
n~ry I 

- -----_________________________________________ L ______ _ 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 
(ATT: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION) & 
SAC, DALLAS < 

SAN ANTONIO 
HOUSTON (62-2862) 

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (62-new) (RUC) 

.THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, 

FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, 

OPENING DALLAS - FORT WORTH REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21-23/73 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

REHSTELETYPE TO BUREAU, 9/20/73. 

JOHN B. CONNALLY CONTACTED NYO AT 7:25 AM, 9/21/73. 

HE WAS ADVISED OF INFORMATION SET FORTH IN REFERENCED 

TELETYPE. 

CONNALLY STATED HE WAS LEAVING NEW YORK CITY AT 

7:45 AM, INSTANT DATE. 

/-, 
/ ,I 

t l/- NEW YORK 
----' 

i 

, 

'" 

Approved: --'-¥-h-r------
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~. ' --::1- • 

NR 006 V L P L A r N 

45 P~ UNBENT 9-19-73 TPk 

TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: GEtlJERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION) 

SAN ANTONIO 

HOUSTO i~ 

FROl1 vALLAS (62- NEW) 

THREf? AGAINST LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER AD I'll NISTRATlVE 

AIDE TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. ~IXON; OPE~ING DALLAS _ 

FONT WORTH REG IONAL AIRPORT 9/21-'23/73. MISCELLANEOUS 

INFOR~ATION CO~CERNrNG. 

OF'FICER ..... I ___ ..... I NArlCOTICS BUREAU, FORT \vORTH, TEXAS 

PO, TOOK AN ANONYMOUS TELEPHONE CALL 10:40 PM, 9118/73, 

FROM A PERSON BELIEVED TO BE A WHITE FEMALE WHO SAID THERE 

WOULD BE A~ ATTEMPT ON JOHN CONNALLY'S LIFE AT THE DALLAS _ 
. 

FORT WOHTH REGIO~AL AIRPORT OPENING. CO~NALLY IS TO BE MASTER 

OF CEREMOwIES AT AIHPORT OPENING ACTIVITIES. EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY 

TH£ WOMAN, OBTAIN ADDITIONAL DETAILS, OR TO ME£T WITH HER 

WE~£ UNSUCCESSFUL. 

END PAGE OlvE &2 
4/J-

~------~ 
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PAGE TWO 

62- NEW 

• 

THE SAME PERSON CALLED AGAIli AT ABOUT 10:45 PM, 

9118/73, STATING IF ANYTHING DID HAPPEN TO CON~ALLY, 

SHE WOULD COME TO THE FORT WORTH PD AND TALK TO THE 

OFFICERS. 

DALLAS FBI OFFICE HAS NOTIFIED U.S. SECRET SERVICE, 

CHIEF/ ~F THE DALLAS-FORT WOR;H REGIONAL AIRPORT, 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND THE INTELLIGENCE DIVISION 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY. U.S. SECRET SERVICE 

AGENT, DALLAS, BELIEVES CONNALLY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF 

THREAT, aUT IS NOT POSITIVE. THE TEXAS DEPART~ENT OF 

PU8LIC SAFETY DID NOT KNOW THE WHEREABOUTS OF MR. CONNALLY. 

HOUSTON. WILL, THROUGH CONNALLY·S LAW FIRM, DETERMINE 

HIS LOCATION AND INSURE HE IS NOTIFIED Of ABOVE THREAT. 

SAN A~TONIO. AT AUSTIN, OR FLORESVILLE. WILL DETERMINE 

WHEREABOUTS OF CONNALLY AND INSURE HE IS NOTIFIED OF ABOVE 

THREAT. 

END PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

62- NEW 

DALLAS. WILL FOLLOW CLOSELY AND BUREAU WILL BE 

ADVISED. 

END 

FBI SA DET 

CLH 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • 
FBI 

Date: 

• 
9/20/73 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

PLAINTEXT I 
Transmit the following in -------=---:---:---:-------;--;---------;11 

(Type in plaintext or code) 
1 
1 

(P' . ) I 
Via _~N=Ic...::T=E=L'__ ___ _ 

n~ry 1 ________________________________________________ L_______ _ 
t! 

DIRECTOR, FBI iYl,A TO: 

ATTENTION: GENERAL 

HOUSTON py~ 
INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

DALLAS 
tzfJ e, 

FROM: SAN ANTONIO (62-NEW) (RUC) 

THREAT AGAINST LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER AID TO 

PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON; OPENING DALLAS-FORT WORTH REGIONAL 

AIRPORT, 9/21 - 23/73. MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE, 9119/73. 

SOURCE CONNALLY RANCH, FLORES~ILLE, TEXAS, ADVISED CONNALLY' 

WHEREABOUTS COULD BE DETERMINED THROUGH HIS HOUSTON OFFICE. 

HOUSTON HANDLE PER REFERENCED TELETYPE. 

END. 

rCi)- San Antonio 
RW C : mw C;1!1N-r:.-J 

Approved: ----~~....!.!.-JJ---~- Sent ------:r---

~t-371l-2--
searCl1ed ....... ~~. (.7..') ..... 
Serialized .. ..;.i·:~··· .. ·• 
lndexed ... ,;/,:h ~, ............. . 
f 'lled "] ,'I t ............. . ····t··· .... 

v 

per_~J?~ ___ _ 
I 

U,S,Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • 
FBI 

Date: 9/20/73 

Transmit the following in _______ -:=-=-PL::.A:...=.I~N~T=-E--X=-T-_o_:___-----____i 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 

Via __ N_IT_E_L ______ ---------~~~.-.)-------~: 
(Prionty I ________________________________________________ L_______ _ 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

ATTENTION GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION 

DALLAS 

HOUSTON 

NEW YORK 

FROM: SAN ANTONIO (62-NEW) (RUC) 

THREAT AGAINST THE LIFE OF JOHN B. CONNALLY, FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE 

AID TO PRESIDENT RICHARD M. NIXON, OPENING DALLAS - FORT WORTH 

REGIONAL AIRPORT, 9/21 - 23/73. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 

CONCERNING. 

REMYTELETYPE DATED 9/20/73. 

RECONTACTED CONNALY RANCH. MAID ADVISED CONTACT 

CONNALLY'S LAW OFFICE RE WHEREABOUTS. 

END. 

~).. San Antqnio 
RWC: mwe ortJif_/ 

Searchad........ .. .......... . 
C'r'r d \.IS la fze •.•. ."" ....... w ...... jo 

Ind~xed ...... 
....... 

Approved: _____ -+-+-~ ___ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ __ 
U.S. Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574 
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